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LOs ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, AUGUST &, 1971, 9:57 A. M.

THE COURT: The record will show that it is three minutes
to 10:00. This case was called for 9:45.
MR. KANAREK: Oh, your Honor, we've been —- af least
since twenty minutes of 10:00 right in the bailiff's -- right
next to this courtroom, your Honor.
:#éEHCOURTr Very well. Very well.

&

M ¢ " All right, in the case of People versus‘Manson,

. -
| the record will show that Mr. Manson is present with

M. Kananek Mr. Manzella £0r the People, And all the jurors

i
-

and alL the.alternatesuare.present.

PO N FLOIS WHITE,

having been previdusly duly sworn, resumed the stand and

testified Ffurther as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. MANZELLA:

Q Mr. White, have you stated your name for the

 record?

THE COURT: Yes, please do state your name,
THE WITNESS: Flois White, F-l-o-i-s, W-h—i-t-e.

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I have here what appears to be

- & temporary license in the name of Gary Allen Hinman; bearing

. the numbér J359906.

May I have that marked People's 27 for identifica-

- kion?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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1 THE COURT: What type of license are you referxing to?
.' 2 MR. MANZELLA: It is a temporary driver's license, your

3 | Honor. ‘ It is a copy of a temporiary driver's license.

27 1p 4| ’.g‘HEI COURT: It nmady be so marked.
, B " MR. MANZELLA: I have here what appears to be a finger-
R 3 pr;nt exempla,r card of the mea:.cal examineér Coroner's Office

;-
1 log- Los Ange}.es"." May J: ’.biave that marked People®s 28 for

8 :Lden(:ifz.catl«on? _; o
28 ID 2 THE, CGURT* So _érdered.
0 gy MR ;@ANZ@LLA: g
n Q A‘ Mr. Tfﬂh';?.t;a, directing your attention to Pesople’s
12

1 27 and People’s 28 for identification, that is the temporary

13 . , . .
“driver*s license and the coroner's fingerprint exemplar caxrd,

1  have you made a A~comparison between the fingerprints appearing

i

."=. 1 on the coroner's exemplar card and the fingerprint appearing
16 .

on the temporary driver's ligense?
MR. KANAREK: Object on the grounds of improper founda-

B
| tion, irrelevant and immaterial.

19 . . . .
THE COQURT: The objection is overruled. You may answer

20
- that guestion yes or no.

21 e .
A Yes, sir, I've made a comparison.

22
BY MR. MANZELLA:

23
) Q And have you formed an opinion as a result of that
24 .
" comparison as to whether or not those -- the prints on -~ the

oy
7]

' fingerprint of People®s 27 for identification was made by the
26 ‘

RN

. same person w‘hos.e prints appear on People®s 28 for identifica-
27

. : tion?
. - 28

MR. KANAREK: Improper foundation, irrelevant, ilmmaterial.
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| The prejudicial value outwelghs any probative
THE COURT: 'The objection is overruled.
yes Or Io.

A : éYéS’ Sii‘.‘-

R
. o
r » . Y
NI
’ ."'
LTI |
o oF °
[
. - - -
. i, ; Sy
e s y Fas 3
* 1 « o1 t
. f] - Al
. - ’ “1:
~ Foo
. 7
¥ ¥~ . '
Yooa A TR '
EI M
. . 7
- -
!
. , s s . ' o
L) G

value.

You may answexr
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Q BY MR. MANZELLA: And what was that opinion?

MR, KRANAREK: Same objection, your Honor.

THE COURT: 'The objection is sustained.

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, perhaps it would guide me
if I had the grounds on which you sustained the objectionm.

THE COURT: You may approach the bench,

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

HANZELIA Yes.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the

Ly 'hearing of the jury:)

». THE GOUR'.;‘ Ycru* don t have any founddation here, =~
'MR. HANZEI.IA Fo;:‘ what‘?a
THEICOURtE' s aﬁ far as I know.
© ' For thig,
m.muzmm For Péople’s 287 ‘
THE COURT: 1Is éllrlere‘anything to indicate that -- did I
misgs somef:hm;g_ in the record?
MR. MANZELLA: No. Sergeant Whiteley's going to
testify right after White.
THE COURT: What?
MR, MANZELIA: Sergeant Whiteley is going to testify
that those are the prints of the corpse on that People's
28.
THE COURT: You don't have this in yet. Hls objection
is well taken.
MR. MANZELLA: What difference does it make, if I don't

_have it in yet, if I'm going to put it in right after?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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THE COURT: Well, you sound surprised that the Court
should sustain the oﬁj'écwtion.

MR. HANZELL;& Well I am, becsuse I am going to put
Seigeant Wh:iteley on right after he testifiesn Otherwise,
I wi.ll Ha’ve £0; " ., S * U

#
.uh ¥ . ‘. . M -,
4 Yo
—

we P
Vods . d

THE COURT: Well == - © 7 < AN
» MANZELLA: :This s 5““ marked for identification.
It's not an exhibit ye‘t. N
THE COURT: :¥es. But you ave dsking him, Mr. Manzella,

i :  to tegtify about it. And rvedlly,; there 's a lack of foundation.|

You have to egtablish your foundation first, before
you ¢an have expert testimony in comnection with it.

Now, you are representing to me; however, that you
can establish that these fingerprints on 28 were taken from the
corpse; is thak right? |

MR. MANZEITA: Yes, your Honorx.

THE COURT: All right. Now, as to 27 here, we have
got a copy of a driver's license. What foundation do you have
in connection with that? There's & similarity of namés -- '
well, you haven't egtablished where this --

. MANZELIA: Well, the mumber on the dri.ver g license, |
on the temporary licende is the same as the number on the
permanent licenge. The name is the same, and the address
1g the same. The photograph appearing on the permanent
license has been identified as Gary Hinman. .

And the fingerprint appears upon the te&porary
license.

THE COURT: Do you have any objection fo proceeding in

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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~ this order? i i

e

MR KANAREK‘ Yes, your Honor, I do.

MR HAN%ELLP, All right. I '11 excuge Mr. White..

-THE COURT: ‘in cormaction w;i,th 289 '~ |

MR. KANAREK: And alao 27 3, ycmr Honor. It: 8 not proper

r

| foundation. The Evidmc':e Code v

THE COURT: : In what ::‘espect?
MR. KANAREK: The Evidence Code does not allow «~ dpes

- not allow this type of foundation to go in. This does not ==

this does not gatigfy the Evidence Code.
THE COURT: Spell it out for me, as to what is mlassing.
MR. WK: What is migsing, your Homor, is that there |
is no showing -~ there's no authentication of that, as being
what 1t purports to be; absolutely none.
" THE COURT: Authentication of what type? |
. KANAREK: Authentication of what it purports to bej

namely, a driver's licenge == or driver's license information,
or -- I'm sure your Honor agrees with me that -~ that there is
nothing there to duthentlcate what it purports to be;

~ abgolutely nothing.

THE COURT: What do you mean by that?
MR. KANAREK: Well, I =-- well, very succinctly, the

| Department of Motor Vehicles bas not certified thoge documents. |
- The law provides thdt that foundation must be there.

THE COURT: It doesn’t appear to be =~ in the Court's
judgment, it doesn't appear to be &n ordinary and regular

' licende. It'g labeled "Confidential Information" and it has
numbers on it; but 4t doesn 't -~

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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MR, MANZELIA..i 1‘11 have to look for the original in the
exhibii:s, jyour anor.

+ And. T will, gxcus‘.e Hr. Whﬁ;g &n& have Sergeant

- ,\fn
x‘_r‘),! a -

Whiteley take the swnd.‘
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2a~} T | MR, KANRREK: Now, while we are at the bencix, I have A ==
. 2 | I do this with a -- with the greatast of reluatance, your

3 | Honor, X wonder if your Honor could come wloger, so the juxry

4 | could not possibly hear ne,

5 . THE COURT: What is {t7?

6 | MR. KANZREK: Your Honor, I feel obliged to, and I 4o make

oy "y

7 | & motlon to sequester the jury. I have -— it's a Hobson's

s | choice kind of thing, but I have no alternative. The

% | publigity is horrendous.

10 THE QOURTs What is the problen?

u MR, KANARER: I ﬁave newspapers -~ the problem is that
Z | the publ;léity in the community, television and newspapers =-
B they*re pukting the Shea cake, which is 30ing on in Judje

¥ call's court, where Mz, Grojan is the defendant, and this
. 4 B | gnee; and this case is already decided in the newspapecr#.

16 . They have -- dut 0f the presgence of the Jury, I

W

71 will show ijnr Honor the newspaper articles, and I will --

B ey JTH'.E”G(UURW We'll go into that later,

Bl ‘ KAHAREK: Yes, your Honor,

R Do }‘ " (whu:eupan, the fqllwing proceedings wers had in

3 bpen ctmrt:, wi.tzhin the hetring of the juryi]

2 m.; wwmim !Sfow, your Honor, nay nr. Whita hé cexcused

# for the moment:. so I cm put Sergesnt Whiteley on?

4 L .
: "ot QOUR.’E;.."E&@. " You aay step down, Mr. White,

e
&

You way remain behind the rail.

26 |
MR. MABZELLA: Mr, White, you'll have to walt outside in |

T g

27

o "

" the hall until Sergeant Whitelcy finishes testifying. If
you'll walt outside in the hall, I'11 call you right back in.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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4383

- Sergeant Whiteley, would you take the stand, please?

PAUL J, WHITELEY,

having bsen pre&iOusly duly sworn, resumed the stand and

itestified further as follows:

THE CLERK: Would you state your name again for the

‘record?

THE WITNESS: Paul Jd. Whiteley; W—h~i-t-e-l-~e~y.

FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION

|BY MR. MANZELLA:

Q Sergeant Whiteley, directing your attention to the

exhibit which has been marked People®s 28 for identification,
that which appears to be a coroner's' fingerprint exemplar :
| card -~ oxr a copy of the coroner®s fingerprint exemplar card --

do you recognizeé that exhibit?

A Yes, I do.

Q aAnd when and where did you first see it? And under

‘what circumstances?

A It was =~ the prints were rolled in front of me
from the victim that I had seen at 964 0ld Topanga Road on

July the 3lst.

The prints were rolled on August lst, in the

| Coroner's Office.

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, may I inguire on voir‘

dire? I obiject:;

L
| S . THE"GOURT: No, you may not.

L3

. MR. KANAREK: DPardon?

[ N *

S - [ -

FE

T — - g 0
s 1
LN H o ¥ w T .
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THE COURT: N@, you may not. This does not appear to be

.a proper matter for voir dire.

You may cross examine.

MR, KANAREK: Then I make a motion to strike, as &

| eonclusion on the parxt of this witness; no foundation ta that
| 1ast statement, unless he can show that =~ that he's a finger-
print expert, your Honor. How can he know what that exemplar

is?

THE COURT: The objection is overruleéd.

BY MR. MANZELLA:

Q Directing your attention to Exhibit -- to the bedy

depicted in People's 6 for identification, is that the person

" whose prints were rolled on Puople's 28 for identification?

?Hg,éKANAREK: Object. No foundation; irrelevant and

1 iméétérial.
i i

116

THE CQURT: Seérgeant Whiteley, you did say that these

FIthS wers, rolleé‘in front of you?

A £ ¥ '

PHE WITNESS* That‘s correct,

KANAREK* ﬁow do we know these were these prints,

“'4 .
your Hohor, unless “therets a foundation that he is a finger-

LI B

priﬁt expertz-? .
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

1 BY MR, MANZELLA:

Q Directing your attention to the photograph of the
torso appearing in People's 17 for identification, is that the
same person appearing in Pesople's 6, and fthe same pérson whose
prints were rolled upon People's 28 for identification in your .

presence?
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MR. KANAREK: Objection, your Honor. Improper foundationy

calling for a conclusion; irrelevant and immaterial; and the

prejudicial value outweighs the probative value.

THE COURT: Do you recognize Peoplefs 2872

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do. |

THE COURT: You may answer the question.

THE WITNESS: Yes, théy are the same prints. That is, the
prints which were rolled in front of me, here (indicating)},
were the prints from the body in People®s 17 and People's 6.

MR. KANAREK: Object, and ask that that be stricken as
no foundation, conclusion and conjecture, your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled,

BY MR, MANZELLA:
Q  .And that was done in the Coroper's Office?

t

3
A" | /That®s correct.

!

?ﬁ ' PHE COURT. And did you give us the date already on which

] it was done?

f,- 'IHE;‘H;[TNESS‘ A’iigiu}ét the lst, 1969.
- B
MR MAHZELLA= all right. Thank you, Sergeant Whiteley.
NI
I have no ﬁurﬁher questiona. your Honor.

I need a moment to look for an exhibit in the
?’k + —,‘ II’

exhibit rYoom. T apolaglze for the delay, your Honor.

-

THE COURT: You may do s0.

You may step down.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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N T
THE COURT: We'll béinrecess for approximately five
minutes. Don't éqr‘;ygx;sje ahgopés# you?:sqives, nor with "
anyone else; nor al]:ow :.’znyone té com'rerse with you on any
subject connected with this case, nor are you to Form or
express any opinion on the matter until it has fivna'lly been
submitted to you. _
You may either stdy in place or move around and
get a drink of water, if you want. But stay close.
(Short recess.) '
. THE COURT: All the E.urors are present. The record
way show the defendant is present with his counsel. ‘
MR. MANZELIA: The People would ask that Mr. White be
exeuged at this tine, ‘your Honor.
MR. KANAREK: I had a couple of questions 6f Mr. Whiteley
MR. MANZELLA: Oh, Sergeant Whiteley ~- oh, fine. I
meant Sergeant Whiteley.
MR. KAWAREK: Yes.

FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KANAREK: '

Q O'fficé‘r Whiteley, dre you a fingexprint expert?

A " No, sir, I am not.

*] And you do not roll fingerprints or identify
fingerprints?

A No, I do not.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you.

1 renew my motion, your Homor, to strike the

testimony of Officer Whiteley which has just occurred in the

il CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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. further as follows:

Mr. White at thig time, your Hopmox.

recent past.
THE COURT: H&W"do you recognize People's 287
. THE WITNESS: I affixed my signature to the copy.
THE COURT; When did you do that?
'I'HE UITNESS. 0& August 1st, 1949.
THE, ?QURT‘. At the time the prints were rolled? ,
“THE ‘W’I’.INESSH Di:ectl‘y the‘reafte:p qtie prints were rolled.:
THE COURT: The motion 1s denied.
You may step dogmk
Call your next witness.
MR. MANZELLA: People, ‘ckii Mr. Flois White, your ﬁ'ono‘r_.

¥LOIS WHITE,
recalled as a witness by and on behalf of the People, having
been previously duly sworn, resumed the stand and testified

MR. MANZELIA: The People have no further questions of

THE COURT: Crosgs-examination?

MR. KANAREK: I have no questiong at this time.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor ==

THE COURT; You may step down.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Mr. White.

May Mr. White ~- he's subject -- may I just inquire?
MR, KANAREX:

Q Are you golng on vacation?

A I'm going back tp work now.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Q In the next few weeks dre you going to be on -
vacation, Officer?

A NO, SirQ

Q Are you going to be in the Los Angeleas area?
A Yes, sir.

Q Subject to come back to court?

A Yes, sir.

MR. KANAREK: Thank yot1,
MR, MANZELIA: TPeople call Mr. Mel Walker, your Honozx.

MELVIN JAMES WALKER,

called as a witnesg by and on behalf of the People, being first

- duly swowii, was examined and testified as follows:
1 |

THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hsand, please:
You do solemnly swear the testimony you may give.
in the cause now pending before thig cotrt shall be the truth,

~ the whole tr‘utp and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

THE WITNESS, I do.

L E THE QIERK. Pleage take tbe stand and be seated.
f 3 ”IHE COURT: Remove your glasses.

‘I'HE GL,ERK' "‘Please state a‘nd spell your full name.
'IHE WITNESS' “Iv}éivin James Walker, M-e~lay=-i-n,
J=a=-m-e~g, I-I-:a-l-rk-e-ré
DSl DEERECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, MANZELLA:
Q Mr. Walker, what ig your occupation?

A I am a fireman for the County of Los Angeles.

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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- Chatsworth?

A

; Hou long have you been so employed as a fireman?
' Seven years,

i Now, where are you asgigned?

.f"t"z am assigﬁed to a patrol unit 75 in Chatsworth.

‘.Have you, had ocpasion -- gtrike that.

b
&

Howg long have you been assigned to that area?
Tyo and & haie’ years.

Do you lmow the locatien of the Spahn Ranch in

Yes, 1 do.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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3a-1 1 Q Have you had occasion to gg to that branch?
Yes, I have.

In the course of your duties as a fireman?

n
o,

! -+

A
Q

a - Big@ﬁ@
Q 7 Wowi aitecting 'your attention to the date of July

-

® g
=1
w
o
'
Pt
)
o
o
O

o tse !
. "'1
‘. )

P
a

7 e Di& you'ég to the Spahn Ranch on that date?

8 a7 Tadds e ¥

o | Q And did you see any vehicles on the ranch?

0 A Uh, yes, I did. Not directly adjacent to the

U | xanch itself. It was somewhat easterly of the Spahn Ranch.

!

? | But it is still the Spahn Ranch property.

18 Q All right. Now, directing your attention to the
u exhibit marked People'’s 2 for ildentification.
. "3 15 Do you recognize the vehicle depicted in that
. 16 photograph?
) o MR. KANAREK: Object on the grounds of improper founda-

18 tion, irrelevant, and immaterial, your Honor, and I would like -

» to approach the bench.

20 . . . , .
THE COURT: The objection is overruled and your motion

21 .
to approach the bench is denied.

2 MR. KANAREK: Then, I will object on the grounds of the

23 . ) .
Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution,

24
illegal search and seizure.
%5 | :
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

2
A Yes, I definitely do recognize the vehicle.

LT N

27 "
BY MR. MANZELLA:

Q Did you see the vehicle dgpicted in People’s 2 for

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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1 identification on that date?

@ 2 | A I did.

3 1 Q Where did you see the wvehicle?
~ 4 A Approxifr;a»tély —-——
g 5 : MR. KANAREK: May I have the continuing objection, your
.’ 6 Honox?

7 THE COURT: No, you may not, ‘

s | MR. KANAREK: Well, them, I'll object on the grounds of

9 illegal search.and seizure, improper foundation and irrelevant

1w | and immaﬁér’iél.
. 1 ‘
1 { ; THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

Vo
P $ .

1 A_' M" . I saw the' vehicle appxox:.mately one-half mile
13 west of the Spahn Rancillonﬁ what{ would be an old stagecoach
14 road, I believe, hat they put in on the property there.

. 2 i5 MANZELLA. ) Your chor, I have here what appears to

16 be an ae_ri-él’pho&:ogj:afsﬁ 6,f;. i':ﬁe portion of Spahn Ranch.

s

1 May I have that marked People's 29 for identifica- -

18 tion? .
29 ID 19 - THE COURT: So 'orderéd.
20 | . MR, KANAREK: <Your Honoxr, may we approach the bench?
21 THE COURT: No, you may not.
22 MR. KANAREK: I object to the use of this document,
78 your Honor, this picture.
) uo | THE COURT: It hasnft been offered yet.
s % MR. KANAREK: Well, hefs using it. Potentially it will
v 26 | be.
oo . THE COURT: The ijection is overruled.

MR. KANAREK: Very well.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



(3]

i

2o

g

0

i1

13

14

15

16

17

18

is

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

4392

S
BY m.‘mgHZELr.A» By

3’-1;@’-." 114,,{;"- 1%

Q Mr. Walker, dmrectmng your attention to the

B -

-photogrgph ﬁthh.iS'mgrked People’s 29 for identification.

Da you reCOinze what is depicted in that photo-

e . v

LIS S

grapﬂ%’"; A
MR. KANAREK: Immaterial and lrrelevant.
THE COURT: Objection is overruled.
A Yes, T do. This is the Spahn Ranch.
BY MR. MANZELLA:
Q Now, would you ~- strike that.
Dpes the location at which you saw the vehicle,

the Volkswagen microbus, shown in People'’s 2 for identification |

ofi July 30, 1969, is that location shown in People'’s 29 for

1 identification?

MR. KANAREK: Calling for a conclusion, your Honor, and

- the same previous objection.

"THE COURT: A conclusion?

MR. KANAREK: Yes. If your Honor would look at the
document, I think your Honoxr --

THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

A I'd have to study it for a little bit.

. BY MR. MANZELLA:

g . All right. Have you ever seén that aerial

. photograph before?

A . Not this one.
Q All right. Had you seen one sgimilar to it?
A Yes, I have, bub on a much larger scale.
Q Would you look at the photograph for a while to see]

| | CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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if you can.recogniza.any'of the areas in it?

1

Eet THE CDURT. Ié it ah -adeurate depiction of what it

' purporté*to'be; the Spahn Ranch?

THE WITNEss- Uh, yes, it is.
BY Mﬂ;.MANZEELAe;f js o

-

Q Mr. Walker, when you observed thevehicle depicted

| in Peoplefs 2 for identification, was that on July 30, of

1969, on the Spahn Ranch; was that near any of the Spahn Ranch

-Puildings at that time?

A It == like I say, lt was approximately a half a

| mile west Oof the main ranch itself. But it is still on the

Spahn Ranch property.
Q All right.

A And I believe it would be over in this right

{ corner in this'gxoup of trees where I saw the vehicle

| {indicating).

Q All right: Would you hold that photograph up
80 the jury can see it. Let me hold it.
i Would you point out the ranch buildings which you

- spoke Of earlier? Are they shown in this photograph, People's

129 for identification?

A Well, this would be the ranch itself and down off

‘:ﬁhis lower road, back off in the group of trees is where I saw

| the vehicle {(indicating).
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3b~-1 Ll Q Would you point to -- when you refer to the ranch
® , | itself, what are you pointing to when =-
5 A This ared here (indicat:{ng)
s | THE COURT: Indicating - .
¢ s | - @  BYMR.MANZELIA: Well, what is indicated in the
R . | photograph, if you know? |
. | A Well, I don't know what you are getting at.
o Q VWhdt are we looking at? Are we 1ooking at trees?
g | - A Oh, no, & group of buildings.
10 | q Those are ranch buildings ~- those bulldings are

n | on the ranch?

| | Right.
ALl right. And are those the main ranch buildings? |
Yes, they are.

13

> &

14
.f i5. Q What 1s to the left of thoge buildings as you
' 16 look at --

fra®

7 : A Those are the riding stables.

18 | Q Now, what direction, as you are looking at the

o | photograph ‘from the ranch buildings, was the vehicle that you
w | saw on July 30, 1969, at the zanch?

2 | A It would be off to the right; which would be west. _
22 Q A1l right. Would you take one of the pens to your
33 | left there,‘ perhaps the red one would work 'the' best, and would
2 | you mark on the photograph marked People's 29 for identifica-

3 %5 | tion, the location at which you saw the Volkswagen microbus
\ 26 | depi¢ted in People’s 27
Q 2 | A CWituess* complied. ) A

.' 2% | o ‘4.‘!,1 right. Would you mark in the margin in red,

S S I T CieloDrive.cCOmARCHIVES
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~ too, It is 4 I;I.ti:Ie difficult to see. Justdarkén the margin,
_ the white ’tﬁargm

¢,

L - f‘.gL "' (Witness complied.)
‘ MR. M‘&NZELIA May the arecord reflect that the witness
T

—r

THE GOUR.T:, So oraared
Q BY‘ MR, MANZELI‘A Would you put your initials

" somewhereion the photograph nekr the markings that you've

nade?
A (Witness complies.)
AL right, thesk you, Mr. Walker.
1 have no further questiuns, your Honox.

CROSS ~EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q ‘ Mz, Walker, when you came upon this car, you had

' no particular motation that you made about 1t, did you?

A - Pardon me? Could you speak & little louder?
Q Could you make ~-=- did you make any == |
THE COURT: Why don't you use the microphone, Mr.

| Kanarek.

Q BY MR. KANAREX: Did you make any notation, Mr.
Walker, concerning where you found this car? '
" A Yes, I did.
" Where is that notation?
That is in the pa}‘:ral log at the fire statiom.

> O P> O

You don't have that with you here?
No, I don't. ‘
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Q And when you sent to this location, did you make a |
-~ gome kind of an indication as to where this automcbile was
with respect to some particular landmark?

A Uk - |

Q Like.so mﬁny miles, 5th and H11l or so far from

| Topanga --aj A

*

§ A f‘xes, one~half mi.le west of the Spahlm Ranch on the
cﬂ.d stage rogd. .

Do

_? Tq Z__'r‘ Anc'g f:h{,s 1¢ca,tim :Ls not even on that picture?

A That ) because it. is a bad picture.
- Q Wha:teve'r 'l:he rea,snn » Mr. Walkey, would you just

| answer the question, please?

‘As a matter of fact the location 18 not on that

| pleture; is that correct?

‘ I might give you a pleture of ==
THE COURT: You've asked him the question.
Do you understand the question?

THE WIINESS: Yes, I do.

Q@  BY MR. KANAREK: And that picture does not depict

any mrea vhere you 38w ==

. A The area is there, but it is covered by trees.

In othet words, 1f the vehicle were there now, it

| would be undetr those trees.
24 .

MR, KANAR,EK: May I approach the witness, your Honor?
THE COURT: You may. | |
Q  BY :MB. KANAREK: 1Is this the marking (indicating)? |
A The red marking. i
Q@ . The red marking is off the picture?

CieloDrive.comARCH IV ES
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| where the car wds?

- for two years I could mosgt defimitely from an aerial pb,qtograph
pick that out.

n |

| place where the automobile was?

| yqu are pointing to

" ; ; «  Turn it so the witness and the jury can see it
‘When you re taT.k:Lng ‘t 5;‘5_1 ; e
Q " BY MR, KANAkEK - This~ is the area you're referrin
to? *. - O _'.é "

2%
| along a road which is someéwhat in the axrea that I have
~indicated, would you deseribe what there is that you see as

4397

A (Indicating.)

Q f{ight, there's red marking off the plcture?

A That's just so that it shows tup more legibly
where I have marked the picture. I marked it in the white,

Q Well, now, is it a fact that you don't kunow ~+

you can't say for sure that this picture encompasses the area
A Oh,yes, 1 can, because after patrolling that srea
Q Did you patrol the ared from the air?

A 1 have at times, yes.
Q And you know that this particular clump of trees

A That's correct. .
THE COURT: [ Turn Lt avound so the juky can see what

O

A That'is'corrects That is the srea the vehicle was

Q All right. Now, would you degcribe, as you go

(4
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you go along that road?

A Yes, there's a steep bank on the left side,
and a creek running along, which you can see the creck goes
in this direction (indicating) because of the trees and the
foliage -- - )

YHE COURT: Indicating --

A - belng much fuller.

'I‘HE‘COURT: Indicating from right to left. _

THE WITNESS: AIl right, this is a creek running down
behind the Spahn Ranch. 7Tt is on the left gide of the road
as you are driving west.

iy T

* -
-~
.
-
<
A
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BY MR, KANAREK:

Q I see. BAnd going through or over this creek,

| you have to go over the creek?

A No, you parallel it for a considerable distance,
and approximately -+ oh, I'd say a hundred yards before you
get to the location where the vehicle was, you would cross
the ¢creek one time.

Q You woiilld cross the creek one time?

A Right.
Q And how do you cross the creek?
A There was an old bridge acrost it, which burnt

- out in the fire, and it wasn't very safe; s0 you woyld have to

drive down south of the bridge and across the creek.

Q And the c¢ar ~~-

A Through the sand.

Q And the car was west of the bridge; is that right?
A That's right.

Q Now, then, dirccting your attention to -~

THE COURT: Which way is west on that picture?
Would you keep the picture turned so that-
everybody can see it?
THEfﬁITNESS= West would be on the far right-hand

”.side flndicating).

LERE I

‘ f_ﬁy&nm. KANAREK:

;;hc*Q wa, as a mdkter of fact, you don’t know yourself

, b
“!:' »y ! ii i b ...,

where the bridge is in connection with this picture, do you?

A;gli yeslﬂgfgos{ But you can't see it pecause 0f the
T ! U
trees.

!K:“?I.Tg"‘: i’rh“ }‘ v v
AN [N R A TR

.
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Q Well, I mean, you recognize this particular clump

| of trees {indicating)?

A . No, sir.

THE COURT: Now,.Mr. Kanarek, you are pointing to the
plcture, and it doesn®t help the jurors at all.

MR. KANAREK: Oh, I'm sorry. I apologize.

Q You meéan you ¢an look at that clump of trees

(indicating) and tell us in this picture where the bridge is;

is that right?

A That®s right. Because =~ like I say, I know the

"area. I can also look at that and tell you where it's north, !

and I can tell you where south is.

Because of knowing the area, I can tell you

éxactly where that bridge is.

Q All right. Would you show us exactly whexe the
"bridge is there?
A The bridge cannot be seen.
QA Would you show us? This is a plan view. Would you‘:
mark where tlhe bridge 1s?
a The bridge would be approximately (indicating).
Would you put a "B" there?

k!

Q
A ;'g:(Witness complies.)
Q " '.’2nd the automobile was on the other side of that

'\..’ A;' V- Ri’.ghtp s, ]
“" ' :. 'f". 2" ;“ 4; ‘.,' -:i: o
CTerg o Vinll i right Now -

THEprgFT;< Excuse me, just a minute. Would you again

point thaélauﬁ? fW'h\en"'yfou say, "The other side," you made a

NGRS L L 3"
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motion with your finger, as to where it was.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Wegt? West of the bridge (indicating)?
A Right,
Q Now, how many times have you spoken to Officer

Whiteley in connection with this case?

A I wouldl say -= well, are you talking about

lately? . .

‘?; f:aoh; give us a total.

"
'

. §f,M§; MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor.

THE WITNESS‘ Two times within the last two years.
LU T S

EEER

Q o And did he tape record your conversation?
A;? i do$‘& belleve 50,
Q* bid he reduce it to writing by stenotype, as

24 ¥

Mr, -- ‘as Ren’ here, Ken Wlillams ig doing?

A At one time, it was recorded.

Q At one time your statement was recorded?

A Right.

Q I =¢e. Aand do you have that statement with you?

Did you look at that statement befoxe you ¢ame to court?
A No, I did not. |
MR. KANAREK: Thank you. Thank you, your HOnor.
THE COURT: AlL right. Thank you, Mr. Walkek.
MR. MANZELLA: May Mz, Walkér be excused?
THE CQURT: You may stay or go as you wigh.
MR. MANZELLA: Your Honox, our next witness will be

Deputy John Wilson. Your Honox, Sergeant Whiteley has called

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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him, and is looking in the hall for him now.

" arrived yet.

(Pause in the proceedings.)
MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, our witnesses have not
May we have a short recess?
THE COURT: Well, again, Mr. Manzella, let me ask you
to.~~ not to delay this trial by having your witnesses unavail-
able,

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor. I apologize.

o
o g
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THE COURT: ladies and genflemen, we are forced to take
a recess here again. And the Court gives you the samé admon~
ishment as heretofore.

Do not talk with anyone about this cage. Don't
permit anyon‘é to talk with you about it. Don't form or ezpress ‘
any opinion -- strike that. |

The Court will not take a recegs at this time. I
want to ask you, as a group, has anyone of you in any way
departed from the ordexr that you are not to read anything
concerning this case, or any other case concerning Mr. Manson,
since I've given you that order?

(Mo affirmative response.)

THE COURT: Has anyone heard .an;rthing, over the radio
or television, or geen anything in the press that ~- concerning
Mr.lii_afgéon, this case or any other case Involving Mr. Manson?
~ (No affirmative response.)

o »

THE COURT: I see no affirmative regponge to any of

| < those questions:

Would ‘coﬁn;e]‘.. approach the bench?
. ;(ﬁm;ir.aupon, the following proceedings were had
o at ~1:%;(9:'?1:&111:11 among Court and counsel, outside the
o hearing’ of the i.-jury:)

THE COURT: Now, youhmade a motion to sequester the
jur'y-. T don't think the inquiry that I made 1s sufficient.
There is algo something on my mind, and that is the thought
that, in the Grogan case, there is a newspaper coverage of it
from time to time, and it concerns the murder of Jerome

"Shorty" Shead.
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1 the jurors thht they should avoid reading anything whatever

~ the headlines every day have "Shorty" Shea.

| making a statement of that nature?

1t's useless. How can you warn somebody?

 currently on trial in the Superlor Court, in another depart~

LI

I .
" I have in mind that we'd probably better tell

about the Grogan case.
MR, KANAREK: Well -~ well, my point is this, your
Honor. Your Honor can state 1it, can Initxuct, can exhort,

but it's the fact of life, your Honor, that you can't -~
THE COURT: Do you have any objection to the Couxt

MR. KANAREK: I think it's a useless act, your Honox.
T meén, it -~ what I am saying, it's 1ike =~ |

THE COURT: Other than that, you have no objection to i’t:?}l

MR. KANAREK: Well, yes. I think it pinpoints it. I
think it pinpoints it. These people are flesh and blood.

THE CQURT: Now, you don't wish the Court to warn them
in connection with reading any ~--

MR, KANAREK: Well ==

THE COURT: =~ headlines or anything of that nature
concerning the Grogan case? '

MR, KANAREX: Well, no. What I am saying is, your Homor,

As a matter of fact, I have ~- have hete the ~-
THE COURT: -I have in mind telling them that there's

ment, a cage entit"led People vs. Grogan, about which 6é¢as~igna1f
news articles have been written.
MR. KANAREK: Which they already know, your Homox.
THE COURT: Pardon?
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A I

MR. KANAREK: What I mean is ~-

THE COURT: You say they already know?
' KANAREK. _Oh, I have no doubt.
- THE GOURT: ' All right.
. ‘ (Whereupon, the following proceedings weére had in
open court, within the hearing of the jury:)
'L‘HE GOUR’I::' Ladles and gentlemen, there is on trial in
the Superior Court, in another department, the case of People
ve. Steven Grogan.

The Court hag noted that there have been occasional
press releages in various newspapers concerning that case of
People vs. Grogan.

As you know; from the Court having read the .
indictment, Steven Grogan -- Steven Grogan's name is mentioned |
in the third Count of the indictment. And consequently, I
do not wish you to read anything in connection with that cage
of People vs. Grogan that's going on in another department
during the course of the time that you are jurors in this
cage,

And it's the Court's order that you are to avoid
reading any such news articles.

I previously informed you that you &re not Lo read,.

hear or see anything in conmection with Mr. Manson, at all,

that dppedrs in the news media., And I would sssume that you

have followed that Instruction, judgyng from your responses

to me ~= or your lack of affirmative résponse to the questions

that I put to you this morning.

And I would like to know now whether any of you

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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' have in any way heard, seem or read anything in comnection

elge on any subject connected with thils matter, nor form or

express any opinion on the matter until it ig submitted to you.

with that‘ case of People va. Grogan?
b (No affirmative regponse.)
THE COURT- You have seen nothing, heard nothing
whatsqever in: connection with those, anyone of you?
.. (No affirmative response.)
. THE COURT: Has any of you read any articles?
(No affirmative response.)
THE COURT: The Court sées no a%ﬁr,ma.tiv;a response. And
congequently; we will instruct you that you are to avoid
reading anything whatever concerning that case during the course

of the trial, reading, hearing or seeing anything about that
case.

Are the People ready to proceeid?
MR. MANZELIA: No, your Honor; mot yet.

THE COURT: All right. Now, the Court will declare the
recess.

Don 't eonverse amongst yourselves nor with anyone

We are in recess.
(Midmorning recess.)
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1 THE COURT: The record will show that the defendant is

2z | Present with counsel, All jurors and alternates are present.
34;' I spoke to you ladies and geiitlemen about the case off
s | People versus Grogan, but there is another case in the

s | headlines or that you may see in the news which I do not wish

a4

6, - ypp;td'xead about Ox hear about, and that's the case of People
K f‘verSus'Watson. That case is currently being tried in one of

A 8 the depantments. ﬁqd it may have -~ it may have reports that

4 »

- thé~COurt does not’ WlSh to have you read. So you're going to
10 | hatve to be very selectnve in yovr reading, of course, if you

u‘:fare to follow the instructlons of the CQurt and the Court

H

12 ‘-expedts Ehat you wzll do Ehat. If you really have an

13 | interest in it, save the newspaper clippings oy have somebody

4 | do it for you and read them later. As I fold you before,

B | observe caution with respect to all of your reading; all of

16 | your television viewing or radio listening and, in particular,

Tt | avoid reading those cases that I have —- reading about those

18 | cases that I have told you about and/or this case.

19 The next witnegs.

20 MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor, the People call Sergeant

21 Robert Christansen.

22

2| ROBERT P. CHRISTANSEN,

%4 having been called on behalf of the People, was duly sworn,

® | and testified as follows:

2 THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear the testimony you may
ol give in the cause now pending before this Court shall be the
28

‘txuth, the whole fruth, and nothing but the truth, so help you
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- S=Emi

|eoa?
THE WITNESS: I do.
THE CLERK: Please take the stand and be seated.
i - Please state and spell your full name.
¥H5 W;TNESS: Robert P. Chirstiansen, C-h-Y-i-g-t-a-n-

o

N ‘., . X A , ! "_‘- ! ¢ T
v .0 DIREer 'EXAMINATION

[

' BY MR. MANZELLA.

0 *‘qgﬁll rmght,kSergeant Christansen, would you tell

| us your occupatlon, pleaSe?

3!‘_1

a Depﬁty Sherlff Los Angeles County. I am assigned
to the crime lab as a firearms identification examiner.

Q Would you ﬁell ue, please, your background, your
training and your experience in the field of fireéims
examination?

A Yes, sir.

My training im the field of firezmrms examination
all took place in the crime lab. I was trained by the late
Clifford Crump, Sergeant James Montgomery. I have been
assigned there for approximately five years, I have read most
of the available books on the subject.

Q Have you ever testified as an expert in the courts
of the State of California as a firearms examiner?
Yes, sir.
On how many Ocgasions?

More than one hundred.

Lo B = B

and on those occasions, have you given your
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1 opinion ag to' whether ¢r not a given bullet was fired from a

"' 2 | given gun?
3 A - I haVe‘
4 Q All right. Would you tell us, please, is there

5 : anything unigue or how you go about -~ strike that.
» 6 Would you tell us, please, how you go about
T determining whether a particular bullet was firgd from a
8 particular gun?
9 A Yes.
10 MR. KANAREK: Well, that’s an improper question. Objéct ]
1 on the grounds of improper foundation, immate?ial, irrelevant.

12 1 We have a precise case ~=

13 ' THE COURT: The objection is overruled. Go ahead.
1% You may #nswer,
. " B A Yes, sir.
6 | Normally, if we get a question bullet or if I get ®
* 1 questioned bullet and a firearm that the bullet possibly

18 | was fired in, I will test fire the weapon, recovering the

1 bullet, and make a microscopic comparison of the two bullets,
6 fls. 20
' 21
22
23
”
! 25

26

27

e 20 CiéloDrive.comARCHIVES



6~1

Y

[ ]

o+

w

11

12

13

4

15

.
18 -

18 .

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

4410

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Now, does the barrel of the gun
through which a bullet paéses, does that barrel, the interior
of the barrel, leaveé dny type of unique chardcteristics on
the bullet which passes through that barrel?

A Yes. FEach barrel has individual striations. These
are imperfections In the barrel. These cause stall scratches
on the bullet that dre unique to that weapon ltself.

Q All right. Would you tell us, please, what causes
thege -- or, what can cause thesze fmperfactions in the barrel
which leaves these markings on the bullet which passes through
the barrel?

A Yes. Thege Imperfections can be caused during the
manufacture of the wempon, by a dull tool, when it is cutting

- the steel of the barrel, cutting the lands and g-::ooﬁ'es into
. the barrel.

ECI

. It ¢an be ciaused by abuse ox neglect of the weapom,
and it can be caugsed by wear. Anything that would have an

effeet on the interior of the barrel.

Q- ALl ‘nigl;i-; Now, you used the texm lands and
grooves. ' Would you explain what you mean by that phrase?
A" 'Yes. When a barrel is rifled, lands and grooves

‘are eut into the barrel. This is 4 raigsed and lowered portion

of the barrel, in a fwisting motion towards the muzzle of the
weapon.

These actually graép the bullet, or the bullet
is geated into these, giving a twist 6r a turmning motiom to

 the bullet as it leaves the weapon.

Q All right. Now, are you familiar with the weapon

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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P 4

2 |

vhich is called a 9 millimeter Radom, R-a-d-o-m?
A Yes, I am. '
Q And would you explain the -~ gtrike that.
Who manufactured that weapon? Where was it

manufactured?

A The weapon wag manufactured in Poland, as a Polish
military wedpon,

Q And to your knowledge, it is still beilng memufacture
A N¥o, it's not.

MR:. MANZELIA: Your Honor, I have here what dppears to be
a 9 millimeter Radom. May I have that marked People'’s 30 for
identification, please?

THE GOURT: B¢ ordered.

MR. MANZELIA: I have here a Manila envelope containing a
bullet. May I have this marked People's 31 for identification?

THE COURT: So ordered.

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: All right. Sergeant Christangen,
directing your atl:éntion to the exhibit which is marked.People 's
30 for identification; you may satisfy yourself, if you m.sh,

wthat the gun's not loaded.

Have you ever seen that exhibit before?
A Yes, I have.
Q. A:nd dicL You receive that wespon from someone in
the Sh,er:[.ff a Office?
A vée, T aid.
And yho is that?

Q
A From Sergeant Whiteley,
Q

ed?

ﬁ'ow, would you tell us what that weapon is?
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A Yes, this is 4 9 millimeter Radom semi~automatic
pistol. 4

Q All right. Now, directing your attention to the
.date of January 8th of 1970, on that date did you go to the
location of 964 0ld Topanga Canyon Road in Malibu?

A Yes, I did.

Q And what did you do theve?

A I examined & bullet hole under the -~ in the
cabinet, under the gink in the kitchen area, and recovered a
bullet from the exterior siding of the house at that location.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I have that last question
read back?

THE COURT: Question and answer?
MR, RANAREK: May I? It's really the answer,
THE COURT: Mr. Williams?

(Whereupon the record was read by the reporter
as follows:

"Qa  And what did you do there?

"a I examined a bullet hole ynder the =~ in
the cabinet under the sink In the kitchéen ared, and
fre'covered a bullet from the exterior siding of the
house at that location.')

' MR. KANAREK: Thauk you.
S Your Honor, may I inquire on voiz dire?
THE COURT: No, you may not.
Q , BY MR. MANZELLA: All xight.
L -

«
4 3
1

PR

"Sérgee;ﬁtﬁ bh:;:istansen, directing your attention to
the éxhibit which is merked People's 31 for identification,

LA

1
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would you open that envelope and examine what is contained in
there? Would you tell us what that is, People's 31 for
identification?

MR. KANARER: Object on the grounds that it's not -~

there's no foundation, your Honor; irrelevent and immaterial.
THE COURY: The objection is overruled,
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1 BY MR. MANZELLA:

10 show an area which you examined at 964 Old Topanga Canyon

Road?

.‘;....,‘ :'.'— - , :,' o
THE WITNESS: This is the bullet that I recovered from

the wall éf tﬂe hOuse:

1, e :'&".“‘-, - ,
BY MR. MANZERLAs' ' o
Q - At 964 0Old Topanga Road?
A Yes, sir«

MR. KANAREK: <Your Honor, Couitsel has not shown me that
exhibit,

THE COURT: Let's sge. Is that 31°?
MR. MANZELLA: 31 for identification, your Honeor.

{Pause in the broceedings while Mr. Kanarek

examined the exhibit.)
Q All right. Serxrgeant Christansen, directing your
attention to the photographs which have been marked Peoplets

10 for identification, do any of the photographs on People's

A Yes, sir. Photograph € (indicating).

All right. And are the areas

Q Photograph C?
which you examined in any way marked on that photograph?

A Yes, sir. .

Q How are tﬁey-marked? .

A They*re marked with red circles.

Q And would you describe to us what thdse -~ strike
that.

Will you describe to us what is shown within those

circles in Photograph C Of People’s 10 for identification? -

A Yes. The circle on the drawer -- on the face of
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| tion to all of this, on the grounds of improper foundation;

 'j, PHE COURT: The Court grants the.motion to strike the

—

'lagt apswer, on. the grounﬁs of & lack of foundation.

firearms examiner for the Los Angeles County Sheriffts Office?

- those you have found -- you pointed out in Photograph C,

the drawer is the location of what appears to be a ricochet from
a bullet.
The circle on the framing at the bottom of the sink
appears to be a bullet hole,
Q All right.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, may I have a continuing objec-

not relevant or material?
certainiy, there's nothing here that -~
THE COURT: The Court will sustain the objection —- or
the =~
MR. KANAREK: Motion to strike.
THE COURT: There was no motion to strike. But the
Court will grant a motion to strike.
, You do make one?

MRs~?BNAREK‘ Yes, your Honor.

BY MR MANZELLAS '

Q ;::,Allbgiqhgf Sergeant Christansen, would you tell
ns, have .yod eﬁérg—éléﬁrika that.,
09 hbw*many cases, approximately, have you

Al

examined where you have been galled in to investigate as a

A Several thousand.
Q@ _  In any of those cases, have you been called upon

to examine, or have you found and examined matrkings such as
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People's 10 for identification?

A Yes, sir.

Q On approximately how many occasions?

A On approximately two hundred.

Q All right. And have you handled and fired firearms‘:
yoursel£?

A I have.

Q Have you. determined and examined the results of

bullets passing through material such as wooad?

A I have. |

Q And by the way, what was the material shown in
Photograph C, the circled portions of Photograph C? What was
that matexial?

MR. KANAREK: Objection on the grounds of relevance and
materiality; improper foundation, your Honhor. '

THE COURT: Youriobjection is overruled.

THE WITNESS: Weod. "

G - BY MR, MANZELLA: Have you seen == I don‘t know
if I've asked you this already or not.

Have you seen markings such as those circled in

Photograph C of People's 30? Have you seen markings such as

. those before?

A Yes, sir.
Q And on approximately how many times?
A Several hundred times.
Q “fgii right. And were those markings on the prior

occasion§5c§uﬁed by the -- by bullets?

{0 ey '
Tt A Yasg, sir.
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1 Q Now, directing your attention then to the -~ to thoss

W

. . 2 | markings shown in the circled portions of Photograph C of
8 | People®s 10 for identification, after examining those markings,

~did you form an opinion as to what caused those markings?

[£1d
»y

§ I A Yes'r Bir-
6 o) And what was that opinion?
7 MR. KANAREK: Object on the grounds of foundation; not

relevant or material, your Honor.

? THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

1o THE WITNESS: In my opinion, the markings were caused by

1| & pullet,or bullets.

TR
¥ .| BY MR. MANZELLA:

13 f oy T N . ‘
o ; o Q All right. Now, would you describe the marking in

- 18
R the: cxrcle withln tha cxrcle in Photograph €? The circle on the

"’. BT LA

Ce rlght would you describe that marking, please? What would have

16 . . ,
. caused thgg;-ig;your:pp;niOn?
_k 17 ¢ o

A That appears to be a ricochet mark. That is, £rom
® | 2 pullet hitting at ah adgle.
¥ Q All right. DNow, dirxecting your attention to Ehe
» circle on the left, in Photograph C of People‘®s 10, did yoy form
N ‘an opinion asg to what would have caused that mark?
“ A Yes, sir.
» Q All right. Band what was that opinion?
7 £ls. " A In my opinion, that hole was caused by a bullet.

25

26

Y2

27
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Q And did that pasg through the wood at that point?
A It did.
Q

H

i ALL right: Now, if you would, by referring to

' People s 7 for idéntification, which is the drawing of the

residence, one, floor of the residence at 964 0Old Topanga
Canyon R:;ati, in particular the kitchen area; are there any
mgrks' pr;: that diagram at pregent which show the location of
the ricochet and show the location of the bullet holes ghowmn
in Photograph C maxrked People's 10 for idemtification?

A Yes; there are.

Q Would you point thoge markings out, please?

A This is the approximate location of the ricochet
(indicating), and ih,is would be the approximate location of the
bullet hole (indicating).

Q ﬁow, you 're“referring_ to the kitchen area and the
markings next to which are the initials "PW," is that correct?

A Yes, sir, |

Q Now, did you examine behind the fromt of that sink?

A Yes, I did.

Q@  And what did you find behind the sink of

| significance?

MR, KANAREK: Your Honox, may I have & cc‘mtingina; objec~
tion te this on relevancy and materiality?

THE COURT: No, you may nok. You have, however, ralsed
the objections, and they are of record. The objection is
overriled.

A Yes.
Tn the wall behind the sink or under the sink ¥
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found two small holes, either of which could have ~- appeared
to be a bullet hole.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And is -~ are either =~ strike
that. |

Are either of the holeg shown in People's 7 for
identification?

A Yes, the holes were only a few inches apart. And
they were in the approximate location of the ¢ircle hexe
(indicating). |
: , e W’Eha;l:?s ;isjo a circle behind the sink, now? .

A Yes, sir.

Q . ‘ﬂféople's 7, which ig =~ mext to which are the
:}.ni’tia].‘s YPW"?

W4

A Yes, ‘sir.
Q Now, would you describe both holes for us, please?
A Yes.
One hole was clear through the plaster on the
ingide and led through the siding to the outside of the house.
The other hole was through the plaster. Uh, it
wds at the rear of thig hole and the giding that I recovered
the bullet. _
Q The hole -~ and when you say -- strike that.
When you say you recovered the bullet:, you've
referring to People's 31 for identification?
A Yeg, sir.
Q All right. Now, did that hole pass through the

exterior wall of the house orvwas the bullet found within the
wall?
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A No, it was found in the exterior wall of the house.
Q I see, The other hole, did that pass completely |
through the exterior wall to the outside of the house?
A It did.
THE COURT: Mr. Williame » you raised your hand., Axe
you having trouble hearing?
JURCR NO. 4: No, sir. I am wondering if they eould have
the board moved kind of back toward the wall and kind of
taw&:r'd the right. These people are kind of lmpalring --
.| THE COURT: Yes. Any time you people want & better
view, raige your hand and bring that up.
; JUROR NO. 4t Thapk you. Thank you.
" IHE COURT: Much obliged.
S -« Can ‘you all see it better now?
. ;(f&hefeupon, the jurors indicated in the
. affirmAtive.)
@  BY MR. MANZELIA: AIl right, Sergeant Christansen,
did the marking which in your opinion was caused by a ricochet,
and the holes in the cabinet , and the front of the sink, and

£

the wall behind the sink, appear to be on & gtraight line with
each other?

A They did.
MR, KANARER: That's ambiguous, your Honox.

THE COURT: The objection is overruled. The answer may
remain.
. Q BY MR, MANZEILLA: Now, directing your attention
lagdin to the bullet marked People's 31 for identification.

&And I believe it is on the witness stand in front of you thexe.
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Can you identify that bullet for us?
A Yes. The bullet is a 9 millimeter bullet. Probably
a foreign military manufacturer. Weighs approximately 126
graing, ‘
Q And is that the bullet which you recovered from the
home at 964 01d Topanga Canyon Road? |
A It is.

i,
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15 J:

. Q All rxight. ©Now, did you conduct an examination

to determine whether or not People's 31, the bullet, was fired

from People's 30, the ¥ millimeter Radom?

A I did.
Q All righﬁ, would you describe that examination,
|please?

MR. KANAREK: <Your Honox, may I take him on voir dire?

THE COURT: Would you read the last two guestions, please?|

{(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter as

followas

"OUESTION: All right. Now, did you conduct

|an examinatioti to determine whether or not People®s 31, the

{1 bullet, ﬁésifired from People’s 30, the 9 millimeter Radom?

. "'ANSWER: I didn
"QUESTION: All right, would you describe that
1; ! -

examinak;on,‘piaase? ) 2

-

3

THE COURT: No, you may not.
KANHRE&S Théﬂ, I object on the groundsg it is
1rrelevantgand immaten;al and improper foundation.
THE COUET: The éb;ectxon is overruled.
A I'm sorry ==
Q BY MR. MANZELLA: I'1l rephrase the guestion.
THE COURT: Let Miss Briandi read it back.

(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter

as follows:

"QUESTION: ALl right, would you dgscribe‘tﬁih

. M_._,..—-"‘—“F
examination, please?') —
A Yas, I fired the Radom, .xgcovered the bullet and

e e
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T madgéé~hicrochpic comparison of the bullet I had recovered

'from the~Radqm and the bullet recovered from the wall &f

P"i -

| 964 o1d TOPangn-CanyonaRoad,

Q; . .How, woyld you des¢ribe for us, pleaée; how you go
ug,.g .A‘ - 1 r

+

| about firing & weapon in order to recover a bullet to compare

' w1th anothen bnlleﬁ? Ho?‘do you go about firing the weapon

and recovering the bullet?

THE COURT: Describe what you did ih this case, not in

| any other case.

A Yes, sir,
I fired the weapon into a water tank we have in the
firearms identification section of the laboratory.
The water tank is approximately ten feet deep.
It contains a metal basket at the botkom.

I raised the basket and refnieved the bullet from . :

; the basket.

Q And, now, why Qo you use water?

A Water is the best medium for recovering bullets
in. that it doesn't affect the striations, the fine lines on
the bullet. It doesn't impart any striations of its own.

Q Aré you eaylng that water dées not -~ when a

| bullet passes through water, water does not mark the bulle&?
2 |

A Yes, 8ir.

Q Now, based upon your comparison, your microscopic

| coqﬁarisqn of the bullet you recovered in the laboratory and

, People'SFBl for identificatioh, weére you able toO reach a

positive conclusion as to whether or not People's 31 was fired

from People’s 30 for identification? |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




‘w’ A
o

"1

.

&«

ol

10

11

13
14
15
16
iyt
18
e
20

21

23

26

27

4424

MR, KANAREK: I"ll object to the form of the guestion,

.your Honor. The man can give an opinion. He cannot —-

THE COURT: The objection is sustained on the form of the

'question.

BY MR. MANZELLA:

Q All right, Mr. -- or Sergeant Christansen, based

upon your examination, a microscopic conparison bhetween the

bullet you recoverd in the laboratory and People®s 31 fox
| .5.
_identification;.did you form an opinion as to whether or not

,Pgopleﬂﬁ éjfwﬁs fired from the Radem which is Peoplefs 307

B ' MR, KANAREK: Object, improper foundation, improper
¥ .

‘hypothetical question, irrelevant and immaterial,

t‘;»L

L3 ' .-.‘-g‘_..,‘; ., S !
THE' COURT: The objedtion is overruled. ¥You may answer

. b e
{ the question.- : ,=» ‘i
*4

+ b3 B
% " RN ¥
¥ ' [

bid you forﬁ'én opinion?
THE WITNESS: Yeés, I did form an opinion,
BY MR, MANZELLA:
Q Would you tell us what that opinion was?
A Yes.

In my opinion the bullet in People's 31 could have

‘been fired from the Radomt.

MR. KANAREK: Then, I ask that the answer be stricken as

conjecture, irrelevant and immaterial. There is no foundation

for it. The prejudicial value far outweighs any probative

]l value. The man has sald it could have been.

THE DEFENDANT: Is the knife like the knife?
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

Mr. Manson, you'll have to ke gulet or leave the
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' courtroom.

THE DEFENDANT:

THE COURT:
-
f i
b
: . 4.
2,
%
. N
v
*
. .
' [ DU T T
§ ¥ Py
: )
1] \ *
T, 4 P

Remove My, Manson, please.

Both these hands are alike.
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{ . form

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Could that bullet, People’s
31 for identification, havebeen fired by a gun other than one
of 9 millimeter caliber?

MR. KBNAREK: Object on the grounds it is calling for a
conclusion, improper foundation, irrelevant, immaterial, preju~|
dicial valye far outweighs probative value; and it solicits
conjecture, your Honor.

THE CQURT: Read it to me.

{Whereupon, as the defendant was being ushered
from the courtroom to the holding tank, the following statement
was mades)

THE DEFENDANT: Is the robe like the iocbe?

(Whereupon, the guestion was read by the
reéorter as follows:
A YOUESTION: Could that bullet, People®s 31 for
identification, have been fired by a gun other than one of
9 millimeter caliber?")
THE COURT: The objection is overruled. You may answer. |
Stxrike that.
MR, MAﬁZELLAf‘Yes, your Honor, I*ll withdraw --
THE COURT: I*1ll sustain the objection.
MR. MANZELLA: I'll withdraw the guestion.
THE COURT: I‘il sustain the objection.
Qh BY MR, MANZELLA: Sergeant Christansen, did you
i;nﬁ opinion, do you have an opinion as to whether or not

" 'peoplets 31 for identifigation could have been fired by a gun

| +-other ‘than' 9 hillimeter caliber?
Ty PR . L) ) ¥ - -

MR. KANAREK: Tﬁaﬁ‘s compound, alse foundation,
iAl.“,‘ L 1;'17"'"
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irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: Objection overruled.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Did you form an opinion, that's
the quesﬁion;

A Yes, I did form an opinion.
Q ALl right, what is that opinion?
A In my opinion the bullet could not have been fired

by any weapon other than 9 millimeter caliber.

Q All right. Now, are you able to tell us that

:Peque‘s 31 was fired from People'’s 307

MR. KANAREK: Object to the form of the question.
THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Sergeant Christansen, you stated

that Pepple®s 31 could have been fired from People®s 30.

Approximately how many times have you -- strike

| that.

Approximately how many times, on how many

occasions, have you compared one bullet with another bullet

that you*ve recovered in the iaborato:y?

MR: KANAREK: Immaterial.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Approximately how many times?

MR. KANAREK: Immaterial, irrelevant, improper foundation,
and preju&i@iél value far outweighs any probative value.

THEfqéuﬁT: The objection is overruled.
7, ‘A Many thousands of times.

| Q. BY MR, .MANZELLA: All'right And were you able to

;t‘,' , ; ¢ 0

‘testiiy or ‘were you. able £ form opinions in some of those

lcases that a pg:ticular bullet was fired from a particular gun?

U*ﬁ

w‘ ¥ a ¢
- : EREN
i
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foundation, prejudicial value outweighs any probative value,

has nothing to do with this case.

yon said that People's 31 could have been fired from People's

MR. KANAREK: Object, irrelevant, immaterial, improper

THE COURT: Sustained.
Q BY MR. MANZELLA: All right, Sergeant Christansen,
30 for identification.

Is there any reason why you are not ablé to say

fhat Peoplets 31 was fired from People's 30 for identification?
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MR. KANAREK: Immaterial, irrelevant, improper foundation,

prejudicial value far outweighs any probative value, your

Honox.

THE COURT: Objection overruled.

A - Yeg, sir.
Q BY MR. MANZELLA: And would you tell us that
reason?

PR

Jé\ﬂﬂNhREKi Object, your Honox, on the grounds improper

3
§

'fodhdation, calling for conjecture, improper hypothetical

queabibﬁ wzthont the-prop r foundation in the record,
'l i

1rfe1evant ana 1mmaﬁer1al. -
THE COURT., Ehe gbgectmon is overruled.
;ril'i o

A Yes, the destroyed condition of the bearing surface

of thg bullet, This is the surfaces that pick up the

striations and the fact that the Radom is in such poor &ondi-

1 tion.
Q Now, the bullet you'ke referring to is People's
3172
A Yes, sir.
Q Now, are you saying that the interior of the barrel

of People's 30 is in pooxr condition?

MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, to the form of the

" guestion, and also I think it has been asked and answered.

THE COURT: Excuse me, ladies and gentlemen, the objec-
tion is overruled.
A Yes, sir, it is in poor condition.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Now, would you describke in a

{ little more detail what you mean by poor condition?
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MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterial, improper foundation,
_your Honorx.
THE COURT: The objectidn is overruled.

A Yes, the lands and grooves in the barrel are badly

|} worn. The barrel itself is oversize. Probably from wear.

Q Now, directing your attention to the bullet,

| Peoplefs 31 for identification, after examining the bullet --

strike that. ,
Did you receive People's 31 fox identification,
the bullet, before you received People’s 30 for identification,:'
" the Radom pistol?

MR. KANAREK: It is assﬁming facts hot in evidence.‘
Immaterial, irrelevant and improper foundation.

TﬁE COURT: The objection is overruled,

A Yes, I did.

Q BY MR: MANZELLA: Now, did you examine People®s

- 31 before yoh'ééamined-People‘s 3072

;iIﬁnbther words, did you examine the bullet before

| ‘you éxamined the gun?
20 | s o T

. { ‘%& . &Y?E“;& L - '
iMR.y%hﬁAﬁEEAQ.féﬁéiééﬁél ;hd.irrelevant, youk Honor.

THE.C%?B??}A?@?;P?j??ti°n is overruled.

A wes, T aidli

Q i;;~§g Mg;;gAﬁZ?pL@iz-All right. Were you able,
;'based-upon your éxamination cf the bullet, People’s 31, alone,
. dig you form any opinion with regard to the condition of the

interior of the barrel of the gun that fired that bullet?

MR. KANAREK: That's ambiguous, your Honox. I obiject to
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the form. There's no foundation for it, It is irrelevant and

immaterial and the prejudicial value far outweighs the probative

value.
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
A Yes, I did form an opinion.
n';‘ 1
PR !
. ¢
:‘l .a
ﬂ"
i Jih \'.'. 3 - t i
Foeoptoa . E -
*5‘1..."?.,:" 3 |
B
RIS w“-‘t . P S
v e e ; B
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‘BY MR. KANAREK:

) BY MR, MANZELLA: And what wdg that opinion?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, that opinion is irrelevant.

THE COURT: The objection is overruled. |

You may continue.

THE WITNESS: The opinion I formed was that the bullet
was fired with -~ from a weapon with a barrel in very poor
condition,

MR. MANZELIA: All right. Thank you, Sergeant
Chrigtansen., I have no further questions, your Honorx.

THE COURT: Cross-examination?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

CROSS~EXAMINATION

Q ofﬁicer Christansen, you are a member of the Los

. Angelgs sheriff's Office?

A T anm.

.. ‘And_you are a friend of Mr, Whiteley?
4 . I am an acquaintance of Mr. Whiteley.
SN Vo

Q@ ~ Well, you have an affection for him? You and he
are friends, certainly; right?

MR. MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor. The question’s

{compound; vague and ambiguous.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, are you friendly to Mz.
Whiteley? |

A Yes.
Q And he 18 & sergeant in the Los Angeles County
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P .

Sheriff's office?
THE COURT: You needn't answer that. That's been
determined.
N ] BY MR, KANAREK: Now, how many times have you
v_spéalgen with Officer Whiteley concerning your testimony here
in court?
. A.b“ *#:i.-‘I don't know the exact mumber. Perhaps 4 dozen
times. L
| Q: And -were any of those conversations tape recorded?
A No, sir.
S Q o ﬁéi:e' any of them taken down with a stemotype,
guch as Mr. Williams is using here?
A No, sir.
Q And have you spoken with Officer Guenther concern-—
Ing this case?
A Yes, I have.
] And on how many occagions have you spoken with
Sergéant Guenther of the Los Angeles Sheriff's Department?

A I don't recall the exact number of times. Perhaps
two or three.

Q And were any of those conversations tape recorded?

A No, sir.

Q Were any of them taken down on a stenotype machine?

A . No, sir.

Q Now, you filrst went to this house on January 8th,
1970, =~

Yeg, sir.
~= 1g that correct?
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! A YES; 3iru ; f;. ."'K,‘—,- ’.,.‘ é.;‘ ;"~ T, 1‘;‘:;-‘

Q And you had neyer been the::e previously?
i - i
A No, sir. . )

b, .
1
LR

Q -And ig that the only occasion you 've ever been
there? S I

A Yes, sit.

Q And in whose company did you gb to the home on
oLd Topang_a' Road?

A . Sergeant James Montgomery ¢f the Crime Lab.

Q And in anybody else’s company? |

A No, sir.

Q Before you went there, had you spoken: with

. Officer Guenther concerning this matter?

A Yes; six.
‘ Q ~ And before you went there, had you spoken with
Officer Whi.‘teley concerning this matter?
A I don't recall.
Q Pardon? ‘
A I don't reeall,
Q But you had -+ you had spoken with either officer

1 Guenther or 0fficer Whﬁlteley before you went there; is that

correct:? _
A No. I know I had spoken with Offlcer Guenther.

I don't recall whether or not I had spoken with Sergeant

Whiteley prior to goiag there.
MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honox?
THE COURT: Yes, you may. A
Q BY MR. KANAREK. Now == oh, if I ¢ap use the .-
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: _3 »
8~4 1 microphone’- -“;‘, ;‘:,' :.;‘1 '2_‘ f,:’* Lo n C
. o2 A Here tt.ds, ™ " - if ol Lk
3 | Q Oh, there it isi. . ;
VR | Qfficer Christanseﬂ, réferring to this gun
* 5 cor;cemiﬁg which yott have tggt;?.fiefdg ycu came Into possession
H 6 | of that gun when? - | K ’
7 - No. I mean; do you have an independent recollec-
8 | tion of it, without looking at your notes?
9 A I do not.
10 | Q Did you look over those notes before coming to.
1i | testlfy here ‘«:oday‘?
12 A 1 did.
1B ‘ Q “ May I see them?
6 A Gertainly.
@. | R RAARER: Thank you. ay they be marked fot
P id 16 | identification, your Honox?
. 17 THE COURT: Yes, they miy be so marked.
B | Q i BY MR. KANAREK: Officer, do &ou need these ==
¥ | ig this an original, or is thilsg & copy oi an oﬁgiﬁal that you |
E | @lready have in your office? .
8a f£flg. # | A This 1s a copy of an ﬁriginal in the office.
22 k
23
%
: 25
s 26
‘ : | : 2z
. 28
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' 8a-1 1 , Q And may we keep this, and mark -~ would this
. 2 | inconvenience the Sheriff, 1f we keep this and maxk it for
s | identification? , o
s | A No.
¥ 5 Q You have an original?
5 ~6 | A Yes, we do have an original.
7 | MR. KANAREK:! May I have 8 moment while I look at this,
s | your Homox? o ' A
9 | THE COURT: ¥No. You may proceed with your eross-
10 : examination.
on 1If you wish to call him back, you may.
2 (Pauge in the proceedings while Mr. Kanarek
13 . perused the exhibit,)
A U | Q BY MR, RANAREK: Now, Officer, your notes here
® s, 15 | indicate, "Bullets on. file in this office with simflax
6 .| characteristies ta "’the recovered bullet include those fired
x 7 | from Astra, Broming, Luger, Radom; Star and Walther
18 sani-qutumatic pj..si;?]‘.g.‘,,_ - ’
B ) Is that - ST e
2 . THE GOURT: Excuse me;, Have you finished the question?
2 | . KANAREK: Yes.  ~ - |
m THE GOURT: The.Qourt will taise its own objection to it.)
B | MR. RANAREK: On what ground, youxr Honox?
X 2% | THE COURT: It's hearsay.
4 % - MR. KAHAREK:' We]::l., this is crosgs-examination, your
% % | Honor,
2 THE COURT: 1It's hearsay. That is, unless you wigh to
.' B introduce the motes in evidence.
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8a~2 1 Do you wish to introduce the notes?
. 2 MR. KANAREK: No, your Honor, not the noteg.
3 l. Q Directing your attention to this report, where it

s | says, "File No. 069-02378~1076~016,"and then there's a
s | 139744, and it's dated January 27th, 1970.

(»"

» 6 Officer, did you -- did you make that report?
7 A Yes; 1 did‘
8 Q  And direeti,ng your attention to this second

9 document, dated }faxeh 16th 1970, with the same file mmber, |
w | 069 et cetgra ‘tat 1've just ststed, 139744, and 144500 at the

un | top, did-you tiake, thi? F éport?a 0 _;.; ; .

- -

2 | A yes, Loama, o R
13 -} Q D:Lrecting youn ;atteni:ion to == well, I'll withdraw |
1 | that and ask you: Cbul& this bulIet: hdve been fired in an
.,:'_ 5 | Astxa? SR I
16 A " Yes. : | . .
17 Q  Gould this bullet hsve been fired in a Browning?
18 A Yes. | | -
19 Q  Could this bullet have been fired in a Luger?
2 | A Yes. .
n | Q Could this bullet have been filed -~ fired; I'm
2 | gorgy ~- fired in a star? |
% A Yeéa |
#- Q And could this hullet have been filed == fived in
2 'a Walther semi-automatic pigtol?
% A Yes.
® %o MR. KANAREK: Thank you. Thank you, your Homor.
28

THE COURT: Any further cross-exsmination?
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MR. RANAREK: Not at. t:his time, your Honow.
I assume that Officer Chrigtansen ~- are you gaing
on vac’ation, 8ir? |
THE WITNESS: Not for app.roxima:tely two weekd.
THE COURY; You may step down, Officer.
m{ KANAREK: Well, in two weeks -~ may I inquire, your

-Horiox, ag to hig =«

THE COURT: No, you may not.
- Step dg%; Officer Chrigtansen.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Officer.
THE COURT: If you wish to have him back here, you may
subpoena hin. ' |
You are released, as far as the Court is concerned, |
MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honox.
MR. MANZELIA; Your Hoﬁor; I have just a question or

" two on redireet.

THE COURT: Oh. “Go ghead.
A
v }5!

. R
i [ -
b .

/') REDIRECT EXAMINATION

. Th
i ;'3

P v' o
.

- T C s . 4
j, ) - * %

Q- Sergeant Chmét;ansm P
THE COURT: I'm- sorry, .o :
Q == you me‘ntionea & nudbér of weapong gront which

{1 People’ s 31 conld have bee;n ﬁired Py

|.

Were th(;sé - st;:ike that. Those weapons that you

| were referring to, were thosge _a.-ll of 9 millinmeter caliber?
27

A Yes, they were.
MR. MANZELIA: All xight. Thank you. -1 bave no furthex
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questions.
THE COURT:  Now you may step down.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Officer.
THE COURT: And you are excuged, if you wish to be.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.

T
3, el
I |
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room) Payday is when he formed that opinion.

1B |

I have no further questions.

proceedings that are going on im court here.

- continues to shout through the opening in the door, that that

. MANZELIA: " Youzr Hoﬁéx:: I'm 's;orrjr:. - T have one more
question to asgk Sergeani: chriﬂtansgn 4 |
THE COURT: Sergeant, stantd right t:here.
Q BY MR. HAIQZELLA.*Bergeanﬁ Christansen, vwhen did
you form the -- in relation to when you received the bullet

and when you xeceived the 9 millimeter Radom marked as People’s

30, when did you form the opinlon that the bullet could have
been fired from those other weapons?

MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honmor. Immaterial, lrrelevantj
improper foundation, and the prejudicial value far outweighs '--*':

DEFENDANT MANSON: (Through the door of the detention

MR. KANAREK: ~~ far outweighs the probative value.
And furthermore, your Honor, it's beyond the scope
of crosas. :

THE COURT: The objection is sustained, The objection

18 sustained. It would be immaterial &g to when he formed it

I believe.
MR. MANZELLA: All right. Thank you, Sergeant Christanser

The People's next witness ig Mr, James Fraser.
THE COURT: There is a sound system by which My, Manson,
who ig 4n the cell in the back of the courtroom, can hear the

The Court would tell Mr. Manson now that if he

operiing will be cloged.
Your next witness is who?

* . . L
A % B 4 L " "J R, # N 43&0 .
i v ' .

n
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1 MR, MANZELLA: Mr. James Fraser, your Honor.
. 2 THE CLERK: “ Would you raise youxr right hand, please?
8 | . You do solemnly swear that the test:tmony you may ‘

4 | glve in the cause now pending before this court shall be the
5 | truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help

K1

6 | you God?
7 THE WITNESS: I do.
8 .
° | JAMES K. FRASER, '

© | called as a Witness by and on behialf of the People, having been

N girgt duly sworn, was examined and testified ag follows:

1z THE CLERK: Please take the stand and be seated.
® Please state and spell your full name.
THE WITNESS: James K. Fraser; F-p-g-g~e~r.

o 1"‘ MR, MANZELIA: Your Homor, I have what sppears to be &

16

14

“-d

temporary dr:;liraf:'s License in the name of Gary Allen Hinman.

May' I have that marked Pecple's 32 for identifica-
Sleer L T Yo |
32 id. » THE CQURI: So ordered. '
20

. MANZELIA: T have here wha.t appears to be a
purchase ordex bearin,g the name. Gary A, Himnan. May I have

21
* that marked People's 33 for ident:[fication?
33 1d. © | THE COURT: So ordered.
* MR, MANZELIA: 7T have what appears to a certificate of
| owmerghip, in the h;mé of Gary Allen Hinman, to a Fiat, May I
 bave that marked Pegple’s 34 for identiffeation?
“5' id. i _ THE COURT: So ordered.

MR. MANZELIA: I have here what appears to be a motice

Emy

‘26

-t
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- of Vehicle Code vidlation, be&ring the name Gary Allen Hinmani,

- Thank" you. , .
DIRECT EXAMINATION
- BY MR. MANZELIA:
. Q Sergeant Fraser, would you state your business or

. the examination of questioned documents?

time in the examination of questionéd documents and handwriting

- Department;, I algo examine cdses for approximately 37 other

| expert in hapdwriting identification in Municipal, Superior
" and federal court 66 times. "

May I, have that marked People’s 35 for ident:tfica- :

tion? j *  - IR R
THE COURT: It may be 80 marked
MR. MANZELIA: T have here 8 e strike i:hat:,

occupation, please?
A Examiner of questioned documents for the I.Os
Angeles County Sheriff's Criminalistics Lab,
Q All right. Would you tell us, please, your ‘back=
ground, yéu:r: training and your experience in the field of

A For almost faur yeatrs, I have been engaged full-

comparisons.

In addition to examining cases for the Sheriff's

police departments, the federdl government, other County
agencles, and at the request of varilous locdl courts. | . :

During this time, I have examined over 8,000 cases
involving over 65;000 documents. I have test:ified s an

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Q sergeagt Hraser, on those occasions did you give
l:“’ ot £

[youxr QpinlOﬁ as' to' whether or not the signatures which you

compared were mede by 'One and the samé person?

A Yes, sir, I did.

Q Sergeant Fraser, directing your attention to the
exhibit which 45 marked People’s 31 for identification, the
driver*s livense.

Have you ever seen that exhibit before?

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it is improper foundation,

.irrelevant and immaterial, and I would like to approach the

bench, if I may, your Honor?

THE COURT: This is in reference to People's 37

MR, KANAREK s Yes, your Honoir, in the series.

THE COURT: The ——

MR. KANAREK: And the series of exhibits.

THE COURT¢ The objection is overruled. The motion to
approach the bench is denied.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Have you ever seen Peoplé's 3 for
identification before?

A Yeg, I have.

Q Directing your attention to the document marked

' |People's 32 for identification, what appears to be the

temporary driver®s license.
Have you ever seen that document before?
A Yes, sir, I have.
Q birecting your attention to what appeérs to be
a purchage order marked People's 33 for identification.

Have you ever seen that document before?
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'- -

SO W fﬁ&és; T have. P
. Fou _._".i‘.-'
Q And directlng'your attention to what appears
P *'%1.‘_

1"to be a c&r&ifiqa&e oﬂ ownership to a Fiat, marked People's

34 for identmfiqation‘ have you ever séen that document beFfore?
"".‘r' i'.

A " Yes, sir, I’have.

Q And, finally, directing your attention to People®s

| 35 for identification, that which appears te be a notice of

Vehicle Code violation or a traffic ticket.
Have you ever seen that document before?
A Yes, I have, |

All right, Sergeant Fraser, does the signature

'in the name Of Gary Allen Hinman or Gary Hinman appear on each

| one of those documentg you've just identified?

MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the grounds hearsay,

 improper foundation.

THE COURT: Sustaihed.

Q BY MR. MANZELL:A: All richt, Sergeant Fraser,

| directing your attention to People®s 3 for identification, and

| in particular that portion of the document which purports to be

the signature of Gary A. Hinmang
And directing youxr attention to People®s 32 for
identification, in particular that portion of the document

which bears the purported signature of Gary ~~ in the name of

| Gary Hinman;

And directing jour attention to People*s 33 for

.which bears the signature in the name of Gary A. Hinman; .

And People®s 34 for identification, the certificate
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what purporks to be the signature of Gary Allen Hinmans
l 35 for identification, the traffic ticket, and in particular

| purports to be the signature of Gary A. Hinmang

, probatiﬁe value, and I would like to approach the bench, if

proof that gm.ght .be hifz_ipfula

of ownership, and in particular, on the back of that document,
And directing your attention finally to People's
the -- what appears to be the signature of Gary A, Hinman,

Did you examiné each of those signatures?
A Yes, sir, I 4aid.
Q And did you compare them with each other?
MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on thée grounds of
hearsay, conclusion. It i -- there's no foundation, .

irrelevant and immaterial, prejudicial value outweighs any

I may?

THE COURT: The objection is sustained. The motion to
approach the bench is deniled.

MR. MANZELLA: Well, your Honoyr, the People would ask
permission to put on this evidence aut of ordexr, your Honor.

MR.,KANAREK: I object. I don't know what order he's
talking abo&t
s |1 THE COURT: You may proceed, Mr. Manzella,

| . MANZELLA. All right, your Honor, the People are

askinq to presqnt soma evmdence out of order. If we might

approach the bench at thlB time, I might make an offer of

THE COURT2 Veryfﬁgxl.

3

(Wheréubon:\tﬁe following proceedings were had at

‘F'-.

the bench among Court and counsél, outside the hearing of the

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES

-



9-4

LN

b

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

%5

26

27

U SR T 4446

. y 4 t [N 2 halld
v oy o , ¢ »
H - B
: £ ', . LY :
1 - P w - N - .
Juxy:) S s

R AP LR
RS NP S
THE COURT: -"0fFf  the racord.

7.+, {Whereupon,-a digcussion ensued off thé record.)
0 oy T

THE COURT: All right, on the record.

RN
LIS
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MR, MANZELLA: I will have witriesses to call o establish

where the documents that he's examined came from. They all came

| £rom the house at the Hinman regidence at 964 0ld Topanga Road

except for the Flat certificate of ownership which X'1l show
through another witness it came from a person Robert
Beausoleil wheén he was arrested.

THE COURT: Are you going to be able to establish that

| you anticipate showing proof of the authenticity of any of the

| signatures purporting to be those of Gary Hinman?

MR. MANZELLA: Well, the way that I was going to do it

was by circumstantial evidence, and that is that the signature

| appears on the driver's licerise which bears his photograph.

& 07

Now, the photograph has already been identified

F e

: ‘,
- as that of Gary Allen Hihman.

i

THE COURT: The Court belleves you would need more than

.:that ;o es;ablishtthatithat is the same signature of Gary Allen>,

4 # Ee ]

Hlnmah uiless ydu can ‘establish that the driverts license

is a vaila drmver’s Ilcense and show by the Department of

"1‘ f’f

Motor Véﬁlcle -] recordd that it was a valid driver's license.

*7 MR, MANZELLA] ALl right, may I look at the driver’s

. license for just a moment, your Honoxr?

THE COURT: Yes.

But you're asking at this moment to proceed out of

- order to show these comparisons at this time and, later on,

tie in the documents and the signature; is that correct?
MR. MANZELLA: Right. The only question I have to ask

him is whether or not all of the signatures which he‘s

| identified and examined were made by one and the same person.
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DA

4 .

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I object on the grounds -- to

j any of this so-called testimony going in out of order. There

 is no foundation. It is ixrelevant and immaterxial.

THE COURT: The Court -- I donft -~
@o ahead, you may proceed.
MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honox.
And I don*t know what he means by "order.*

The point of the matter is, it is illegal and it is

| 2 denial of a fair trial of Mr, Manson with the posture of

Gary Hinman in this case for the prosecution to put on these

',items without any kind of fourndation, without the authentica~
tion that is necessary. You can't bhootstrap yourself into the

| situation.

THE COURT: All right, you needn’t lecture the Court in

respect to.that.

jMR;‘KANAREK: I'm not lecturing.
.

'~ THE COURT: Or the District Attorney. Just raise the

1 ijedthn.,gif you' wish t@ drgue further on the point, I'1l

hear from you at’this tmme.“*4

r"Why should?”t the Court permit the alteration of
2

‘the order of proof? it has the power in the Evidence Code to

& ¢ vt

- do 0. -° SRR ',--.5:

»

MR, KANAREK: Well, because --

THE COURT: It doesn’t appear to me to be unreasonable.
This man is going to testify the signatures on these documents
are one and the very same.

MR. KANAREK: Because the very so—-called authentication

! may never come about.,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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‘ 1 | THE COURT: The point is —-
. 2 MR. KANAREK: I would like to make a point to the Court.
3 Tﬂﬁ éQURT: Don't interrupt me, Mr. Xanarek.
. A MR’ kA;EIAREK: I'm sorry, your Honor.
’ 5; i' "t COURT: Go ahead,
g 6 | ;i :MR KANAREK . 311 r:flght. The mere fact that there is an

!

7 :officlal record, the hearsay rule still applies. You have to
8 | still shqwgﬁhatiit'iﬁgggry‘Hinman and it is Gaxy Hinman*s

? signaturé§ Aﬁd.you’é;ﬁ't do it by merely bringing in some kind:
0 | of an*cf%ééialféééﬁmgﬁk that does not mean Gary Hinman signed |
' | that document or that that's his signature.

2 . THE COURT: The Court understands that. That's the

1 problem of the People.’ They may have to bring someone in who

14

® .

 MR. KANAREK: But that —=
16 '

ig familiar with his signature to identify it.

THE COURT: The Court assumes that it will later on be

w 17 ] . S
connéected. If it is not, then the Court strikes the testimony.
18 '
The Court will pvermit the People to proceed.
19
MR. KANAREK: May I make ‘one more point?
20
b £1s.

21
22
23
24
?'; 26
o
2%
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9b-1 . THE COURL: I don't think it is necessary.
® g Is it based op something you have not mentioned?
s | MR, KAﬁAREK; Yés?.’ It is this, he hag ~~ gets his

. offer of proof, the way he 8 go:tng to Erove it, ig with a
¥ s | Department of Motor Véhicie ce::ta'.ficate -;-, | }:'“
- THE COURT: He can show the certiz‘;'icate is a valid

ey,

7 certificate or show somebody" t-:ho récogn,ikes his signature
g -| thereon, and I think thgt would be. sufficient authenticatiomn.
9 . MR. KANAREK: That doesn't prove it is Gary Hinman's
o | signature. It is still hesrsay even though it ig a public

1 document.

12 | THE COURT: It isg well recognized that someone who has

13 seen the signature can testify it 1s the signature of the
4 | writer.
.1 15 MR. KANAREK: We have no such persom even projected in the |
16 offer of proof. .
E o o THE COURT: The People indicate ~-
18 Do the People indicate that they're going to

'» | egtablish that this -- one of these signatures is the signamrev-‘
20 | of Gary Allen Hinman? |
2 MR. MANZELLA: By the testimony of a witness who
2 | recognlzes his signature?
B THE COURT: In any way you cé&n establish it, that's the
# | dccepted =~ by =-

MR. MANZELIA: Yes, the People at this time =~ I can't
represent at this time that T will, 1’11 try to, but I can't

G g 1

25

26

wh.

# | vepresent that I can.

But"my' point wag, I was going to do it by -~
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| BY MR. MANZELLA:

THE COURT: Circms‘tantial evidence.

MR, MANZELLA: -~ authenticating circumstantisl evidence~

THE COURI: By suthenticating circumstantisal evidence.
MR. MANZELIA: By authenticating circumptantial evidence,

the photograph of Hinman is on it, using that as circumatantial;-

evidence that the signature is his, And then, authenticating
the -~ there is another doctument.

THE COURT; You need to suthenticate the driver's
licenge that it is valid, There are presumptions that would
assist you. ‘

, « MANZELILA: Th&tiathepointlammakingwhenlsay*
eircumstantial evidence. -t '

THE COURT: That is clrcumstential, but the Coutt will
pemit you to prodeg’d;‘
. MANZELLA: ALl right. |
(Whereupon,z the :éollqwiﬁ,g proceedings were had
in 0pen court within the pregence gnd hearing of the

b
1.

Juzy:) T

A

. ’ -
L. l‘it‘.i'f‘

Q Sergednt Fraser, after examining and comparing the

signamres you've identified in People's 3, People's 32,

| People's 33, People s 34 and People's 35 for identiffcation,
23

did you form an opinlon as to whether or not thoge signatures

‘which you 've already identified for us, were made by one and

the same person?
MR, KANAREK: Hearsay, lmproper foumdation, irrelevant

.-and immatexrial.

THE COURT: Objection overruled,

g
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A Yes, I did.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And what wds that opinion?

MR, KANAREK: Same objections, your Honor.

THE COURT: nge ruling. The objection is overruled.

A In niy opinicn the name Gary Hinman on the back --
the nme signed on the back of People's 34 was signed by the

. gane person that signed the nama Gary Eiaman on all the other

documents, People 8 3; People 5 32, Beople g 33, and People's

35, U e
.

Q S0, that are you uslayiug that a signature which you |

i have identified for us was made by one and the same person:
- 1g that correct?

A That's correct,

Q All right.

MR. KANARER: Well, your Hottor -=-

MR. MANZELLA: Thaok you, I have no further dquestions.
MR. KANAREK; That's his oi:inion. The form of that

| question I iobjec't to. He can only give the opinion. He can't |
 glve the ultimate -- I ask that that be stricken. I object

to the quegtion.
THE COURT: All xight, Very well, the Court sustains

":the objection and strikes the answer. You may --

23 |

Q@  BY MR. MANZELLA: Sergeant ==
THE COURT: Go ahead.
Q ~- Sergeant.Frager, are you saying that iIn your

- opinion the gignatures which you've identified for us om all
' of the documents were made by one and the same person?

MR, KANAREK: Same objeéctiong previously enuncisted.
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THE COURT: The objection is overruled. You may answer.
A Yes, sir, that's correct. :
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~

10-1 1 MR. MANZELTIA; Al right. Thank you. I have no furthex
. | » | questioms, your Homor. ‘
3 THE COURT: Sexgeant, does that inc¢lude No. 3, the
s | drdiver's license with the i:icmre on it?
¢ 5 THE WITNESS: Yes, youx Honox.
¥ 6 THE COURT: That was one of those that you mentioned,
7 | that were included in the comparison; is that correct?
8 THE WIINESS: Yes, your Homor.
9 THE GOURT: Very well. Any questions?
10 | MR. KANAREK: I have no questions.
n | THE COURY: You may step down.
12 We'll recess, ladies and gentlemen, until 2:00
13 | o'clock.
14 ' You are admonished that during the recegs you arxe
. . 15 | not converse amongst yourselves nor with anyone else, nor

6 | permit anyone to “converse with you on any subject connected

* 17 | with this matter, nor are you to form ox expxess an opinion
13 1 on 4t until it is finally‘ auhmittad to you.
o | 2:00 o clock
n (Wherw,pm, at 12'05 o'clock p.m., an adjourmment
a was ‘taken unt,i,l 2;00 o clfock p.m;., of the same day,
22 Friday, August 6, 1971.) ' -
23 :_‘.‘ti,.'; 1,
2 . »

.

26

R L

27
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1OS ANGELES, CALIFORNTA, FRIDAY, AUGUST 6, 1971 2:05 FM.

oy W

THE COURT: All right, the recoxd will show it is five

- minutag after 2:00.

MR, KANAREK: Yeg, your Hooox.
THE COURT: Do you have any explanation as to why you

t are late?

MR, WAREK: Yﬁﬁg your Honox .
THE COURT: 1I'1l hear from you at the next recess.
MR. RANAREK: Yes, your Homor. I do apologize to the

| Court and counsel and the juxy for being late, your Honor.

13

MR. MANZELIA: Your Homor, I would like to approsch

- the bench with M. Ranarek and the court reporter. It will
. be very lm*.aﬁ. | ;f o |

THE COURT: All r:lshi':e» v ‘. , )
The vecord will show tb.at: the ju:mm and alternates

- are pr_ekem:, and we "re ::ady to p:meeé; »

(Wharenpm, the fallw:!ng pr@eedinga were had
at the bench apens;” “Gourt and mael, nut:ida the
hearing of the jury:)

MR, KANAREK: Oh, yﬁz, your Honor, while we aye at the

| bench, I would have hesn on time but where ¥ was, there wis a
~ bank robbexy.

THE COURT: The Court at this time believes there is

- cduge to believe you are In contempt. Thisa has happaned

{fonumerable times now, The Court will give you sn opportunity

| to explain it outside the pregence of the jury.
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MR. RANAREK: I was at Sunget -

THE COURT: I'm not gofng to take the Court's time now.
Yet's proceed with the trisl.

MR, MANZELIA: Your Honor, with regaxd to People's 3,

{ the driver's license which has been murked People's 3 for
| identification, sbout which we had some discussfon thlw
morning -

MR. MANZELIA: == T neglected to mention to the Courtk

| that we're velying on this exhibit as an officisl document.
- O the back of the document is & cextificate of certifiication

and we're relying upon <~
THE COURT: From the Department of =~
MR, MANZELIA: Yes, your Honor. And I neglected to
mention that to the Court.
The imperfection is in the plastic, your Homor,

THE GOURT: Oh, I see. It 44 bardly diacemmible.
Well, it is hardly readable unless coungel is

| prepaved to stipulate that he understands it,

21 |

MR. RANAREK: No, your Houox, I can't enter into ==

MR. MANZELIA: Your Homor, it is going to neceasitate ~-

THE GOURT: Bringing somebody from the Department of
Motor Vehicles or w=

MR, MANZELLA: Thaztf.s m:mct,, your Honor,

There appem;a 1:9 ‘be & == very few words not

discernible,’ ‘ym:: chb::. it appears clear to me, your Hohor.
It ds a aartifie&timai_, e

P - I
b - : .

IR L R '
S -
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THE COURT: It is just a matter of course, I believe,
that the People would be able to pregent this, and it hardly

seemd necegsary to me, ymless you have some serioug doubt as
to th.a validity of the document?

MR, KANARER: I have doubb.
THE COURT: As o the validity of the document?
MR. KAWARER: Well, waybe I can spesk to Mx. Manzella

| &t.a receas.

| THE COURY: O£f the record,
(Wheteupon, & disctgsion off the record
mmd.}
THE COURT: On the record.
MR. KANAREK: I can represent to the Court there was what
I believe to be a bank robbery at Sunset avd vermont |
where I wasg.
THE GOURT: -Wen, 1YL hear from you s o vwhether or nok
I sh,ou],d find ym; 'J.n cemtempt,
KAMEK I was well sware of my dities here, but
for my ém phyaiﬂal pafety L had #:q take, rafuge.
BGIJRT; vAfi iright, ’11 ey frouz yoa, hear from you

in op.eu court where you have ;-a ¢hance to explain it to me.

MR, KANAREK: . Very' well, yotr Honox.

| (Whﬂ-‘e\mms the follmwing proceedings were had
in open ﬁouxt within the presegce and hearing of the
Juzy:)
THE COURT: You mey procsed, Mr. Manzella.
MR. MANZELLA; Youx Homor, wk this time the People would |
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T T " * - - T

waék, to csll a ﬁimeés 1}3{; the me"_:o'f Ella, Enl~l=a, Jo.
Bailey. . '

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, can we do this at the bench?
X don't know sbout counsel is going to state. It is not
evidence. I think we ghould hear it at the bench.

MR, MANZELIA: That's all I am going to gtate, and spell |
the name, Ellg, E~1-l-a, Jo, J=0, last neme spelled Bra~iwleg=yi

THE COURT: Very well. | |

MR. MANZELIA: And I'm handing Mr, Ksnatek a dooument
in comnection with that witness' testimony,

THE COURT: Very well.

MR, RANAREK: Well, your Homor, may I approach the bench

| for another reason in connection with this?

THE COURT: Not at thie time.

ME. KANAREK: Very well, your Honozx,

MR, MANZELIA: Your Honor, the People'’s next witness
1s Deputy Geo::gayﬁmp, G»—r—ar-p‘,x

THE CLERK: Would you raise your right band, please.

| You do solemnly swear that the testimony you Ry

give in the cause now pending before this court shall be the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, sc help you
God?

THE WITNESS: ¥ do.

THE CLERK: Pleage take the stand and be seated.

THE BAILIFF: Please stafe and spsll your full nsme, sixn.

THE WITHESS: George D, Grap, Gez=a-p.

R CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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|  GEORGE D. GRAP,
called as & witness by and on bebalf of the Pevple, being
firgt duly swom, wae examined and testified ap Follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELLA: |
" @ M. Grap, directing your attentiom to the date
of July 28, 1969.
What was youy occupation?
A I was & deputy shexiff employed by Los Angeles
County, apsigned to Malibu Station.

7 © - dwo 1L, CieloBrive.comARCHIVES



AR
12-1 ¢ 1Y = g ave ycu ‘st13 with the Sheriff’s Department?
. 2 - ‘J.& h’ta, I'm not, ‘a“;.n;.('
3 Q b ”. How* lanhtwhre you a Deputy Sheriff?
: _4 A Approximgtely gight years,
) 5 ’TQV l licw, &ijre'g’l:i‘l“lg‘ your akttention again to that day,
% ® | July 28th of 1969, on that date, did you go to the Spahn
" | Ranch in Chatsworth?
? A Yes, I did.
? g Well, approximately what time did you arrive at the
. ~ Spahn Ranch?
ol A Shortly after 1500 A. M.
= Q Did you go there in your official capacity as
# a Deputy Sherlff?
. * A Yes, I did.
A * Q Were you alone or were there other Law
. ° enforcement offlcers present with you when youw arvived at
) i Spahn Ranch?
® B There were other law enforcement officers with me.
N ’ Q All right. Approximately how many?
? A I believae there were three other Sheriff's
“ deputies and two Highway Patxolmen.
= Q At approximately what time was 1t that you
# arxived akt the location?
. ! A About 1:10, 1:15,
‘ 256 Q And is that on the morning of July 8th -~ Of
; 27' July 28th, 19697
. o | A That's correct.
Q ALl right. Deputy -~ or Me. Grap -~ I'm sorry =~
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tfhe hanch ﬂn a motdion.s, f' ;"

directing your attention to the Fiat station wagon which is

| shown in People's 1 for identification, do you recognize that

Fiat station wagon ax having seen it before?
A Yes, I do.
Q When and where have you seen it?
A Approximately 1:00 A, M. of the 20th of July,
1969. It was_pa?ked in front of the Lohg Branch Saloon at the
Spahn Ranch. ;‘ :
R 'Afi vight.

LT

J f ﬁR. KANAREK: Your Honox, may X -- I would like to approach
THE GOURT: The motion is denied.
wpeamoyion to, approach the bench is denied.
MR . KANAKBK: Well, then, I object on the grounds of

| illegal 8earch an& aaizurq, tha Fourth Amendment, the equal

protection clause and due process clausa of the Fourteenth

{ dmendment; irrelevant, immaterial, and improper foundation.

THE QOURT: The objection is overruled.
Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Did you do anythiﬁg in connegtion

" with the =- with that vehicls, the vehicle ghown in People's

1 for identification?
A Yes. I ran a check on ik for the registered owner

of the vehicle.

Q Is that a vehilcle registration check?

A Yes, Sir.

MR. MANZELLA: ALl right. May I have one momeng, yaur.
Honox?

THE COURTY Yes, you may.
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MR,

' 8 photographs, of what appears to be the -- a portion of the
Spahn Ranchg?.

n graphs mirked e

4;'

i m GOURT: 36.
’ ' »AuﬂﬂéiLLA§:j~w Bqéﬁig'#.sﬁ for identification?
THE cOURTx So ordered. How many photographs? Eight?

MR,
Q .

Lo the photographs which have been marked People's 26 for
identification, is the locaklon at which yon saw -- strike

that.
Do you recogniZe what is deplcted in these 8
photographe?
A Yes.
Q And what 1s that?
a 'It's ~= it is the Spahn Ranch in Chatsworth.
Q Now, directing your attention to the photographs,

do you recognize in them -~ do any of them depict the location ;
‘; in which you saw the Fiat stabion wagon shown in People’s 1 for|

. identification?

A

> 0 b

E]

(Pause in the pxoceeaings;)‘

MANZELLAY Your HOnor, I have a cardboard containing

uay I have thig photograph ~-~ oxr those photg-

h‘t

MANZELLAJ "Eigh&'color photographsd, your Honér,
BY MR, H&HZELLA; ¥r. Grap, directing your attanbion:

!

ves, I belleve B doms,

s that Photograph E on People's 367

That's correct.

All right. Now, what does Photograph E deplct?

Tt's a fronkal shot of the main buildings that wexe|
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at the ranch at the time.

The Long Branch Saloon is one of them, this

building right here (indicating).

Q " Now, is thak -- would you take a close look at

Photograph E and tell us if the buildiny that you've designated

| is identified in any way in the photograph?

a Do you mean by sign?
Q Yeg.
A There's & eign above the little roof down here,

that says "Long Branch Saloon.”™
Q And had you ever seen that ~- the Fiat station

| wagon shown in Pwople’s 1 for identification before July 28th,

| 1969%

a Yes, I had.
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st

12a=1, 1 Q And where had you wesn 12

. 2 A In Topanga Canyon, in the (ity of Topanga.
8 .: Q And can you be more specific as to a location whe'm.'
s | you saw it befora? |
¢ 5 :' A it was at the junetion of 01d Topanga Canyon and
¢ 6 | Topanga Ganyon Banl&md;. and the owner «»
T KANAREK: ﬂﬂif’l object to that, your Honory
8| "the ownbE" aa al Atatement of conclvsion.
> THE DOURT: Sugtatned: . 1T b
o | '@ BY MA. MANZELLA:- ‘When :mi saw the vehicle, wag
n | gk parked? S R
2z A Yag, it wa:‘s";‘ IR
0 | Q  Bid your+ have you ever sesn that vehicle,
. ¥ | the Piat stationwagon, in front of 964 Old Topsnga Rosd?
.'i * ¥R, FANARBK: Leading == |
6 THE WIINESS: Yes. o
7 | MR, RANARER: =« and suggestive.
® THE COURT: Overzuleds The answer may remain.
Pt MR, MANZELLA: Your Homor, I have here a pardboaxd

» containing five black and white photographs. May I have that
2 | marked People’s 37 for identification?

37 1d. 2|  THE COURT: So ordered.
% MR, FANARER: I would like to approach tihe» bench in
s * | connection with this plictograph, your Honpr.
B THE GOVRT: Motion to approdch the bench is dented,
E * Let's proceed,
e Z |+ @  BYMR. MANZELIA: ALL wight. Nr. Grap, did you

yun vehiele f;,-;agist::ation checks on other vehicles that you
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o 12a-2 1 | found at: Spahn Rench, or wag it just the Fiat stationwegon
o 2 | shown In Pesple's 1 for identificarion?
3 MR. KANAREK: Object om the grounds -~ flrgt, it's
s | smbiguous; compound; impropex foumdation; golicltation of
s | hearsay; conclusiony irrelevant and immateridl, your Honox.
6 | THE COURT: Susfained, ‘
7 | Q . BY MR, MANZELTA; ALL wight. Deputy -~ iz Grap,
8 | after you xan the vnhicle regiamtim,check on the Fiat
g ',_, shown in People's 1 for identificatim, did ym interview any
10 | of the =« any persons aé thé 'xanch ‘

j A

SR . EANAREK: :i:rralevmt and -
2o Q BY MR, MANZELIA: - at f:he Spabn Ranch?
B | MR. KANAREK: ~~- immaterial; improper foumdatiod.
. o THE COURT: 'The gbjectim's overruled,
o . | THE WITNESS: Yes, I did,
. 6 Q@  BY MR, MANZELLAs And was this still on the
* | soming of July 28th, 19697
B A it wasg.
2 Q  Directing your attention to the five black and

20

white photographs which ave marked People's 37 for identifica=
tion; do you zecognize in this photograph any of the people
yoir saw at the Spalm Rench on the morning of July 28th, 19697
MR. KANARER: Objeect, your Homor, on the grounds of

improper foundationi violation of duc process and equal

. protection elause of tim 14th Amendment; immaterial, imievanizr
' sand I =~ and X make & wmotion to approsch the bench.

. .27 | THE COURT: The objection is overmiled.

The motion to spproach the bench is denied.

a
22 ]
23

24

L 2]

26
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NERTERIE I S :
MR, 'KARAREK:_, I would 1like to make arpument to the Court,

 your Henor.

THE COURT; The Courk doesn't wish to hear your argument.
You may answer the question, |
THE WITNESS: Yes, I do vecognize three of the people
in the picture. |
Q  BY MR. MANZELLA: All wight.
Would you poink the first person out thak you

| recognize?

MR, KANAREK: Immetterial, irrelevant; no showlng of 4ny
eorpus delfctd,

THE COURT: The objection 1 overruled.

MR, RANAREK: There's -~ well, may I finisgh, your Honoef

THE COURT: No, you may not, Sit down.

THE WITNESS: ‘fhis photogreph here (indicating) ~-

Q BY MR. MANZELYA: Is thal phai;ograph B of
Pegple 's 37 for identification?

A Yes, it 18, sir.

2 And do you recognize the perstm shown in
photograph BY

A Yes, aix.

Q pid you interview that person?

A T was present when he was interviewed, veg.

G Al pight. Now, did you «~ during the couzse of
that interview, did the person shown in photograph B give h:&# ,

. name? F.

MR. M&i " Object, your Hemor. Irrelevant,
:Lmat@#ials;‘iw@er Foundation, And I would most earnestly

SR T CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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1 | Like to approach the “bair;zh;:-s; 1 g&ﬂi& ﬁ,akg srgument outalde of
| . 2 | the presence of the jury. a S 1
3 : It's 5 denial of & fa:t.r ta:iai and equal protection
s | and due process under the I4th Amendment.
5 | THE COURT: The objection is averzuled.
2 6 Yoo may answer the question.
7| THE WLINESS: Yes. He gave the nsume of -«
8 | THE COURT: Walt a minuke. Just angwer that quegtion yes
9 " oF 10 ' . |
0 | THE WITNESS: Yes. Yes, sir. |
n Q  BY MR, MANZELZA: AlL right. Was it In answer
2 I to & quegtion asked by sameone?
B MR. KANARER: Object, your Homor, on the gromds of
¥ | iwproper foundationi Irrelevant, lmmaterfal,
o . B THE GOURT: Objection overruled.
6 THE WERNESS: Yes, it was.
o Q  BY MR. MANZELLA: And who wag that who asked the
| B guegtion?
13 fla. ¥ | A A fellow deputy.
20
21
22
23
24
¥ 25
. 2
’ 27
. 28
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131 1 Q Now, what name wag glven by the person shawn in
. 2 | Photograph D Ffor identification?
3 MR. KANAREK: Object on the grounds w-
4 THE COURT: Sustained.
g 5 Q BY MR, MANZELLAY Directing your attention Lo the
& 6 | second person who you saw at the location, would you pointg

7 | that person out, please?

8 | MR. KANAREX: Obiect, your Honor, on tha groundsg —-
o | THE COURT: Overruled.

Wl MR, KANAREK: == samg =m=

n | THE COURT: Same grounds, same ruling.

| A Photogxaph D. |

18| o] BY MR. MANZELLA: Now, was the person shown in

14 | Photograph D of People's 37 for identification interviewed by
15

eny. of the deputies akt Spabn Ranch On the mérning of July 28,
% | 19697

o MR, KANAREK: Same objections, your Honor. Conclusion
18

iy

is added to the other objections.

1 I THE COURT: Same xruling. You may answer the question.

20 a o Ye's, he was.

]

2 '

Q. [ BI MR, MANZELLN And were you present when he was
‘ z . interﬂewcd?
284 N
A E - . i?‘ . Yes, -
34- L5 ,-tl' " I3 -fi\ -
TR Waa t:;he pé::sqn shawn in Photograph D for

| z.dentifiua{:ion as‘ﬂ:ed his name?
36
2 KAETAREK: Objecf; same objections, your Honor.

W

27
. ’ Ixrelevant, immat:eria}i, no foundation.
28 { L !

'I.'HE cOUR‘l': Same rulmg, You may answer.
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13-2
¥ A Yes, he was.
' 2 4 G BY MR, MANZELLA: Did you hear him respond to that
3 | guestion, the person shown in Photograph D?
& 4 A Yes.
K 5 1 Q " What name did the person give ~- strike that.
& 6. With regard to the person shown in Photograph D of
‘ | People's 37 fox identification, what name did he give?
8. MR, RANAREK: Objent, your Honor, on the grounds of
> irrelevancé and immateriality.
10 THB GOUR’I‘} The objection is sustained.
M S MR, MANZELLA: A1l zight, your Honor; may I approach the
2 : bencgh and make an of.ﬁer of Proof?
13 ) cdtmm Yes, you. ;;;ag,
. ¥ . (Whereupon, the following proceedinys were had at
% o the bench among Couri: and counsel, outside the hearing Of the
) jurys)t“ ;% T
) g M; "K;WAREK: You;-: Honor, may the regord reflect that
® that exhibit with those pictures that counsel has been
® interrogating over my objection -~ I wanted to approach the
“ bench ~~ has heen given f£ull —— that the jury had full view of
® | that exhibit during the last =~ Quring the time that Officer
® éxap wag on the stand.
® Is that a fair statement, your Honox?
. B THE COURT: Why did you want to approach the bench,
| * | Mz. Manzella?
K ° MR, MANZELLA: I wanted to state, your Honor, that what I
. :: ~ intended to prove, that the names given by Robert Beausoleil,
who is shown in Photograph D «=-

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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L

THE COURT: In D?
MR, MANZELLA: D as in 80g -~ and the name given by éruqex

Davie, who is gshown in Photograph E of People’s 37 for identifi-

|eation were not their resal names.

That Rohexrt Beausolell gave the hame Jason Lee
Danlels.
. And that Bruce Davig gave the name Jack Paul
McHMillian, and that'ls ap;lled Meo=Me i 1= 1= {=-a=n,

And subsequent o July ~~
THE COURT: Now, how would that have a bearing on
Mr. Manson's case?

MR, MANZELLA: Bubseguent to July 25, 1969, on July 14,
1969, the 9 millimeitey Radom pistel which hag been marked for
identification X think as People's 30, was purchased by a
person giving a name of Jack Paul McMillian.
That thereafter -—-
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THE COURTs You see, that actually is Bruce Davis.
i-iR.- MANZELLA: Yes,
THE COURT: And this would be offered on the theory that

Bruce Davis, 9°one of the co-conspirators —- what is your

|theory?

MR, MANZELIAt That Bruce Pavis, 22 one of the co-

congpirators, was one of the persons that purchased the Radom

'f;hat was taken by Robert Beausolell to the Hinman home and wag

fired at the Hinwman home.
. KANAREK:s Well, may I xespond, your Honox?
MR, MANZELLA: Wii:iz regard to Robert Beausoleil, he gave

the name %Ia;son Lee Daniels, He gave that name or the name

. |9aspar ?::ea Dam.els at the time of his arrest in San Iuis
¥ ‘;Obz.npo on August 6th of 1969 when he was arrested by Officer

B ,Foxiast Humphréy af the Ca’lifarnia Highway Batrol who will alsd

AN

,he 2 withess'in the case on Monday..

m CQURTs ; Now, ‘this ~-

WR. MANZELLA: At that time, Mr. Beausoleil was in
posaeugioﬂ of the ,‘Fi’at’. station wagon.

THE COURT: Under what thepry is this admlssible against
Mr. Manson?
MR. MANZELLA: On tlie theory —-
THE COURTY Any of this?
MR. MANZELLA: That Mr. Beausoleil was the person who

lactually killed Mr. Hinman and, as such, he is a co~censpirator.

2%
1And that Mr., Davis is the one who purchaged the gun who drove

‘Mr. Beaustleil and Mise Atkins and Miss Brunher to the Hinman

residence. 2And Mr. Davis is the one who drove Mr. Mangon to
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‘the Hinman residence at the time Mr. Manson slashed Hinman's
ear and face with the sword.
HOow e

THE COURT: Now, what you are offering is a statement
by Beausoleil, a statement by Davis, in which they gave false
names?

MR. MANZELLAt
Is it after the killing?

That's correct, your Honor.
THE COURT$
MR. MANZELLA: Yes, it is, your Honor.
THE COURT: And does it come in, then, under Section ==

what is it, 1223 -~ a statement made by a co-conspirator which.

.is binding on a fellow co-conspirator?

e
3

a
-
s
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13b-1 "MR. MANZEXIAY X 'm oﬁfa‘riiig it on the theory, your
. 9 Honor, it 4s not a gtatesient: that *s. been offered to prove the
3 truth of the matter confained th:a:;ein, obvicugly, becauge I

4 do not contend that: Jason Lea Apﬁp:{,elg. or Jack Paul, Mcmilim

: s | are thelr resl names.
—— THE COURT: You're offering it as en adwisslon?
7 MR, MANZELLA: An act =e
8 THE COURT: You'tre offering an adniggion by Mr. Beaugo- |
o | lefl and Mr. Davis, but iz it admigsible sgainat Manson?
10 MR. MANZELIA: Yesm, it i, youxr Homor,
n | THE COURM: How? | -
21 - MR, MANZETLA: Op the theory of co-comsplravors, in --
1 THE GOURT: Not every admission, every statement, though

¥ 1 it be an admission of & co~congpirator, is admissible uniess

6 | towards the objectives of the couspizacy.
7o MR. MANZELLA! The other point I wanted to make ig, fixst:’
B | of al), it 18 not hearsay, becauge it is not being offeved for |
the truth of the matter contained in the statement,

As I gaid, we're not offering it to prove that
Robert Beausoleil ig; Infact, Jason Lee Danlels. It is not
being ovffered for the truth of the matter,

One of the frst requirements of hedrgay ig that
the ptatement ba offered for the fruth of the metiexr contained

L]

19
20
a
22
23
24

25

‘ thereln.
: ® THE GOURT: 1f it is an aduigeton sgainst Beausoleil,
. 7 I ean't mee how it would be material. I cannot ges how it
- 28

woild be materis] in 8 case againgt Charles Mangon, wnless it
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£falls within Section 10Z3.

MR, MANZEILAt Well, your Honor, my point is that first
of all it iy Dot hedrsay. It does not have to be an
adnigsion againgt Interest or come within any hearsay rule.

It 1s not hedrsay. It is not belng offered for the truth of
the matter contained thevein, That's one of the primary
requiventonts of hewrsay, the statement be offered for the

. truth of the matter contained there. We're not offering it

for that purpose.
Secondly, we are offering it to conneel &
circupstantial oyidence commecting Mr. Devis with the gun

 which wa contend was used during the courge of the nmurdex,

and to conneckt Mr, Besusoledl with the Fiat, because he |
identified himeelf to the Highway Patrol offiter who arrested
him a8 ° Jasperlee Daniels or Jason Lee Daniels.
| _In other words, we're offering it awx clrcumstans
tidl evidence m& not &g hearssy. ‘
Ana 1e-da being offered not reslly ag paxt of
the ua*-cmspimkorp exception to the heargay rule, because
1t ;t, fot hearaay. e Te ofﬂaring :u: asg circaumgtantial
Mdenae ;hatz Bea‘i;soiéi w# t:t;gr. :i;tz ms Beaugolell who was |
axrested in the Fiat and ﬂmt it was Bruce nam who purchiged |
the 9 mﬂlimten Ridont! *
THE COURT: ALl riaht,, qf;E the record,
(P}he:eu;:m, & discussion ensued off the fecord,)
THE COURT: Excuse me, on the redord,
What ix your objection to it

MR, KANAREK: The objection is, your Honox, that
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-

1| Code Section 15 not lintted to hearsay, any acts, declaration

2 | or whatever, hea:sayj:. or figt heakany.

3 THE GOURT: What Cé’de Section are you talking about,
‘ ¢ | 12232 O O
’ s MR, RANAREK: I think it s 1223, wight.
f . Now, the fact of the metter is vhether 1223

7 | applies ox doesn't apply:. The fact of the matter is that it
® | ip frrelevant, lmmaterisl as to Mr. Mangon. It ig ~-- the

> | prejudicial value far outweighs any probative value. It has
¥ | no relevancy, no matexfality, because by the counsel's own
1| stetement the purpose of the conspirdcy has ended and the
2 | declaraticn or ack of a cqwconnpir&tpr carnot be uged against |
® | ® fellow co=congpirator when the conspiracy =~ the fruits
® | of 1t has ended and they've reached a place of refuge.

. e THE GOURY: Thank you very mmch.

) 16 | Do you h’.#.ve any other point o make in connecw

) " | tiom with that?
. MR, KANARER: Well, my point iz that thig -- whatever
® | 1a being used -~ actually, it is being used to comect Mr.
® | Beausoleil by virtue of a statement made after the congpiracy
“ | bad come to fmuition, sfter the objects of the conspiraey had
# occurred snd, therefore, it canunot be used against Mr, Manson
z | by vemson of 4 folnt trisl -~ pardon me, by a separate twial.

P One of the very basic -+« Bryton and Aranda -~
THE COURT: OFff the record.

26
f’fi fis. (Wheveupon, a discussion ensued pff the record.)
27 » .
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141, 1 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
. 2 in opeéi eourt, within the hearing of the jury:)

3 THE COURT: The objection to the guestions comcerning
4 the conversation hag heretofore heen sustained by the Jourt.

s The Court would continue to sustain such

£ 6 objmtim.
7 MR. MANZELLA: Thank you, your Hcmar.
8 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Mr, Grap, just a few more
0 quentions. _ '
o | Would ym ;w you testified Already that three
L | of the people. ahcmi& 5 the photogyaphs on People's 37 fox
2 identificstim mm present 4t the ranchy {s Hhat eorrect!
13 | A 'Ihat‘ 8 gém:eef:. \ -*"x ,r ey ﬁ ‘

| 1 Q Was that e the momning of. July 28th, 19697
.3 1 A Yes, ii:mts..., _”-: qif:,‘

10 Q@  AlLL zighs. n .

” . Would you point: t:hqae t;hree peapl& out: for us,
% | please?
v MR, KANAREK: Improper foundation.
» THE COURT: Can you hesr, Mrs. Heller? Canm you hear
21

Mr. Manzella?

' ALTERNATE JUROR HELIER: Yes.

MR, KANAREK: Improper foundation, -+~

THE COURT: The objection ig ==

MR. KANAREK: «= immaterisl and irrelevant -- msy %

finlsh my objection?

P :: 'TE GOURT: T thought you had. Go ahead. | |

‘ MR. KANAREK: Irzelevant, immeterial; improper foundations

2
23

24 ‘

26

FLANES
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~ They are in photograph B, photograph D and phofograph B

| exsmination for a later time, Lf I might.

%
| hafg crogg~examination at this time?

back later on this afterhoon by the People,
| courtyoom, 1 you wish.

Honoz. S~tmas~n=o=f»i,

* .
3 T 4471
- " . s I} . - s -
. Lo T, o, H . ¥ 4
Lot I 1' L | . R h e .
D * T g ~ = - T
. ] j " L - ;4 . .

and den:tal ¢.F. equal pxoi;ecizim and due process under the 14th
Amenduent of the Unitéd States Conatitution; denisl of a falr
trial. PP
THE COURT: Objection overruled.
Go ahead.
THE WLINESS:; These are the three people I recognized,

(indicating) .
Q  BY MR mzama That's photopraphs B, D and E?
A B, D and E. _
Q Are those the three maley shown in the photographs?
A Yes, 1t ig.

MB. MANZELIA: Your Homors; I have mo further questions at
this time. I£ I may, I would tike to reserve further direct

THE GOURI: Very well. Would you w- .
MR. MANZEILA: But I belleve Mr, Kanavek might like to=- |
THE COURT: Oh. Mr, Ranarek, would you mind ~= do you

MR. KANAREK: No, I don't, your Honor. Thank you.
THE GOURT; Would you wait, then? You will be called

THE WITNESS: Yes, I will.
THE GOURT: ALL xight, And you may zemain in the

The People muy call theiy next wituess.
MR. MANZEIXAY The Feople call Mr. Nat Stanoff, your

¥
L3

R
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-

- . ud - .

. s . 2 .

M7 DT S 1 i v
& ' v - .

L Lo :__5.‘,‘% : . .
THE 'CLERK: “Would you xiise your right hand, pledse?
Ym gia solmly gwear that the testimony you may

glve in the cause nqw ‘pending before this court shall be the |
truth, the whole truth, aid ndthing but the truth, so help ;rm_-

" God?

4 NAT STANOFE,
called as g witnegs by and on hebelf of the People, having
been first dnly swoin, wag exsmined and testified mg follovs:

THE CLERK: (Take the gtand and be seated.

THE BATLIFF: - State and spell yoirr full name, six,

THE WINESS: My name is Nab Stanoff; last name is
gpelled S~g-a-n~o~doible £.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELLA:

Q Mr, Stanoff, would you tell us your occupation,
please? ‘
A I anm the proprietor of the eataﬁliahmeuh called
Surplus Digtributoxs in Van Nuys, Californix,

Q And what businéss are you in at Surpiﬁﬂ
Dlateibatonal

A Well, we are a retafl store, and we carry clothing,
camping eguipment, spoxting equipment, and guna and smommltion.

Q Now, directing your attention to the 9 millimeter ‘
Radom which hag beon marked People's 30 For identification == |
#nd you way asmuze yourself that ft's unloaded, 1f you wish =~

TR
1

“
P T T
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do you recognize that exhibit? A

MR. FANARER: May I fuquire on voir dire, your Honor?

THE COURT: No, you may nok.

You might cpen the breech there, Mr. Stanoff.
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir,
THE COURT: Leave 1t cpen.
THE WITNESS: Yes. This 18 a Radom, 9 millﬁfaten, made

in Poland.

2
‘-"v
4
¢ .
1
Lo
: DI
i f
Pl a
' [
P
o, e
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R ¥
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:
He-d 1 ‘ Q ¢ BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. et me ask you ~-
. L2 -j . At this time, your Honor, I have here a form,
AR 4473, entitled “Firearms Transaction Record,* consisting Of two |
4 ;:»a_aggs:. i!:, appearg q:o be :x topy of Form 4473,
¢ 5 ) May I have that marked People's 38 for identifica-
g 6 | tion? ::i;‘, . ; Q:
38 Ip 7 . ﬂ TH% cavnr:v éo ordered;
8 . Tt ik ald you call 47
o | - MR, MANZELLA¢ A Firearms Transaction Record, your Honor.
10 4 And I have here what appears to be a -~ wlhat
i1 | appears te bhe 4 copy of a Tamporazy Driver‘'s License, in the
2 | name of Jack Paul McMillian, spelled M-c-M-i-l~l~i-a~mn,
By May I have that marked People‘s 39 for identifica-
‘ 1 1 tion? (
;!';b 5| THE COURTY S0 brdered.
| MR, MANZELLA: And I have here documents consisting of
; 17 1 three pages, eight and a half by eleven, all bearing the ==

18 strike that,

1 May I have those three documents marked

¥ | abllectively People's 40 for identification?

A THE COURT: The ones you now hold in your hand?

22 MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

» THE COURT: Would you just generally describe them?

. - Mr. MANPERLLA{ Yesg, your Honor.
! » They consist of three pages. The first page
% % shows & copy of a receipt, which is entitled "Surplus
. = Distributors —-
28

THE CQURT: Thak's sufficient.
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MR, MANZELLA: And the second page ghows a copy of a
receipt entitled "Surplus Distributors,® and a document
entitled "Dealer's Record of Sale of Revolver or Pimtol.®

THE 'COURTi Yes, thab may be so marked. That's 40 —w
ﬁhose,%ﬁ?egtgagea may bLe marked 40 for identification. |

PIIRER - BY MR. MANZELLA: All right.

Mr. Stanoff, when you sell a firearm, are thexre any

fredorda whicha by‘law. YQQ are required to complete and main-

tain? ‘
‘ : sv L
A ;;, pr,rthere are.
Q o An@ wouﬁd yOu tell us what those records are,
R ] ., H 4
please?

MR. KANAREK: Immaterial, irrelevant, your Honor. He can
go ahead and do =- I gbject on those graﬁndsﬁ

THE COURT: Sustained. ‘

Q BY MR. MANZELYLAs:s All right. Mr. Stanoff, I want

you to direct your attention now to the date of July l4th of

1 1969.
19 |

{Pause in the proceedings while a discussion Off
the record ensued at the counsel table bhetween Mz Manzella
and Mr. Kanarek.)

Q " BY MR. MANZYELLAr And I want to direat your atten-

tion to thim exhibit which is marked People’s 38 for identifica-

tion, entitled “Form 4473.%
Do you recognire that exhibit?
MR. KAHAREK: That's amblguous, your Honor.
THE COURT: Overruled. _
Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Do you recognize that exhibit?
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_ THE COURT: You may answer that -- I'm sorry. You may
. 2 | answer that.
THE WITNESS: Yes, 1 do, sin.

1l4a-3

F 1 I regognize that, That's our federal foxm.

MR. KANAREK: May that be stricken, that comment?

aw
(-]

The angwer calls for a yes or nQ answex, your Honer.
THE COURT: The objactlon's overruled.
The motion to strike is deried.

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: Mr, Stanoff, would you try to get

10 ’
a little closexr to the microphone, 80 your voice pieks up?

11
A Yes,

12 .
Q All right. Now, is that exhibit -~ that is,

13
People's 38 for identification -~ a copy 0of & completed Form

14
44737

®: =
g ]
A

16

¥Yes,;, sir.

MR. KANAREK: Immaterial and irrelevant, youxr Honor.

wn

i THE COURT: I'm sorry. I didn't hear it.
’ Would you read it to pe, Mr. Williams? !
i {(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter
* as follows:

YOQUESTION: ALl right. Now, is that exhibig ~-

.21

" ,
that is, People's 38 for identification -~ a copy of a completed
23 |
| Form 4473%%)
5 s MR, KAMAREK: 2And algo calling for a conclualon, your
. { Honox'.
2 %
14b £ls. . THE COURT: Thea objection is overruled.

27

. 28 .

- g
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14b-1 1 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: You way sngwer the question,
o » | M, Stapo€f,
3 A Yeg. This is a -~ this ig the completed Fform.
s | Q All right, Now, did you at any time have the
d 5 original of that document; which is now marked People's 38
x ¢ | for ldemtification?
7 | A Yes, weé had the original.
s | @ ;#nd examining People's 38 for identification,.
> | can YoRt tell e L€ that is & true and accurate topy of the
;| bﬂsi'nﬂ-?
fl-l“ | m"mmK’ 1 object, ?réur Honox, on the graumnds
12 of inppzmpg‘r fmdat.iaa. Th&t g calling for a eonelusion on
5 | his paxt, to maka t:hia cmrism-
_ L ' Them ha.a t6 be soue showing that ==
. % B IHE G!QURT* Yo ?aybe quiet, Mr. Ranavek. I've heard
) % your ubjectim.
* | MR. MANZELIA: Your Homor, 1f I may -=
8 THE GOURT: The objection will be sugtaiued.
» MR, MANZELIA: ALl right. I'%l withdraw the guestion 4t |
| this time. _,
n Q@  And msk you, Mz, Stanoff, where sre the ariginsl--
# | where 1s the original Pecple’s 38 for identification?
% A The original of Péople's 38 for identification
. “ is with the U. 5, District Artomey's Office, L believe.
- F G s that the United States Attorney's Offfce?
5 26 A Yeg, the United States Attorney's OEfice.
P 27 | 8  Was that document subpoensed by the United States
® 1 Attormey's Offive?
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b2 | MR. RAWAREK: Calling for a conclusion, a legal

o z | conclusion; irrelevant and fmpatexial.
3 THE. COURT: Sustained.
¢ Q BY MR. MANZELLA: A1l xight.
¥ 5 . Dpid you turn that document over to the United
i s | States Attomey's Office?
7 | A Yes, T did.
s | Q  And was that voluntarily, or in snswer to.an
o  order to do so?
0 | MR, KANAREK: Imuaterialj calling for a conclusion;
n Irrelevant, |
2 | . THE COURT: Sustained.
13 R BY MR. MANZELLA; 1Is the original of People's
| 1w |- 38 for identificstion in your posdession now!
® - 5 4 A %t isnotin my possession now. | :
16 Q Now, can you tell s vhether o not People's 38

-

w | for 1dent1£:tcat:i,m ix & true and gecurxate copy of Peaple’s ==
18 gtrike ﬂlﬂtq i;,. .

po| : ‘; : ”’(cmtinuing) ~= of the original?
2N C iR, KAH?EFES J;allit;g for =, nmclusim; imievmt,
a | iumwriul., "gnd :l,npfqmr foundatics.
& THE ccm: The qb;ﬁat;oxi ig overroled.
% ] BY R, MANZELXA:  You may answey the question,
‘ 24'-Hr,5tano££¢"t‘;,‘\;'.' '
s A Yes.
A % Q Now, does ~- would you tell us the purpose for
® * | which you completed Form 4473 as shown in People's 38 for
| 2 | identification?
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MR. KANAREK: Immaterial, frrelevant; calling for a
conclusion: sud alse m:muy,. youy Hopor.
THE COURT: Tha objection ig sustained.
R  BY MR. MANZELIA: Dows People's 38 for identifica~ |
tion apply to & transactiom regarding the sale of 2 wespon? |
MR, KANAREK: TImmsterisl, your Honor, Irvelevant,
conclusion snd hesvsay. If Lt addg gome =-
THE COURT: The objsction 13 sustained. |
Thig Fora 4473, :8.; copy of whieh'ym have in yous
hand, you state that the original is in the hands of the
U. 5. Attorney; ia that correce?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: When did you deliver it to the . &,
Attomney? '
THE mmss: I Baii&m it was early in Februsry of
this year, sit, |
THE COURT: And mt: was in reuponse to gome procesy
oy othery iz that commt:?
mmmssr fi‘e;; cmut, sir.
THE GGBRT# K11 right. Would the. mopze eare to approach
the bench? Come am«i ol Manxella md ;m: Konarek.
(thmgm, thez :c'allwiﬁg pmw&ings were had
ut the bench among Gmwm xn& ctpsmmlg putalde the
hearing of the Juxys) - . | .
THE COURT: Off thé %m:ox:d; :
(Wheretpon, e discussion ensued which wag
not reported.)
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15«1 ,
_ 1 THE COURTY On the record.
. 21 The Court belleves that after having conversed
8 | with counsel haere that this record ie probably in the hands ;:>f |
. 4 the U. S, Abtorney and that the Dlstrict Aktorney has not pada
- N efforts to procure the orlginal of this Form 4473, hut
i 6

Mr, Kanarek in the last minute or two has indicated to the
. Court that he would have no objection to the lack of founda-

tion.

MR. KAMNAREK: As to that one aspect.
10 THE QOURT: As ko that one aspect of L, and that the

1 R
i original need not be produced.

- MR, KANAREK: And that we can go -- and that this not he
13 ;
- cénveyed to the Jury. 9.
14 .

Q. 5
*

16

T}IE {:OUM‘;'Itz i.s nofs conveyedl to the jury. You heed not
convey i‘-: to i:ha jury.
mﬁ KBMREKQ Yes. buz tbats’s my’ rpu;pose o

THE COHRT: ‘1% you have objeat:iom on other grounds, of
18 | ) . . .
| coursa, skate them, -': 1’- Ly L

19 . o
The Court thanks ‘bnbh of you for engaging in any

[

17 |

20 v
| stipulatlons t:gwa:é smiing tima. In other words, if we have to|
a |

~ take the necessary receas t0 -« but you waive that -
22

I MR, MANZELLAs The proklem l# the same with regards to
23 :

. People'a 39 and People’s 40. The documents which have been
24

ale

| marked are copies of the original documents which are in the
25 |

S hande ©f the Uniked States Atbtorney's Office.
2

Y

MR, KANAREK: Well, if Counsel can make that representatign
27

. | am to each of these, we, of course, would enter into the same —-

" as 1ong 48 we an proceed amoothly in the presence Of the jury,
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182 1 and the juxy doesn't hear afything about the stipulation, it

. 2 is my feeling that being lay pecple they may misinterpret.
3 | In any event, whatever the reason may be, that’s our

4 | errangement.

el

5 0 THE COURT: all right. Very well. Let me urge both

of you, as I sald, to try to work these things out, as I

o
o

7 said, and they are matters OF substance. I'm inclined to

8 | agree with My, Reanaxek. . They can't be made -i:}‘ae: subject of
| stipulation very often., But if they are matters of th‘ia

10 | nat_:ure, the Court appreciates both Of ybu working on it.

I | » KANAREK: May hhe wecaxd reflect, your Honox, that
2 | prior te a few moments aga, righh here in open g¢ourt, ¥ did
13 not aven know that t:l-ie bi&txiat: Attorney wished sugh a

14 atipulation., k

N
H

5} THE EﬂURT: Yes, the c:m:ut knows thai:. . ?h‘nd you had not
16 | been approactied on it, And you aye. pot at fault in that

[

1 | respect. The Court did not meaw ko 'iiply that, I think both
18 of you should work together in smoothing put whatever problems I

¥ | may seem o be coming forth in the trial. If you can resolve

2 | them before you get to them.

21 ~ All right, very well, I'll take a ahort recess at
2 | this time. I'1l take -- give you five minutes, and then I'1l
% | near f£rom you in court.

b M. EAMAREK: Your Honor, what I was golng to ask -«
25

N

THE COURT: I'll excuse the jury and f£ind out what your
2

H 'ﬁ‘i

problem is and why you were late.

a MR. KANAREK: I wanted to bs excused to gt to Division

4G.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



4488

15~3 1| THE COURTt Absolutely not.
o 2 MR. KANAREK: There's a matter up therd —-
3 THE GOURT: Wo had to wait for yon 15 minutes when the

4 | Conxt excused you before. No, by no means. 7You're going to

2"

5 | have to get somebody to handle the calendar.
11 6 MR, XANAREK: What I meant, your Honor usually takes a
7 | 10-minuke recess and I can handle i,
B 1 THE COURT: No more than 10 minutes. If you are later
° | than that -~ I'll give you a lO-minute regesz. I don't care
10 | what you do in 10 minutes.. |
- MR, KANAREXK: May it be until 3:152

2 THE COURT: If you are not back by 3115 you compound your

B | probléms.

1 MR. KAMAREK: Yes, your Honoxr,

.1 » " THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we'll recess at this

16 time for approyimately -~ well, in your case you need not be

e

1 | back in these seats for 15 minutes. If you can find you a

oy cool place, stay out of the courtroom for a few minutes, if

2 you would. I want to conduck some business concerning this

* cage outside of your hearing, 80 I'll gee you in about 1§

21
- minutea.

22
Duxing the reckss remember the admonishment that I

23 . N ;

must give you, and that is -« you can leave your coats there
24 ' A

_on the rack, if ydbu wish.

[y

25 1 .o . ‘
: ' The'admonishment is to the effect that you are not

26 LI . . - ., ‘6 ‘-A T

to converse amongst yourselves, nor with ‘anypne else, nor

g,

27 B “x L3 . r
. allow anyone to gonverse with you on any subject gonnected with

this matter, nor are you ;;tq!g@xmfgx; éxpress any opinion on the

1

" CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



15-4

15& fls,

$

e

ne

i 2

Lo¥r

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21
22
23
24
25

26

27

4489

matter until 1t has Ffinally been submitted to you.
You may step down and be back in 15 minutes.

{Aftarnoon receis,)

+
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15a~1 1 - THE COURT: AlL wight, the record will show that the
. 2 | Jurors ave out of the courtroom, The #lterndtes and jurors
s | &re out of the countroom,
4 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honox.
’ ; THE COURT: ~ That My, Kenavek is present.
& 6  Mr. Ranarek, the Coutt oxdered you to weturn at

7 | 2:00 o'clogk thig afternoon. This afterncon at 2:00 o'elack

8 | the Court wag on the bench and you arrived in couxt five

9 | minutés late.

10 MR. FANAREK: Yesy your Honoz.

1 THE CODRT: It ‘seein& to me you are in contempt of court,
2 | and the Court told you it would hold a hearing to determine

18 | whether or not in fact yonr are and would give you an opportimity

3

4 | to veply.
.:. 5 | MR KANA&EK: Yes, your Honot, thank you.
. 16 THE. COURT: I shiould note that this is not the first time
’ w ‘that th:ta; has happened. I would gay the second ux third time
B | ghat it has happened. ‘
» " Tell me why ym ‘wexe late.
2 MR. RANAREK: Well, your Honor, if I ws late =~ 1 wes
2 | yery consclous of time; bui assiming Arguen
“ THE COURY: . By the.Court’s elock you were £ive minutes
‘os ® | late and that clock and my watch -~
. * MR. KANAREK: Very well,
- ® THE COURT: ==~ dre exactly the same.
K * MR, KANAREK: Very well.
. :: | THE COURT: As to the tiwe, there’s no doubt in this

Court’s mind that you were late,
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MR. RANAREK: I do apologlze to the Tourt.

THE COURT: Tell me why you were late. ‘

MR, RANAREK: I shall. I was at Sunget and Vemont at
the California Bank ¢onducting business there. ALl of 2

" gudden -~ I believe it was a robhery. Your Homor can check

it independemtly if youxr Honor wishes, All of & sudden
police officers appeared with shoiguns and so I had to find a

" place of refuge. I didn't know -~ and my caxr was parked

outgide, and I thought 1£ I went hurriedly to == altlimgh,
I would have, I helieve -~ T would have been here in smple

. time. I spent some time just not moving and staying in that

general ares so I wouldn't be late.-- pardon me, 80 I wouldn 't
be in danger of being shot. I don't know what it is. I think |
your Homox can verdfy it by calling the United California Rank.
There were shots and theére were offlcers.. ‘

THE .COURT; What time wag this?

}EhKANAREKx Oh, this was -+ this was probably 18 to
20 mi:nutes befdi:e 1:00 o'clock ~~ uh, 2:00 o'clock.

| THE COURT: And this mcmed, and you, gimply stayed

.mmmmmme Lo

MR KANAREK: Weil, in an avea adjacent: to the bank,
1€ your Honox im -fami.lim with that. That's the California
I?edaml and Savings ~= uh, bank,

THE COURT: You Staye& i the bank?
MR, FANAREK: In an area lmmediately adjacent to the

bank,

THE COURI: Stayed =~
MR. RANARER: And also fn my automobile, when I did get
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to my automobile,
THE COURT: And the Yeason you gtayed in that ares was
hecavse you felt Lf you left in a hurry that somebody might

| shoot at you?

MR. RANAREK: That's correct, Your Hoppr can verify
thato I om T o
THE GOPRT: It doesn't sound veasonable to me, but I

wasn't 1o the situation,

MR, RANARER: Thexe wes a multitude -~
THE COURT: I will sccept your ward for it that it was

.‘é, slbuetlon in which you couldn't extricate yourself.

' Vhat time did- ym; actually lewve the Bank building?
K&HAREK‘ The bmk wiilding I left, as 1 say,

| before a quarter to 1500 -- before @ quarter to 2100,

THE COURT: ; ‘ALl right, I won't dwell on i, 1'iL simply
tell you that yout are skirting right nesr the edge of &
contempl, but 1'll sccépt your siory.

MR. KANARER: Well, it's mot a gtory. I would welgome
the Court ¢alling United California Bank at Sunget and Vermont.

THE COURT: 1 doubt youw necessity of having to remain
there ynder the circumstapces, but that was a matter of
Judgment, perhapg, in that respect, and I'm giving you the
benefit of the doubt. I don't know that your judgment wag

- acourdtely employed or utilized 4t all in that case, hit

perliaps someone else \-t_)ﬁ # gimilar turn of mind might have

All right, I'Il absolve you of any contempt,
purge yout of sny contempt. The Court declded that you wexe in
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- contewpt, but the Court purges you of contempt or findg that

you are not in contempt. It wes not & willful sction ca youx
part in heing late. |

MR.KANAREK: Thank you, your Hopoxz. Thank you, your
Honor.
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THR COURT: ALl right. Bring the jury in, then.

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, before Mr. Kuczera brings
the jury in, I wanted o Mr, drap, a previous witness, is
atill here. And I wanted to ask the Court -~ and make an
offer of ,prd:of -'wit'h regard to testimony —- 1 wanted to recall

I wan!:ed, ko make the offeriof. praof now, 80 that

THE COURT: all right. The Court will hear from you.
Go ahead. T |
MR, MANZELLA: Your ﬁqm.aﬁ; :it‘eﬁ the People’s position
that Mr. Grap would testify that on July 28th of 1969, vwhen

interviewad ab Spahn Ranch, as the person he recognises in
Photograph B of People's 37 for identification, that he would
testify when Manson was interviewad, he was asked his name,
and Mr. Manson said -- replied his name was Charles Miles
Euinmers
And it's the l.?aople‘u position that that avidence

is aduissible, because Mr. Manson is a defendant in this case, .
and the giviny of a false pame -- an alias —- one day after |
the murder 0Ff Gary Hinman allegedly occurred is some evidence
of his guilk and participation in nthat murder.,

MR. KANAREK: - May I respond to that, your Honor?

THE COURT: Ip that all?

MR. MANZELGA: The Reople alsg --

DEFENDANT MANSON: (Unintelligible utterance from behind

the door of the detention room.)
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16-2
! MR. MANZELLA: The People are also asking that

. ? | Mr. Grap be permitied to testify that Mr. Beausoleil gave theRame
Jagon Lee . ‘Daniels, and Mr, Davie gave the name Jack Panl .

MoMillian, for the resasons previously stated, and on the groynds

¥

that it im within the conspiracy ko commit the murder and
| xobbery of Gary Himman. !
THE COURT:. vndex what theory could it be said that the
co-conapiruwxs‘ atatementa given at t:hat time, after the

| killing of Hinpman, could ba sald to he ccnt:i.numg?

0 |
MR. MANZELLA: We would urge thit the conspiracy

Fal .
continued, your Honor, bécau‘se b:E v‘arious things. 1In the

first place, that the property taken from the Hinman home had

i3 w

nat yet been disppsea oﬁ:
1

. Secondly, the instrumeni -
. 15
ot . THE COURT: Explain that to me, would you?

16
« MANZELLA: Well, the Fiat and the Volkswagen bus

Lol

17' were gtill on the Spahn Ranch, by the testimony of Melvin
N ‘ Walker, the Eiveman, who was on the ranch, and by the
N teztimony ©f Mr. Grap, who saw the Fiak atat‘.iaﬁ wagon parked
20‘ in front of the yanch bulldings on July 28th of 19697 that
!  Mr., Hinman's property was still on the ranchy and that there-
B | ®mfter, it was disposed of;
:z : And that the three paaple we aliég.a WEXE
that the three people weé allege were involved in the_ki‘l_ling

L

25

o Qf Mr. Hinman -~ that is, Mr. Manson, Mr. Beausoleil and

[

o Mr. Davis ~- all gave false names to the Shexiffs, the day

. , | after we #lleged that the murder of Gary Binman ocourreds

THE COURT: Oh. This is alleged to have Cvcurred on
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16-3 | oyl "
I BN SR SR St e
® % MR, mznm: Z'Suhﬁaﬁr‘.'} ;:riui’y-z'zi:!iui, -
3 THE COURT: July 27th?
. ‘- MR. MANZELLAf *Iég,"'ybxfr Hogok.
" 5 1 MR. KANAREKy, I ti::hixﬂi cot:;me?. .fg;tpspoke. I don't think
& 6 he meant thak. I ‘{:hin;c. itis ‘the Zlathﬁ At leagt, his witness
? -, teatified to the 28th.
8 MR. MANZELLA: Right, The 28th was the date ==
? MR. KANAREK: Yes.
0 MR. MANZELLA: ~- on which the interviews were
1 | conducteds and the 27th iz the day that we allege that the
= | murdexr occurred.
? I haye sOme cases L0 clte, if the Court wants ae
B cite them,
. . * THE COURT: Tell me the cases that you are relying on.
Tynor& 1: MR. MANZELLA: Pegple versus Tiunix, T&i~nne=i-n,
Q What was the holding ~- what were the faptuyal
e cirgumstances there?
? . MR. MANZELIA: Well, the first thing I would like to
® gtata, that's not a California Supreme Court cage; it's a
“ : California Appellate Couzt case.
16a £ls. “
23
24
: 25
oo
) 2
@ "
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| were that certain pebp}.e aqnnpired to and did mirder & woman}

#n autmqbiie mﬁﬂa acnidmt, AN au.mbﬂe ¥miﬂmm

the Court sees, in the Count alleging the conapizacy ~-

| In that case, th“a- Court found that the facts
that they thgraafw* tdok steps to make the killing look lfke

‘Ihe Court held that statemehts iiade and acts
done chiring that time, the time which-the Court charscterized
8y the mttempt o contesl the comisglot ind the nature of
the cxime, were a&aiaaible against 41l conspirators.

THE COURT: Tt's your theory that ~~ that the defendants,
in glving falge nsmes the day after the killing, were
attempting to conceal, and that the conspiracy was still an
ongoing thing? |

MR.MANZELIA: Yes, your Honor, it is.

THE COURT: What about your allegations in your
information? '

They do cover through the 28th of July, 1969,

although I'm not suve that that would be particularly
Importank.

" The Court's aware that there are a mumber of
California cagen «~ snd also United Stdates cddes, which say
that, even though efforis of concealment of & conspiracy may
g0 on for long periods of time, that simply because those
efforcs are belng made does not mean that the congpiracy
fvgelf s sbill in existence.

MR, MANZELTA: Might I cite one w
THE COURT: The case of U. 5. vs. Rrufewitz, #nd U. S.
va. Oumewald, those are cages that come to my mind.
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. MR, MANZELIA: Might I cite one other case?
THEHG!TR% Ym; BeY. | _' |
| MR. Iﬁ:iZELIA " That 1g ttm cane of Pesple ve. Wells,
another califomia Appal,‘!m:a Couxt case, 187 Cal. App. 24
324. And I yaated to cite the langusge in that case, which
is &5 follows: . .
¥ "rhe coamon design of the Em:!pimcry'
vy extend in point of tiwme beyond the actual
comniggion of the sct constituting the erime for
which the gccused is being tried, such as for
the purpose of concealing the cuime, securing the

proceeds thereof, or bribing or influencing witnessesg... |

THE COURT: All right, The Court realizas that, and
the Court is familiar with the dictum and the xuling in that

cage.

- But in this cags, you donteénd that the -= the
automobliles involved wers not yet disposed of?

HR.MANZEXIA: That's covrect, your Honox.

THE COURT: And that thevefore, the conspiracy wag an
egolng thing?

MR, MANZELIA: Yes, your Honor. And that the weapon
wag not yet disponed oFf, that People's 30, the 9 millimeter
Radom. That had not yet been disposed of.

We will have -~ a8 ag offer of proof, we have
the testimony of & witness by the pave of Michael Hendricks,
who teatified that he xecelved the 9 miliimeter Radwn Srom
My, Mansod, who In hig presence received it from Mr. Davis,
while they were at the Spalm Rench, on about August 1st of

it hf
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l6a=3 | | 1969,
. y THE COURT: Woulda't the efforts, though, to dispuse of
; | the vehicle and the pigtol, simply be fuxther efforts at
s | conceslment?
: 5 MR.MANZELYA: That's my position, your Honor, that thay
i s | @re efforts of concealment; snd that they show that the =«
1 | the efforte at coucealtwent, the attempt to conceal the commige
s | slon of the crime and the Identity of the perpetrators, was
s | part of the conspiracy.
10 | Because all thrée persons gave false hamen.
n | Me. Manson gnd Mr. Davis participaied jolntly in giving == in
12 | disposing of the weapon, the 9 mil¥imeter Ridom, aud ==
1 THE COURT: Were they in euch othex’s presence at the
% | time that -- do the People contend they wexs in wach other's

LR

.; 15 | presences 8i the tﬁws't&e'false names were given?
t6 MR. MANZELIAY Yes; your Bomor. .., T
17 | . KARAREK: my the Yebord reflect that: the witness

18 | who is in the comrt -- that Mr, whiteiﬁy ngdded hig head
¥ | affirmatively to the witneu, and the witneas nodded

20 1 affirmatively back to Mr, Whibéley? Fox whifever -~ I
2| repyresent to the Court I saw that, f'.tm;.ae gationa hetween those |
2 | tuo pesple, your Honor. |

2 MR. MANZELLA: Your Hmar; I might say that I baged my
% | snswer on the conversstion with Mr. Grsp. He tells me that he
; - tegtified that they were geven tp ten feet apart when these
16b f1g. | interviews took place.

27

%
»

25
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léb-1

b MR. RANAREK: And characteristically, when officers
. 2 | interview people, they separate them and speak ko them
3 | individually, out of the hearing of each other; and that's ==
. 4 THE COURT:s Thak's not important, Mr. Kanarek.
‘ s MR, KANAREK: Woll, but I think it - |

e

THE COURTs; In this case, the officers apparvently did
that, however, and there's no dispute, So apparently there was
| no adopting of the conversakion of the one defendant hy the

others. -

v

10 MR. MANZELLA? ‘Bt I wanted to make it cleax to your

3

moy Honex th&t; we aalq == there are two parts t¢ the arxgument. The

flrst ia ‘cha’h we ask that Deputy Grap -- or thal Mr., Grap be

e allowed to te&ti.f;( to- !:’hs name given ibg* Mr. Manson; and that

14
ig meparate and apart from our -

Ll

15
E THE GOURT? ‘I'ha C’.crurt: be],iavaa that would be admissible, -

16
¥R. KIWAREK: But youz: Honor -

o

. THE COURT; o~ but t:he queation lingers in the Court's
N mind as to whether or not the conspirasy could be said ko be
? ongoing the day following the murder, the alleged murder,
%0 slmply because the Fiat auntonobile -- or rather, the automobiles
8 had not been disposed of, and the gun had not heen dispased
“ 1 o
23
| MR, MANZELLA: Wcll, your Honpr, as I've said,
: Mr, ==~ my Offer of proof, in paxt, is that Mx, Hendricks,

1

25
Hegelwd=r~i~c=k~5, would testify that he was given the 9

aillinekeéxr Radom gun by Mr. Manson, and ¥r. Manson in his

. ‘2.6

fa®

2 -
. presence gok the 9 millimetex Radom from Mr. Davis,
28

In other words, the withess -~
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16h-2 1 THE COURT: At some later day?

. 2 MR. MANZELLA: On August lst of 1969, In other words,
3 | these =~ this disposition of the properky, the ingbruments
4 | of the crime and the property, the procéeds of the crime ~=

oy

5 . THE COURT: What is the offer of proof respecting the
: 6§ | vehicles?
L MR. MANZELLA: We will bffer to prove thai, on August

8 | 6th of 1969 -~ well, strike that, Let me go back,
> That the vehicles as the testimony has alyeady

® | ghown, were on the Spakn Ranch on July 28th of 1969 and

u July 3lat of 1969. Both vehicles, the Piat and the station

- wagon -~ and the Volkswagen microbus.

1 That on August lst of 1969, thag Mr. Arneson,

wo Mark Arneson, was given the Volkswagen microbus by Mr. Manson,

Q. * | either in late July - he yould testify in late July, 1969,
N August lst of 1969,

7 '
Ha was given the Volkswager micxobus by Mr. Manzony

1 | .
that at that time, Mr, Beausoleil drove him &5 the Volkswagen

19
microbus which was parked on the ranch in the Fiat station

20
wagon; and that these vehicles were being tised on the ranch at
21 .

that timev

22 L .
THE COURT: All xight, The Court believes that you

23 1
haven't shown me sufficlent to establish in my mind that the

24 A
conspiracy was stilk ongoing, to the extent that the Court
' 4

o

25 ) ) o
ghould allw i;.ha* -‘si:a&:éments Of Davis or Beausocleil to be

26

i

admitted agamﬁt Mr.. ﬂansan, asg part of == as part of an on~
27

.  going: cqnspiraegg br ...tatemenl:n mada in l:he course of an
28 1 Yoma Y

ongoing conspiracy, Px towards the ab:;ecti*.res of the

-
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16b-3 .
1 |conBpiracy.
L ] 2 tnder 1223, if the statement is made by a
3 |declorant while participating in a conspiracy, and in furthers
4 | ance of the ¢bject of that congpiracy, it would be admissible.
£ 5 If it was made ;;riar te or during the time the
'i;.b 6 | party was ﬁaxbicipat'ing in the conspiracy, the Court could
7 | admit it.
8 But the Court believes that your officer of prooi
) would be insufflcient.
10 Let's proceed, Do you want to bring the jury in?
1i MR. KANAREK: Well, I have -~ before the jury's brought
2 }in, your Honox, I have one point as to the purported statement
B |py Mr. Manson. |
) 1 It's our belief that it is inadmissible also, be-
.. b 15 cause of the harassment that Mr. Manson has undergone.
16 4 And we would like to have a hearing outside the
1 presence of the jury, ¢ show the constant harasa?nétxt ——
® THE COURT: Do you think ==
16c £ls. = MR. KANAREK: In other words, Mr, Manson's namg ~-—
20
21
22
23
24 .
. ” ;
: % | e R
) 27 L . i "
. 28 , *; S ' :'f*

AT
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16e~1 y | THE COURT: Lel me sem whether ox not I understdnd you.
. 2 MR. KANAREK: Yes.
3 THE COURTZ: On July -=~ 28th, is it?
| 4 MR. KANAREK: 28th, allegedly.
; 5 THE, COURT: OFf 1969, you helieve that M. Manzon's
% s | atatement to the affect that his nume vas Chaxles Miles
7 | Summera, wag made as & vesult of his belng harassed?
8 MR, KANAREK: Constantly.
9 THE COURT: And therefore, was not free and voluntary?
10 MR. KANARER: No, no.
o THE GQ%JRT:; ‘Thent what =~
12 KANARE?K: Becauge of the constant police influx,

1| the. hdngtani: pol:!.ce Activity, aad the name Charles Manson
, u o _bein}; R name which meant lmmadiate haragsment, search, and |
.i 18 . al1 af that:, that is 'tb%,n:eaqon we believe thera's no probative
5 | valye 88 to thia particuur matter. It just doesn't have any |

" | probative value, wud;the prejudicisl value far owivelghs -~

18 THE colmaf" Ymi:‘.‘ mque:t for A hesring, an evidentiarry
¥ hearing fn that raapém:, FTS ﬁmiad.
2 | The Court believes that that would be & matber

21

of weight for you to argde to the juny, as to what Mr. Manson
mesnt, Lf he meant aaything whatsoeyer == ox why he scted
as he did, when he pave the name Chaxles Miles Summers, rather
then hig true name. |

Bring the jury back in.

| MR. KANAREK: And also, if your Honor please, there's |
® " - ne corpus delicti been shown, really.
. {The following proceedings were had ag the membexrs |

22

23 I

24

e

26

M
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| ©f proof, and the Court denies the ohjection on thak ground.

{ Honar.

I 2 . ‘a ‘EHE ﬂGﬂR‘J:: The wepord will show the jurors are &1l
pnémt;_ gL s . ST . )
25 &' . e kN . * ‘: ﬂ\

| having been E:l;ﬁviwa’ly rﬁﬂy sworn, ryegumed the gtand and
| vestified further aa £ollowst

4 4

| the recorar

| BY MR. MANZEIZA:

20 |

- 19697

of the jury wexe filing fnto the c:burtraam) h

THE CGOURT: The Couxt believen --

MR. KANAREK: = May we mpproach the bench, your Honox?
THE COURT: The Gourt has & right to control the order

MR, mwzﬁm. ALl xight, The People call Mr, Grap, your |

., ; GEGRGE D, GRAP,

mz CLERKY Sir. vould you state your name again for
THE WIINESS: George D, Guap} G-zra-p,
FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q@ AL right.

Mr. Grap, divecting your attention to the men
you've Ldentffied in photograph B of People's 37 for identifica
tion (indicating), were you present when thdt person was
interviewed at the Spakn Ranch on the morning of July 28th,

MR. KANARER: Improper foundation, your Honor ~-
THE COURT: The objection is overruled.
KAWAREK: == and irrelevant énd immaterisl.
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Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Was the person shown in
Photograpk 5 of People'i ;’;7 ;far identification asked his name?

MR. KANAREKj M"'“‘we have a foundation as to who was
Pregent? - -; -

m, WZELIN Y‘aa, I'll withdraw bhe quesﬁiom

Q " Deputy‘ t;rap, wnuld yau t:esll us 'who was present at
the time the man shown i,r; Phqtagraph B . was being interviewed?

A Yes,. There w&s myseif, ‘ne,pnty Richards, and

X
Con

Deputy Loobey, and a Deputy qilsqu,' "

Q Who was asking the questions?

MR. KANAREK! That's assuming that only oneé person was,
your Honox,

THE COURT: The objection is overtuled. If that's an
objection.

A I believe it was Mr, Loocbey,

Q BY NR, MANZBELLA: Would you spell that name,

A Yes, it iz L«o-0o-b-a~y.
@ All right. Now, was the matn shown in Photograph
B of Pgople # 37 asked his name?
" A ¥es, he was.
Q What name did he give?
MR KANAREK: Irrelevant and immaterial, impropex
foundation.
THE COURT: The pbjection is qverruled.
A He said his name wae Charles Miles Summers,
MR, MANZELLA: All right, thank you.

Your Bonor, I have no further guestions.
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THE QGUR‘N Any croas? - e
. KANARER:: I have rn,o queii:wns, yuur Hpnox.
THE COURT: ¥ou mﬁy stgp dawn. .-
THE WITNESS; ’ﬂzank you. - ’. SR
MR, MANZELLA: Ego_:::}g ?{ill call Mr, Nat Stanoff, your
Honor » e '
THE COURT: May Mz, Grap be excused?
MR, MANZELLA: No objection by the People, your Honor.
THE CQURT: All right, you may stay or go as you wish.
MR, KANAREK: Thank you, Mr, Grap.

MR: GRAP: Thank you, Mr. Kanarek.

HAT STANOFF,

having been previously duly sworn, wés examined and testified

~ further as follows:

THE CLERK: Sir, would you state your name again fox

the record?
THE WITHNESS: I am Nat Stanoff.

FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, MANZELLAX |

Q ALl right, Mr, Btanoff, are you the #0le owher
of the company called Surplus Distributoxs?

A Yes, 1 am,, |

Q All right, Now, are you familiar with the weapbﬁ,
the 9 millimeter Radom? '

A Yee, I am.

Q Have you ever had any weapons, any 9 millimeter

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




4507

! |Radoms in your stock at Surplus Distributors?

. 2 A Yes, I have.
s Q How long have you been the owner of Surplus
s 4 Distributors?
| 5 A I've beenh the owner of Surplusg Distributorsg -

et

the sole ¢wner of Surplus Distribubtors for the paﬁt three
years -~ four years -~ three to fouxr years. ,
Q During that time how many 9 millimeter Radoms have

yod had in BtOQk'E;
0

A I've had two.

. 2 How many do you have in stock now?

12
A I have one.

13

4 Q Is that ore one of the original twe that you had
14
‘ | in stdok? ,
®. 15
= A Yes.

16

Q 8o you've -~ what happened to the Other one?

7 :
MR, KANAREK: Ismaterial, irrelevant, your HoOnox.
18
THE COURT: Bustained.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, Mr. Stanoff, directing your

19

20
attention to the 9 rai:l.limet:e:: Radon which is marked People's
21

30 fox idem:ific:a‘i:ian»
| ymuld yau logk at i:hat weapon and i:.ell ug if that

22

23

o ‘ waa one of the Ewo . 9 mi;llimatem‘ Ragdams thae you had in stock?

17asEls, A This in my Waapan-

i

P
- ..
T et

26

i

27 . o .

® -
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178+ 1 MR. EANARER: Well, that's not responsive to the

.. 2 | question, your Homor.
s THE COURT: Would you read it?
4 Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Is that ==
5 I'11 withdraw the question and rephrage iE, your
% s | Homor. |
7 Ig that one of the § millimeter Radoms which you
s | bad in stock?
9 A Yes.
o | MX. RANAREK: Calliing for & comclusion. T would Like
n [ to inquire mx voir dire, if I may.
12 . THE CQUR‘J.‘, The objection ls overruled. The motion is

s | denied« “The snswer may remain,

WL v G ¢ B, mrm:zm.&g, < Now, Mr. Stanoff, directing .

. 1 'f"ymr attentim to the. date 64‘5 Ju‘ly 19 == gtwike that «-
‘ %} July Y4, of :iag;a1 O
] T Qn- that date di.d your sell 4 9 millimeter -~ the

B | g millimetqr Ridon which you gre holding in your hand,
¥ | People's 30 for ldentification?

2 . MR, FANAREK: <Cslling for a conclusion, laa_ding and
% | suggestive, imsateriel, irrelevant and improper foundation,
Z | your Honor |
B THE mm::' The ohjection is werruie&. Tou may
% | masver,
) 5 A Yes, I sold this particular wedpon that day.
e * Q@  Did you personally participate in the sale?
e || + |
A Now, the person to whom you gold the weapon,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVE S.
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1768~2 1 | wag it & male ox femule?

A A male,
8 Q Had yout ever seen that person before?
4 A Yas, I have.
: 5 9  On how many occasions?
% 6 - A Several, 1 would say.
7 Q And undex 'wbat eircymstances have you seen that
8 | pewson before? ‘
9 » KANARER: Izrelevant dud immaterial.
10 THE COURT: Overruled. You may answex.
B A n:m per:m had puxchased & rifle £rom me previmaiy_
2 md mmme& it to purchage -~ for credit to purchase thig |
13 WG'PQ“- :
Yl eT & B MRy MZELL&, Whetryou say "this wespon,' are
.". 5 ym referving to the 9 mil‘l.imef:ar Radom marked People's 307
A A A Yes, Ehig particular weapon.
7o Q. ﬁm«, do you have certain forms that you are
® | vequired to £1il out with Tepaxd o a firearms sale?
® A Yes.

20

Q Aid as part of the pompletion of thoge forms,
are you requized to agk for and obtain the name of the person
- £0 whom you ave selling the weapon?

21

22

23

A Yes.
: “ @ And did you ask the person to whom you are selling
® | People's 30 ~= did you ask him for his name?
¢ A Yes.
PS " Q  What name did he give?

4  Hp gave the nsme of Jack Paul McMillisn.
X,
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Q Would you spell McMillian, please?
A MegeMalelelwi-den.
MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I have here m photograph of

| what appears to be s male person. May I have that marked

People's 41 for identiffcation?
THE COURT: So ordered.

Q BY MR.MANZELLA: ALl right, My, Stanoff, directing
:}aar attention to the photograph whish ia marked Beople's 41 |
| for identiftcytion.

Do you recognize the person depicted in that

‘photograph?

B, KANARER: Objest, your Honox,
A :YEE; i do.
oM, KANAREX: 1£ T miy, T would like to approsch the

m@' Gm}ﬂ ‘The. c»ijgctim i&‘ .overzuled. The motion 1s

I denied, “

18

MR. RANARER: \Well, your Honor, then may I euunciate
my objectfon?

THE COURT: State your grmunds.

MR. KANAREK: My groimndg are -- ig that it is an

| dmproper lineup showlng this witnegs this plcture of all
| the pictuves that there may be, iz leading and suggestive,
- and it is an jmpropex Lineup, #nd it constitutes & violdtion

- of equal protection and due process under the 14th Asendment
26

for thlg kind of an in-court supposed identification of one

1. yicm::;a standing alone.

THE GOURT: The objection 1s dverruled.
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MR. KANAREK: It iIs irrelevant and imte‘riai, and no

1
2 | foundation.
3 THE COURT: The objectiom is overruled.
4 Q BY MR. MANZELIA; Mr. Stanoff, do you recognize
5 | the person shown in People's 41 for identificarion?
6 | A Yem, I do. |
7 MR. KANARER: ©gliing for a comclusion, immaterial,
% 1 drrelevant, and improper foundation, s vielation of the |
9 équal protection and due process clause of the l4th Amendment.
" THE COURT: Are you through?
n MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Houor.
. THE COURT: Your ¢bjection is overruled.
13 |
PR
15
6 |
17 |
1z
19
20
21
22 : ‘
2 I
. o
25 .l . ! 4
=7\ BT St ¥ ‘ S
27 )
= AR
I CR S
Coa T
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e f 4 BY MR, MAHZEILM M. Stanoff, you may answex the
N ‘_Wﬁﬁtiﬁfh ‘,;: ARLSUEE R ? j’

c
4 )

A Yea, i:his g t:he man that purchaged thig weapon

p . Ty
- - ,
from me. ”}_ S

+ L%

Q All rs.ghi;. And is the man thet gave the neme

- Jack Pagl Hq:“iﬂll:!m?

A Yes, it is.
MR, RANARER: Lesding and suggestive, as well sa the

| other objecticns, your Honox,

0

THE COURT: Overriled. The answer may renain,
Q Now, M, Stanoff, directing your attentlon again

‘_‘ to the 9 millfmeter Radowm marked People's 30 fox identificaiion|

Wan that pistol in the condition 1t appeprs to be
in when you sold it on July l4th, 19692
A No, sir.
Q Would ym tell us what is different mbout its

‘condition now?

A The wespon we sold oviginally had grips on it.

It wad in clean condition, The weapon I'm holding in my -
| hand is the same wempon without the handgrips. It 18 pot in

a1 .

cledn condition.
- Q Now, would you hold the exhibit up so the juxy
can aee it and point  to that portion of the weapon which

45 miswing?

A The handgrips on both sides of the wespon are

 yemoved. The condition of the barrel itself ls not as clean
" an when we oxiginally offered it for sale.

9 All right. Thank you.
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o

e iffhaw né further questiong, your Honor.
MK, K&HAREK. Yes, I do.
May I approach the witneéss, youxr Bonox?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.

BY MR. RANAREK:

in People's 37, there ig & name at the bottom that: says

Fabu wm
A No, noy that first Jetter iy the initial., That's

. hig last name. Alumada,

Q What?
A Alminade, Ahtmads.
Q Who iz that?
A That's my managex,
Q And he 13 noted here as the trangferdr of the
weapon s 1% that correct?
A That's correct.
Q 8o you did nok trangfer this weapon?
A.  ghall I sngwer your quesiion, six? -
R Ho, did you -»
A Did you want me to answer the question?
Q Would you just snswer yes or no, if you ecan.
A Yes,
Q Did you tzansfer the wedpon or did this gentleman, |

A I personally transferced the weapon.

i

g N
o ? o . £
LS RY I
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' .-1"? _.""i, A?'h
S 5’~Q" And thi; persm. is the =~ 1s noted here 8a the
1 manngw, Y %:hat: ammt? '

Y
¢ »

p
T e 1

A Ihat a m;:tly as it Bays.

QR L m. [ ég, i fact, this gentleman did transfen
the mpm, :ts that eorrect? N

Al ‘ha, nok. neaesuzﬂy‘ There are wore than one

~ form, alx, to trénsfer a wespon. You're not -~ you want the
. guswer?

Q Mr. Manzells will be able to speak to you, Mx.
Stanoff,

A Weéll, 1'm not to answer your question and tell you
# balf truth new. _

q You mesn, if the Court orders you to angwer the

| question you won't snswer it?

MR, MANZELIA: I cbject to the question. It ig
frmaterial, |
IHE COURTY Sugtained.
" Mr. Ranarek, if Nie wishes to explain &n suewer,

. let him explaln if.

MR. KANAREK: Well, yes.

THE COURT: Mr. Stanoff, snswer yes or no if you can.
1£ you wish to expldin the yes or no answer; you way,

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Homor, 1£ X may -

THE COURT: Procead with your next question.

MR. KANABEK: Yes, thank you,

§  BY M., KANAREK: fThis document says "trensferor's
signature,” is that correct?

A That lg correck.
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3 N Anﬁ i:!ie trmfemr 's title is there as HANBZEYs
. | 13 that corrent? '
5 A That 1s correct, sir.
. ] All right. Now, then, directing your atbant:tm
s | to Mr, MeMilllan, Jack Paul MeM{llian. ‘
6 |  hig person was in your presence in thisg == in
. | your stove, is that correct? ‘ |
s | A That i ¢brrect. |
6 Q ‘Aaa you gold this weapon for momey?
o | & Yes. - |
8 Correct?
g | A Correot,
» Q@  And, really, all that you ave interested in in
u | petting your woney for the weapm? You're in the hisiness
15 | 6F gelling these deadly wespons to anyone who walks off the
s | street? -
w | A You sre wromg, aiv.
o Q@ - T fee, | ' |
19 A You know nothing about the laws of selling &
2 | hendgun.
a  May T explata? ‘
2 | Q M. Smff* I aui not profesging to know anything
% | sbout the laws of selling 'mdgms. IE you will, juat angwer
% | my questions. | | ’
5| THE COURT; M¢. Kansrek, you ave not testifying now.
%1 Just put & question to the -~ "
m | L MR. KANAREK: [ am, I am trying to.
% 1'11:;’4 Stanoff ix %:rying to go beyond the questions,
g
T v ' CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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1 | your Honor, and I would like the protection of the Court.
. 2 THE COURT: .Just go on to your next question.
3 MR, KANAREK: Yes.
s Q '"E&w,’ directing your attention to your state of
5 |~ mind’whm tixin weapon wiks gold.
. 5. s’ n‘ R onm: puzpose was o sn‘ll this weapon for profit
i | to mkgméy; ‘that {o ﬂf‘a“rdam, is that correct?
| A That 1s st one of the main veasons.

. ' . :f»-«:;: f.ll ,:%}

o,

FraN
o

ii?a fla.

(-]

10
11'? 'r'lialg,_w-i.i
12|
B
i

15

it

16

[ 52

17

18

20

21

23

24

-

27
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1 Q Pardon? j
. ‘ 2 | A That is one oﬁi Ehc‘: main reasons of selling anything.
3 ’ Q Thai: is bhe qnly reason that ybu sold this weapon, '
‘ 4 |is to make m(mey? Wnuld you answex that?
¢ . A _’Hg;’ ,;:” ".‘; g"a". ,
‘ Q  That's weruer
7 A Of course, it '"ié uni:ru'é.“‘ f—‘ .
8} Q I gee. You had other reaaons ut:her than to meke

9 |money for selling this ’daadly weapon f:o A pnxaqm that walked
0 lors the street; is that cOrrect? Just answer yes or na,

u MR. MANZELLA: Objection, the guestion 1ls argumentative.
12 THE WITNESS: The Iaws ~~ I could never answer a

B lquastion that way. You don't know the laws of handling a

, 1 .weapon or aselling & weapon,
o 4 15 THE COURTY Mr. Stanoff,
' 1 THE WITNEES: Yesn.

THE QOURT: Just walt for the next guestion. ¥ou needn;".t.

wh

17
¥ | answer that question, the last one, The line of inquiry is
? immaterial, in any event.

@ Q  EY MR. XANAREK: ALl right, o —-

21 -
May I have the other exhibits, Counsel?

“ MR. MAMERLLAY Sure.
%3_ MR. KARAREK: Thank you.
. * MR. MANZELLA: You're welcome.
‘ ® Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, My. Stanoff, when you sold
* thia weapon, you spoke to someone who représented themselves
‘ . z: ag Jack MoMillian, you're telling us, is that correct?

a 1 sppke to the individual that identified himself
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as Mr. Jack Paul McMillian.

Paul MoMillian?

' queatxon ahout what you are aaying here?

Q Well, then, the answer to that question is yes?
A Xs yes.
Q How, would you tell us, Mr, Stanoff, what did you

rely vpon as pubstantiating the identity of this person Jack

A By law we have £0 ~—
Q My, Btanoff, would you just answar the guestion.
What.object, what plece of paper, what did you

rely on, if you would pleageé ktell us, to authenticate that
this person was Jack Paul McMillimn?

A We used his driver's license.
o All rxight. Do you see that in fxont of you? .
A I do, air.
Q All right, which exhibit is 1t?
A That's Exhibit 39 it says in the coxner.
Q Paxdon?
A Ig that 397
Q
B

“
i
1

Ebs.

-~

.

That' ane of the identifigations he had.

R

Q I sea. So you*reliad-upoﬁ‘whi& yﬁu cull this .
exact cbjecb is that correqt? ' T
Would you look &t it balwe don t have any
A SR SR
A That is correct. ? I
THE COURT: Actually, it was & copy, was it nok, of what.
you seé here?

THE WITNESSs Thig is a photostatic copy of the -~ uh,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES,
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of the =~ uh, of the @riginal license or ‘temporary license

that Mr. Paul ucm,z,;. im hadf

BY 'MR. KANAREK: My, Jagk =-

’ﬁr Mr. .‘La.c:k Pg’ul Hcl\iill:ian had.

?l

Jaszk Pqu;!. mz{illian had?
Right, e

b .
.&'«" .

and so he came. o you'on a vertain day and stated

that he wished t0 purchase¢ this gun, iz that correct?

A

Q
A

Q

No, it iz a longer atoxy than that.
Pardon? |
It is a much more involved story than that.
Woll, did you have negotiations with him before he

putchased the gun?

Q

And you h#d previously sold hio another gun?

Previously -~ not a gunr, & weapon, It was a

A rifle.
And he traded that rifle in for this handgun?
That is correct, sir,

And your purpose in engaging in this transaction

was for money, right?

a
Q

That is gorrect.

Now, on the date -~ on how many different days

did you see Mr. McMillian in gonnection with the gum, this

9 millimeter Radom?

A
Q

Several times,.

You negotiated with him on several different

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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oceasions, is that correct?

A
Q

| with this gun?

A

times for this particular weapon.

Q

appeared in connection with this particular weapon was ¢
what date?

A

14, I believe, of 1969.

Ha's been on our premisges more than one time.

I'm talking about the negotiations in connection
Just that gne day or -~ ne,; two times, two separata:

All xight. On the first -~ tlhe first time he

The date 0f the purchase of the weapon was July
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Q . What -~ was he in your premises on more than one
Qcoasion?

-1 Yas, I have go stated,

Q Well, what was the first date he was there?

A Y, don‘t kriow the exact first date, but he had
purchased & rifle previously. '

" Q But, my’q‘uestion is directed toward negotiations

involved on thia particular gun, this 9 -—

A It was July 14, 1969.

Q That was one day that you and he negotizted thie

gun?

A That's right.

Q Now, was there anothex day that you also
negotiated in connection with that gun? |

A There was no other negotiation w:l,t:h that gun.

Q 5 5S¢ he appeared; and on the sanme day ha appeared,
he got the gqni‘

A ﬂat &t all.

e Then, you had more than one day's negotiation with

hins, is t‘ha.!: uc::reubfi - ';,

A E2 negc;rt:i.ai:e a aale w= can I explain this?
Q ;EQ, wnu?,d you just answer the guestion.
.THE corm'rs You mag == lat him azmwex: thig =
iiould you please understand that a gun has to be
held five days in your premices before it is cleared up by the
polica. department, 5o, therafore, after the gun haz been pald
for and the records all sent out, One record sent to the van

Nuys Police Department, one record sent €¢ the Bureau of
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Identification and Criminal Investigation in Sacrmmento, so it
takes five working days for the weapon to ¢lear. Then, the
Pereon who has made the purchase can then bring in a clearance
from the police department which he mugt give to us before he
van pick up the weapon. S0 you understand that there's more
to just melling a gun right over the counter.

Q Well, you 4id, then, on two days you did have
negotiations with himy the fixat tiwe he appeared and, at
least, fiva &aya thercaafhar?

A And sev:arul days prioxr, when he pumh&scd othexr
items.

Q I'm speaking about the weapon.

A There are two negotiations on any handyun, the

day ‘of purchase and the time of pickup.
d Q And so as to this weapon he was in your store
twice?

01;.1 this gun at least twice.

Q@ Was he in your store more than one —- more than

A ;";!‘es, previously when he purchased Other weap:;né.

Q _‘ 3 .I'm talking about in connection wikh this gun?
A o Por this particular gun, he only made two trips.

‘V'Q AJ.J. righ'c, only kwo trips, right?
T

’A Q Now, can you i;ell ne, do you haye an independent

recollaehiﬁn ,oﬁ yhat: th.a day was that he was there the firsh
day? Do you knuw what ii; is without looking at these papexrs?

A" the Eirat day - you mean before he purchased
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s A, CRight.,

this particulay weapon?
| ¥4 Bg, when you first negotiated with him, when he
purchased that particular weapon?
X July l4th, 1969,
Q Is the first day he was there?
A Ig the day ha was there to txansact the purahﬁﬂe

1 of this weapon.

Q How, do you have a memory of that or isg that -~— are
you stating w-
A Bo, it is in my records. We have recordé of

- everything, sixz.

Q If fau would bear with me, Mr. Btanoff.,
THE COURTs Excuse me, just a minute.
¥ow, do you need ¢ be up there by the witness?
THE WITNESS: Tﬁat“s okay -- oh, excuse me.
"THE COURT: That's not bothering you, Mr. Séanofﬂ?
THE WITNESS: No, not at all.
THE COURT: You may stay there, then.
I didn’t know whether you were going to sit in the
qi‘na:t;& oxr not, Mrx. Kanarek.
' {Laughtexr.} _
MR. RANAREK: Miybe he'll invite me, your Honor.
THE COURTs Go ahead,
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, Mr. Stanoff, if you would,
just answer the guestion,

[

_ OkayQ

o ¥

Ab-sent looking at these dw.ﬁmants.

t SRR P
. K -
¥ ¥ if 1,
ot 1
“h

I

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



4524

R T A R SN
_ 1 g b Doyau ;inw ivhai;{ciay it was?
® 2 A Yes, I do, sir.
8 1 Q -¥ou yemembex that?
, 4 A Yes.
) 5 Q In other words, without looking at l:hesé
% ° ldocuments? '
! 2  Take the documents,

Q You can tell us that it was July 14th, is thag

| ecorrect?
o .
' A Yeah, sure.
11
Q Then, would you tell us what makes you remember

12 |
-~ that it was July 14th?
13 *

~ A Well, let me ~- explaln now?

4 :
.‘. ' ' Q Yes, Why do you know it was July 4% Are you
15 '

i

{ French? Because that's Bastille Day.
“ A No, 'I wax married July 4, you gde.
1? Q  You mean July l4th?
N A July 4 was ny '?zedci:‘_.‘ng, and ten days after my
‘19 anniversary -~ ten days I had to sell a hand weapon, so that's
» why I remember the date. and plus two years ago I was in .

: Canada on a x;acation ahd all these khings happensd on aggount
18 £ls. : of this weapdn, sc I've ne.s'rer forgotten July l4th.

2%

26

bt

27
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-' ninrried T = 4:10 Yoy wani: to kncm exactly how long?

1 Ath, you remenmheved that that wes July the l4th, #nd you

18

days, instead of nine days, eleven days, or Eifteen days?

Q In other words; you remmbaz that it was ten
daya after July the 4th?
A That 8 right.
Q, Aﬁd you remember =- '
D A.‘j‘ July 4th 18 my wedding a:mivezésatya I have been

o ' Go seadi” Tell ugs
Exacﬂ.y 27 ‘yeaxrs.
And you mnember == and you chose to remember that,t-

* Yeg. iU Ut
-= ten days afte:: July the bth -

Just exdetly.
Would you allow me to Einish?
I'm sorry, I thought we were having a conversa
tion, I'm #orzy. I'm morzy.
Q  You asre telling us that ten days after July the

>0 » O P> L

pinpointed that it wasg ten duys; 1s that wight?
A Ten days, right.
@  1s there gome resson that you pimpointed ten

ME.MANZELIA: Objection, your Hovor. The questiom has
been apked and answered.

MR, KANARER: I dom't think so, youxr Homor. The man is
giving ug @ statement 8s to the bisis of hig memory, and I
think I have & wight to inkerrogate him.

THE COURYs The objection i overruled.

You pay answer.
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| 18+2 1 THE: "iﬁI‘J‘.’NESS: Ten days ig an edsy mumber to remember.
. 2 Q BY MR. KANAREK: And you've remembered that --
s | yous dfdn 't renember 1t was nine days oxr eleven days?
», s | THE COURT: The question has been ssked and answered.
) 5 “: MRs KANAREK: I see. '
1 6 . THE COURT: Lat's proceed.
7| 1] BY MR. KANAREK: And so you remember that, because !

s | 1t's written down here that it's July 14th, you remember it
9 | becauge of this arvithmetic you have just told us about?

0 - A That's right.
not MR, MAHZEIIA° Objection, youx Honor. Iﬁequegtim basg |
2 | been :‘takad and answered.
13 KAﬁARE;( Yes, your Honoxn.
_ 6] T OGUR‘J:* Susteined, Mr. Kanarek,
.1 LN '.; _' ?IR RARAREK: Yes, your Hopnoxr.
Baf L R i ~Now, when Mr s McMilliam came to you, vewld you

. Kb

Y1 paly udy- wb;t S b ﬂ%ﬂriné? Can you tell us what he wag

8 wedring? PR AREE TS

B 1 A Yes. He'hwd'long halr. He yas quite umkempt

2| md wes wiariug Jesus; I belfeve. This is bo the beat of

A ny memory at the time. Thig is almost two years sago.

2 If I'm not mistaken, I think he wore sandals,

® | and he wore 4 light shirt. That was about all the clothing

# | the men had.

R Do you remesber what -~ what c¢olor hig clothing -~
A Well, the jeans were blue; T think the shirt was
. & | lighﬁa I van 't say exactly as to color. ‘
R ) And that's -- you have told us all the ==

25

26

™
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18«3 A As far as wearing apparel 1s concerned, yeah.
. e | Q -+ Now, divecting your sttention to this drivexr's _
3 | license, way thete any picture of the person upon the deiver's

et

s | Jicenige? ,
5 | A No. Ag I rec&ll, the driver's license wag s
188 £la. © | temporary license.

0 9

11 _

13
.‘ 15 0

16

-

17 RS
18
.t
19 f - e et
20 _I
qd ;' foa . : ‘ R s Tr-
1 S ' t- Pl e o b T
' H | y Ten ! » .
23
b ’ *a
23 “,." D f - fl

24

26
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1ga-1 R

! @  ama-- - ¢
. 2 A ~ It had *n‘;r ‘picture;.
5 .2 ;ﬁml Iooklng at yaur state of mind concerning a
. 4 temporary llcens;e; thai: fhad no sigmfiéance* -= Qx, did that
| 5 |cause you £0 pause about selling this gun?
¢ * A It caused me R} pau:aa —

THE COURT: 'I‘hat: questian - vez:y Well, Go ahead.
Q BY MR. KAHAREK: Anri yoﬁ acdepted - you accepted

this person's driver's license at face value; is that right?

10
: A That is corrxect, sir.

" Q And did you do anything, as far as discussing with

12
this person the use of thig gun?

MR, MANZELLAs Objection, your Honor. That's not

13

4
relovant,

THE COQURT: Sustained,
16
MR. KANAREK: May we approach the bench, on that, your

"

17
| Honoz?
5 THE COURT: No, you may nof.
® Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, you'll notice =~ ybu see here
? whe.ra it says "confzdantial Report®? Mr, Stanoff?
21

A Um~hum.
22
Q Seckion 1808 vQ7?
23 ,
A I see that., I can see that.
24
. ”s Q Yesh, You mee that?
A Yeah,
» 26 . ) - '
~ o | Q Did you see that when you had the driver's license
. ' ;a in front Qf you?

MR. MANZELELA: Objection, your Horor. It's not relevant.
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MR, KANARER: Well, X think it's most relevant., Counsel
is offering this exhibit, ydur_anor. for identification,

MR, MANZELLA: Rb,'@'h.noh. I am neot, your Honor. I am

RS 7
- not offering that, !

MR. KANAREK: He interrogated,’ using khis exhibit.
y i e i - ] Lo J: “
MR. . MANZELLA: I doh't helidve I did, your Homox,
THE COURT: Mr. Kandrek, will you wait for the Court's
A -

¥ 1
4 '

ruling before youn aryne?
MR. KANARBK: I'm porky, ypur HOnox. .
THE COURT: I've agked you &0 do that a number of times

. DOW.

The objection is overruled.

You may answer the question, if you remember whak

ik Was, My . S.t:ané}ff.

THE WITNESS: May I just make a statement?

THE COURT: Do you wish to have it read hack to you?

THE WITNESE: No.

THE QQURT: Please answer the guestion.

NHE WITNESS: This is not the proper identification that
was given -~ this is a copy. However, what we wexe glven was
a temporary license, as I zecall.

This looks like a photostatic copy, but ~~ of &
licensa that's besen g?auaa.

If I recall the exact circumstances, ours was a
temporary license that My, Jack Faul MeMillian had given to
us.,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: S¢ you weren't given People's
38 by Mr. MoM{llian? |
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i8a-3 1 A We were glven a copy éf a temporary license, a
. 2 | temporary Qalifornia driver's license by Mr., Jack Paul
3 | MeMillian, and it was 80 noted in our records.
4 Q fraw, I show you this People's 38 -~ thig is your
5 | forms you notice this languzge?
% 6 ) "Ihe transferer of the firearm is r.sponsible
7 | for determining the lawfulnese of the transfer and foxr kesping

8 proper reconds to record the transaction.”

? Do you understand that?
10 A T think ®o, sir.
n 0 2ll right. Did you -~ did you discuss with this
12 | serson what he wae going to usé this gun for?
1 MR, MANZELLA: Cbiection, your Honor. That's not
¥ | relevant. : |
. v s THE COURT: Tha obj'acﬁion i mustained.

16 . KANAREK: W&l}.{ mag I -

THE (ZOUR'I.‘: Yawnqadn'i: ~= You may not approach the

o

17

® bench, no, itf that\’is what you axe going to ask.
? MR, KAMAREK: Yea, yaui; Honair :i;t ivgs. Y

4

2
" e BY HR, xammmm How, Mr. Sf:anoff, “airecting your

“ attention -~ would you hcb;,ﬂ up th#t; gun :80:: us?

2 Now; you say th&t — anci I'm -~ that an unkempt

23 :
| pexson cade in, ill-dmssaﬁ, O i
24

. _ TH& COURT: You may —-
i Q BY MR, KANARER§ -~ yQur house =~ I mean —-
3 * THE COURT: -~ put it down.
. :: ‘ Q BY MR, KANAREK: Paxdon me.

{Consinuing) -- to your store, 4o huy that guny

, CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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wear jeans or dungaraes.

right?
A Wbuld.yau-raﬁhraaa the guestion again?

Q Surely. You desgribed this person as ill-Xempt,

 ill-dressed, &nd he came tO buy this guni right?

a I didn't say unkempt and ill-dressed. I said that

he was -~ he had long hairy he may have heen unkémpt. He did

He had a light looking colored shirt;

| may have worn eandals, I'm net positives.

It is two years ago. However, there's a lot of

people that fit that descriptlon today.

N . i s . . .
we? o e hes c - L
‘ g . . . - .7
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Q  And -~ well, a lot of people fitted that
degeription In <~ two yearﬁ ago, too, right? |

Mi, MANZELIA: Objection, your Homor. It's not
relevant, and it's argumentative,

mﬁmm, Sustained.

Q1 { BY MR. RANAREK: Now, directing your attention
uo mi :ps.nwxa -= to this picture -~ do you see this pic:ture

ke i/ tha,t gqlmael showed yqu, that grid =~

i
YA S pee Ak, T ean ‘dee it

] Eightq ;ﬂw, other than this pietuve -~ and now,

1 reﬁming i;o i:h!.s ,pari:icular person <~ hive your saen, a serie.a
_of pieumes; Wbam diffgraut people were depic:t:ed, and ForL
| were aske& to chuosa one?

A Are you talking about in the past, or talking

- aboutr ax present?

MR. MANZELILA; Your Honor, I'm geing to object ta the

| question, your Hopor on the grounds that, as stated, it's

végue and anbiguous and does not &ppear to be releyant.

THE COURT: The answer may xemain.

| The sanswer reflects that it is ambiguous.

Yot may rephrase your question.

MR, RABAREXK: Yes. Thank you.

] Now, you have picked thig pa;:!:;tcular permn
(mmmg); ight?

A “that ig sorrect, siy.

9 - Your gtate of mind is, you have been subpoenged
by the prosecur.im; right?

A That's vight,
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18h~2 1| MR, MANZELIA: Objection, your Honor., That quesgtion
@ 2 | 18 frrelevant and ambiguous.
| THE COURT: Sustained. The amswer iy stricken. It's
s | drrelevant snd Immaterial and argumentative.
¢ 5 Proceed.
% 6 | Q BY MR. KANAREK: Have you spoken to Qfficer
7 | Whiteley cm&émin'g thig matter previously? |
8 | A Who, aix?
9 B Do you see thig gentleman (indicating) to my
1 | left?
n - A& - Dh, yea. I've seen him.
2. g Well, on how many occeslomg have you spoken to
13 him? ) " .
_ TR .‘ ‘, ;; ﬁh-- in the past, I've spoken to him.
. 15 L Q ' On how many different tecasions?
| ©op e AL qfayba s TN, o
¥ 1 : Q o' Have y;m:’t {i%oian £o. otﬁe:: police officers in
B} comection wf.‘tlt thi.s Mtt;?x?
19 A Uh ia ﬁzen yotr- gay police officers, like -
® | would you clasgify any of ithe Plstrict Attomeys, et ceterd,
2| and go on? |
2 - Q ‘.Yes‘; ves.,
B A Well, T wag on & case and -~ in February -—
. # ' Q@ Well, just tell us how many different people
o %5  youi've spoken to, ‘ -
s B A we.
.' "1 . a Q Two Deputies Distuict Attorney?
’ 2 A Yes. '

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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18b+3 1 | Q And what are their nemes?
2 A Ohy, I think ppe is Mp. Michaels. He's an
3 | Investigator fior the ~~ an ¥BI inveatigator,
s Q Al wight. And you've spoken to Mr. Whiteley
‘ 5 | here? |
i 6 A Possibly In the past. That's about &)1 I can «=
7 _ Q Well, how many other police officers have you
8 | ppoken to in connection with this case?
O T Noné whatsoevex.
v | g AIL pight. Now, have you ever been ssked to
I | ghoose & ploture from a group of pictures »-
12 A Yed.
B | @ == as the person who -~ agtheperson who purchased |
4 | the gun? '
. 15 A Yes, L hive.
i 6 | 2] ALl wight. Will you produce those pietures for
’ Y | ug? Do you have those picliures? .
a A - No, I dom't have them. I don't keep pletures in

¥ | my possession.

o] They dldn't -~ they didn't allow you to keep
the pleturey, ‘'did they?

2 -

21

2 | R A'iij"lim
# f _' ? MNZEIIA: Objectim. That' irrelevant; your

. ® Hmor; SRRV *_

- THE cozm- The objectlon fs sustained.

e * 'Iha mr ik gtricken, 1f there iz an dnswer.
“ A BYMS, XAWGK: Who wes the police officer or

pawm thm: preaented. to yw. ;:hese plctureg?
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A - M. Mighaels., He wag -~

q ! ‘;":_;& {Hrv Micheels w~

Ay Yem .y ,

‘i N '*"“‘F;?émt;ad those pictures to you originally?

A Yes, six.

Q T see. Now =- and when was that, Mr. Stanoff?

A huguse of 1969,

e ~ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



18e=1 1 Q  August of 19697
. 2 | A That's xight. |
5 Q And divecting your attention to this picmré, that
4 | you gay is the perdon that you've seen here in court today,
¢ 5 have ym seen this plotuye before? Befw\e today?
% 6 - A I believe I have.
7 % Fardon?
8 & I said: I believe I have.
9 Q You believe you have, or you know you have?
| A Ibelfeve =~ I know I have. |
u Q And this pletuie was shown to you, 'stand:hzg along, |

2 | before you came to court today; right?

B A Along? Of miny pletuves:
.| g pavdoar . |
® 3 5 A  OF meny pictures. Of many pletures.
- o} Q It wax one of many pictures? |
: o A Yes. |
o :.?" | Q- Aund at the time that you were inttrrbg&ted by
B | the person who shoved you these pictures, did he take &
® | tape rewording of your conversetion? | |
B A Well, he -~ I belfeve he had his witnesses with
% nim, wnd T had to sign the particular pictures: .
- ® ] Yorr ary he had & witness? Who weve the withesses [
. % | that he hadt
: 5 A Anc:t:her sergeant -« or, suother offfver, with -=
""e] % | mﬂmr piainc‘lbthes offlcer.
." :: 1 CL q Anothe se::geanm o m::ﬁher pEficer?
R | 1 dm’t Immf J.f ha ws R sergeant, but another
e = CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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18e~2 1 | officen, ?&;iotil{ﬁr plainclbthes WAty YRl see.
® 2 Q.  Loreg . -y
s | A L”:Ehey weren't In unid Form,
. sl Q But they w:am police officers?
5 A Yed, ,
& 6 Q And they conducted thig -« this iInterrogation with
T 1 yom for some pexiod of time, sz to these picturesj right?
8 |} A - That's correct.
9 @ And was <~ my question 1s: Was & tape recording
© | taken? Wag there @ word for word take-down of everything you
1| gald sod everything the police officers said?
= MR. MANZELLAY Objection, your Hudor. It's not
B | welevant.
® B MR. RANAREK: It's material and xelevent om the isstes --
E 5| THE COURT: Sugtained.
16 MR, KANAREK: =~ on the lssué of identification, your
o} Homow. ‘
18 THE COURT: The objeciion 1s sustained.
® Q.  BY MR, KANAREK: Now, was there & msm or a lady,
® | Mke Mr. Willisms here, who wag taking down all the words that |
2 | vere uttered between yourgelf and these people?
2 MR. MANZELIA; Objection, your Homor. It's mot
% | relevant. o
* THE COURT: The cbjection is sustained.
- = MR, KANARER: May I spproach the bench, youxr Honox?
s * THE COURY: WNo, you may not.
e @ BY MR, KANAREK) Well, actually, Mr. Stanoff,
® | this pit:q:‘x%‘«ﬁa chogen by you a8 a result of a suggestion to

-
-

& T
t
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you by at leéast three police officers; right?

~ 18e=3 1
o 2 | A No, you're wrong.
8 B -) Four, Five? ,
s | THE COURT: The Court will raise its own objection, It

5 | assumes a facht not in evidence, that it was a suggestion at
& 6 | aiit

7 | You piy explain your sngwer, i1f you wighy Mr.
9 THE WIINESS: Mr. Michaels, when he Sixst approached,

® | in August =~ I flew in from Canada to gee what the natter was.
n | about, and he had & bunch of pletires, and he wanted me to

? | go through them and pick out one picture of the individual

B | that bought the weapon, -

1 After I did, he turned it over, and he made me
E B | aign wmy dnitials to it, and date it. Hs wrote - he had
" © | snother gentleman with him, who wrote down and made me sign

Y| to a1l payticulars that we had discussed. And I bad to tuke

® | gn oath {indicating).

» . And theﬁ of courge, I was called another time

| at court heve, and I had to identify a whole serles of

® | piotures In court, and had to point out the individual that

* | purchaged the weapon.

® 4od T believe the attomey was == or, the |
. | Assistant District Attorney was My, Katz, 1if I'm not mistaken. |
| 2 This 1s last year, probably. |
E % Q ‘ 1 see. And you took an oaih ®s to the identifica-

LY

' A That 1s correct,

S, ,
L : i :
e T

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



18¢c~4

184 gls.

10

1n .’

13

14

15

16

7

18

19

20

21

22

23

2 |

25

26

or

8 -

cE . 4539

- to appaar diffe:rmt; t&m it wan Jast time; would you?

i e ’ \ o s T
E o - r ) LT L,
* 1 r - L ‘

Tig ' ¢ Mnd you whulda't want your testimony at this time

. ‘MANZELLA: abj'eeuion, your Honox, That's argusenta- |
tive Rnd_imlh_vanm IR
THE COURTy Sustained.
MR. MANZELIA: Thank you, Mr. Stemoff.

= - CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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| 18d-1 MR, MANZELLA: T heva no quegtiong,; sii.

2 | Thank you, Mr. Stsnoff,
3 Your Honox, the People's next witness is Deputy
s | John Wilson.

* 5 THE COURT: Very well.

& 6 | Mr. Stanoff, you may stay or go, &% you wish,
T THE WITNESS: 1'11 go, wir. Thank you.
s | MR, KANARER: Thank you, Mr. Stanoff,
o | THE CLERK; Would you ralse your right hand, plesse?
0  You do golemmly swesr that the testimony you may

n | give in the céuse now pending before this court shall be the
12 | tmithy the whole txuth, snd nothing but the truth, g0 help

13 | you God?
N THE WITNESS: I do.
: 5 |
6 JOHN DAVID WILSON,

[Ye

17 | eslled ag & witness by and on hehalf of the People, having
B | been flrst duly sworn, was exemined and testified ad £ollows:

1 THE CIERK: Plesse take the stand and be seated,
» THE BATLIFW: Would you stabe aud spell your full name,

21 siyy 1
ot . o vITNESS:  Jobm David Wildon; Wed-l-s=o-n.

23 |,
L R " pewer EXAMINATION
L m| BY MR, m:mm:
4 % ™ Dap*nty wikson, woulﬂ yots state your oecupation
| and naimmtf, pleasel . <
20 A Yes. I'ma deputy sheriff, Los Angeles County, .
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| presently asgigned to the Balliff's Bureau.

Q Directing your attention td -- strike that.
How long have you been smployed by the Los

| Angeles County Sheriff's Office?

A Four yesis,
Q 5ixe¢tins your attention to the date of ~~

directing your agtention to the date of July 28th, 1969,
| on that date, where were you assigned?

A I was asgigned to Maliba Station.
14} On that date, did you have occasion to go to
the Spabn Ranch, in Chataworth?
A Yes, I did.
Q And wag that in your officisl capacity ax 2
deputy sheriff?
A Yes, it was.
Q Approximately what time did you axrive at Spalm

A it was in the eayly morning houxs.
Q  OF July 28th?
A Yes, it vas, It was =~ 1t's been a long hima ago. |
But I would say Around sboup 2:00 o'elogky 1300 or 2:00
o 'slock iﬁ the morning .
q. A11 right. Did you go &lone, or did you go with

I otb;ar deputy sher;!.fﬂs?

A *J: wenty w- 1 had a pantuer, in the sspe radig

1,.4

CRY .
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[
T oeems .

[ G

K What wag his name? -
j . . i

9

',.', Yy l-_“d“ T .
. A" | Barl bLodbey.: ' ..

Q | Were theve any other Sheriffs or deputies that went

BRI

S -
to the location?

A ¥$§ggﬁh§;%:W?%g There was one other unit, two-
man upit. T |
Q Wore there dny other officere present ather than

deputy sheriffs?

Yes, there was,
What agency were they with?
Uh, there was two units in the CHP,

Is that the Califormia Highway Patrol?

A
Q
¥
Q
A Yes,
Q Any other agency represented there that morning?
A At the ranch?
Q Yes,
A ‘No, there wasn't.
@ Now, directing your attention to the Fiat station
wagon shawn in the photographs marked Feople's 1 for identifica
tion.

Have you ever seen that vehicle before?

A Yes, I have.
Q When and where did you first see it?
A The first time I saw this vehicle was July 28th,

1969, the same night that =~ in the early morning hours, at

spahn Ranch.
0. Wae the vehicle parked at that time, at the Ltime

you saw it?
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19-2
1 A Yes, it was,
. 5 Q aij'o%zl,d you tell us where it was parked?

3 | A- "' It was parked xight in front of the xanch. There
4 ] ﬁajs" A ii;:e of buildings at the ranch and there was an area

! ; |there ana it was ?&?}‘:ea :f;iéhf:i' :.n front.

& 6 uR, WREK‘ youx HOMOT/ wag it on'the private property —-
7 |may we ~= tha}t‘":s"?fpig{?ksi
8 THE COURT: Objection ~- My, Kanarek's remark is stxicken.
9 Q ?} BY MR mznm; ‘Directing youxr =~
10 THE COURT: -~ ladies and gentlemen. If it ia an

u - |ebjection, it is overruled.

12 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Directing your attention to the
13 |photographs marked People's 36 for identification, do you

14 |recognize in these photographs -~ strike that, |

.1
i

15 Ie the location at which you eaw the Piat, is thatk
16 |location shown In any of these photographs?

wE

‘w | . A Yes, it is.
18 0 Would you point the photograph out, please?
19 MR. RAMAREK: Well, your Honor --

20 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Ip that Photograph E of 36 for
2 lidentification? '

22 A Yes, it is.

% MR, KANAREK: I dbject on the grounds of the Fourth

# | agendment, search and seizure, and equal protection and due

process under the Fourteenth Amendment of the Constitutlen,

s % |irrelevant, immaterial and impropesr foundation.
.‘ 7 THE COURT: Objection im overzuled.
N Q  BY MR. MANZELLA: All right. Anything in the photo-

29 | graph, FPhotograph B of Paople's 36 which shows the
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-

approximate location of the Piat station wagon when you saw it
on July 28th, 19697 _

A Yes, I recognizé the huilldings there and I
recognize the one that's approximately in the wmiddle with the
gable xoof and the station wagon was located approximately
zight where tha ~= ghows a red truck in t.his picture

(indieat mg) &

L Q There L& a red pickup truck shown in Photograph

AR i T EA Ve
DB WYes. o b

Q And was the Fial: station wagon approximately at

. t:ha!: lac:atzibn on’ t:he t\onning of July 287

{s: i#Yes. %t: wae.l

Q All r:.ght. WQula you take a marking pencil angd
mark == just write the word "Fiat® with an arrow drewn to
the vehicle, the red pickup truck that you have described.

A (Witness complied,)

Q Would you write your initials, please, near the
word “Fiat® and underline your initials?

A {(Witness Q}czmpllied;)

MR, MANZELLA: - Your Honox, may the recoxrd reflegt the
witness has complied?

THE COURTs Ya#, the record may g0 shaw.

MR. MAMZELLA: ALl right, thank you, Deputy Wilson. I
have n@ further questionk, your Honox.

THE COURY: Ahy queasbtions?

MH. KANAREK: No «- Qid ~-

THE COURY: You may -
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. MR, KANAREK: Yem, I d6 have.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KANAREK: '

<ow

Q Did anyone give you permission to go on that
:pxoperty? |

'm. MANZELLA: Objection, it i not ::e],avuni:.w

MR. KANAREK: I think »-

9 -
THE COPR'J.'z Sugtained.,

1 i
 MR. KANAREK: Youw Honor is sustaining that?
1 ST

;- ¢ THE COURT: Yes, the Objection is sustained,
1" MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Officer.

1:;_ ,'h ' L 4 “’ R ' LY
' THE' COURTE You hay He ekoused, Officer.

12

it
THE WITNESS:  'hink you,
H 1 . Paoe- i_

MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
THE.COURTY ALl right, fadies and gentlemen, it i=

it

15

16

A

i 1 4430, so we'll recesg at h‘h‘i"s time until 9:45 on Monday
: | morning. Be here ak 9:40, if you would be here five minutes
jg ahead of time, and come xiglt into the colrtroom.
: Incidentally, the instruction «~ Lf you have not
2: heard it before, it does prevail that anything that you might
g hear involving other matters is not to be utilized by you ox
» relied upon by you in arriving at any decislon in this case.

e % " ‘Thera are othey matters that you may hear while the Couxrt is
% 26 calling them preparatory t¢ calling this came, have nothing to
o do with this case, of course, and I'm sure you realize that,
. o8 Have a pleasant weekend. See you ak 9:45 on Monday.

‘ _ (Whereupon, the tjury rebired from the courtroom
i9%a fls. 29 _  at 4:30, and the following proceedings were had:)
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19a-1 1 (Wheroupon, the Defendant Manson was brought out

. 2 | fato the courtroom, and the following proceedings were
3 had:) -
4 THE 50‘&132: Mr. Menson, on congsecutive days now, for
’ 5 two or three days, you've interrupted the proceedings, und
i3 s | the Court doesn't wish to do & useless sct by allowing you

7 | to come back in here every day. If you can’t promise me thet
8 | yow will be quiet == |

9 THE, DEFENDANT: Yes.

| THE COURT: I think you are prejudicing yourself and

n | you do disrupt the proceedingsz to”’act ag you do,

12 Now, T have no objection to your bheing hexe, I'd .

B | xathex hmm you hexe then behind hexe in this room, separated
u £rom t:he emtxem

A '* Do you think if I allow you to come back in here
. e ":" on Handay that yoy -can conduct yourse
= | m YRRNDART: . T don't: think.
8 THE, COURT:, Yeu don 't thivk you can conduct yourgelf --
* THE mmmur; 1 don't thick. What's tomorrow i
| auotherday, . i,
% THE GWRT: ALL right, we'll Inquire of you Mondsy

% | morning before the jury comes in whether or not you believe
= you can conduct ymrkelf properly. By now you shotild know
that the congequences of ghouting out or speaking out sz you
T e have, that you'll have to leave the courtroom and I just
L ® | don't want to consme the time and have you, prejudice yourself .'
.‘ :: | any furthexr then iz necessary. : :
THE DEFENDANT: Each window has two ways to look through

24

.
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| it.

THE COURT: ALl righet, fhat‘ﬁ all for mow.
(Wherenpon, the Defendant Manson was removed

from the courtroom to the holding tank, #nd the

following proceedings were had:)

THE GOURT: 'Mx. Ksnarek, L have in my possession &

| newspapex article from the Los Augeles Heruld-Examiner,
| August 5th. You refexred to two itemsg -~

MR, KANAREK: May I approwch the benth, your Honox?
THE GOURT: No, you need not.
MR. KANARER: If your Hongr has -~ 1 wanted to delineste

with paxticularity. Those ave just some for instancés, your
- Honor. It ig not ta show =~

THE COURT: I see only twe ltems.
KANAREK.: Well, your Hoeor, thst's why I vas goiug

~ to show the t:gu::t with ptri;icularity. It 1% in esch of these
, ‘p:pe:;?a Hu! -

‘J:HE cwm‘t Weil, would ycu come forvard, will you, and

' indimlte e %n -I.tem 1 va mﬁrkml with an arrow, two dtems.

KANAREK: Th:t.s :Ls i:hu one, this iz dated Augupt -

 the redson L h.éve mm than one for the same day, your Honor, |
- 18 becmxe ix Bhows how the eity i  saturdited. In other words

it is j'uat: not in 6ne edi‘,tim, it is in every edition.
fHE COURL: Well, without prolopging it, you simply
want the Court to wark how meny sheats ... here?
MR. KANAREK: This sheek,
THE COURT: How many  sriicles?

MR, KANAREK: This sheet is Thuvsday, August 5th, 1971, |
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1971, algo,
right, your Honoxn?

THE COURT: August 5Sth.
MR. KANAREK: . Sunset edition alac.

batest News-Sports, of August 5th, 1971,

| page A"'Sa

| the Herald-Examiner.

Your Honor has the Starlight edition of August 5th,

The Sunget edition of August the 5th -~ is that

The night £inal edition of August Sth, 1971,

And the Iatest news edition =« it is called the

win o
*
£
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1 tthay am merely meant to be illugtraiive of the publicity

A ‘_ A behring sb thaﬁ s;hg ’.W pegple ag well ag the newspaper
; people .r:ou}.c_t be_,heya 3;1_& your Honox could =« we agk your
| Honor to tal;a Za;ri&gﬁéé;.lifaecauae it ig our belief it is

i yhysical:ly imosqible{ for thia Juzy not to see such items

| the Court's instructions and that the jury is not reading

| enything in connection with Mr, Manson and i avolding

| publicity in connection with the Hinman «=. tha‘t ig, this ease, |

| #nd the Shea case, and will avold «- will cqutinue to avold

| items of publicity concerning Mr, Manson, Mr. Grogan oy M.
Davis.

 folloy 1ts Instructiong, the Court's instruetiong in respect

| 4£ 4t purports to be & £inding, In that there can be no finding)

i

'Ihese are not meant to be compléte by any mésns.

t:bat: .t; out in the camunity, and that’s why we request

ag, for instance v~ _ |
CTHE COURT: Well, you needn't recount them. They ave
a part of the record.
The requegt for a hearing, an evidentiary hearing
18 denied., The Couri is convincded that the jury has followed

MR. KANAREK: And Mr. Watson is alzo on trial, as youx
Honox knows.
THE COURT: Yes, and the Court believes the jury will

to newsa items concerning Mr. Watdon as well,
MR. KANAREK: We regpectfully --
THE COURT: .And the request to sequester the jury each

| day iz denied. SR

¥

MR, FANAREK: May we respectfully object to the Court's -
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f

P

the Cuuz:t: q’ & noi: takiﬁg s the only evidence 1g really what

we havaz mﬁnitﬁeﬂ by my of exhibits, .
THE COQRT; S,'ﬁga Court is satisfied from what Lt hag

heard and what it pess that thers i no prejudice fo Mr.

Madigon by allowing the jui:y to remkin undequestexed.

| MR. MANZELIA: I would Iike to meke ane point before

‘the Gourt vecesses, that the witness's name that was disclosed,

whezre there was & motion to delsy disclosure, that that

. witness would be svailable at the Homicide Bureau of the

heddquarters, Sheriff's Department tomorrow for interview

by Mr. Kanarek.
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MR. KANAREK: what's that? What is thaty That®s Saturday?
Your Honor, I am entitled t0o ~-
THE COURT: At what houx?
MR. MANZELLA: At hours mutually convenient to the
Sheriff and Mr. Kanarek.
MR. KANAREK: Well ~-
THE COUET{ The Court believes that that is reasonable,
if Mr. Kanarek wishes to interview that witness.
| ),1 Eg.lKANAREK: Well, your Honoxr -
q THE COURT+ That witness should be made availahle to

o

him tomorr&#.

MR. KANAREK?;{Wé?};3§§ yoﬁr Honor pleasesg ==

MR. MANZELLA: ° ?ineét§0ur Honor. She will be --

MR, §3NBREK= ﬁel}ﬁ §héf§ -~ I see no reason why she —-
why she cannot be -- he's going to put her on on Tunesday; is
that correct?

THE COURT: Do you wish to interview her on Monday?

MR. KANAREK: Yes. That would be much more convenient,
your Honor.

THE COURT: What hour do you want?

MR, KANAREK: Well, may I tell that to them on Monday?

THE COURT: At 5:00 o'clock? |

MR. MANZELLA: We can have her available at 5:00 P. M. on
Monday.

THE COURT: Is that satisfactory?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. R

THE COURT: The Court éo orders,

Thank you for reminding me of that.
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f ' The Cougt Supposed.ﬂhat that was the witness whose
1dént1ty the Court ordered ‘withheld until —-

MR. MHNZELLA:‘ Three days prior to the time we intended
to call her as a,w;téess, your Honor.

THE: COURT#,Yes. .AlLl right.

MR, KANAREK: Have a good weekend, your Honox,

THE COURT: Likex‘qise, gentlemen.

MR, MANZELLA: Good night.

THE COURT: Thank you.

THE CLERK: Is this a defense exhibit, this newspaper
clipping?

THE COURT: Those are defense exhibits, special exhibits,
whatever they may be, rather than trial exhibits.
THE CLERK: Well -~
THE COURT: The Court would order that the newspaper

articles referred to, bearing’ the dates of -~ that

| My, Kanarek referred to, and concerning the publicity in the

Grogan, Manson and Watson cases, and submitted to the Couxt in
connection with a motion to sequester the jury and the motion

for an evidentiary hearing with respect to publicity, those

. will be marked as Pefendant’s special exhibits next in gQrder.

And I.d80 not recall what spegial exhibit it night

be, but -—-
THE CLERK: It would be Defendant's Special Exhibit I,
I believe.
THE COURT: Yeg, I believe it would be I. e
I'1l orxder it so marked.

(Whereupon, at 4:43 F. M., an adjournment was taken
until 9:45 A, M. on Monday, August 9, 1971,)
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